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PLEASE READ FOLLOWING NOTICE
BEFORE USING THIS REPORT

Readers are advised that the original version of the report is in Chinese. If there is any conflict between these financial
statements and the Chinese version or any difference in the interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-language report
shall prevail.

In addition, certain of our financial information have been published in accordance with requirements of the Republic of
China Securities and Futures Commission and are presented in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the Republic of China. Readers should be cautioned that these accounting principles differ in many material respects from
accounting principles generally accepted in other countries.

Except as required by law, we undertake no obligation to update any forward-looking statement, whether as a result of new
information, future events, or otherwise.

The materials and information provided on this report have been issued by Sunplus and are posted solely for informational
purposes and is not an offer to buy or sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy or sell any securities issued by us or otherwise.
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I. LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS

2010 Business Report

Financial Results

Sunplus revenue in 2010 totaled NT$6,130 million with 17% year-on-year decline. The gross profits in 2009 were NT$2,255
million with gross margin 36.8%. While the R&D expense totaled NT$1,453 million and the SG&A expenses were NT$465
million, the operating net profits summed up NT$336 million in 2010.

Including disposal gain of NT$565 million, administrative and support service revenue of NT$45 million, rental revenue of
NT$17 million, long-term investment gain of NT$150 million by equity-method; Exchange loss of N$4 million, interest
expense of NT$19 million and so on, the non-operating net profits totaled NT$810 million.

The income before tax were NT$1,146 million, and the net income after tax were NT$774 million which the earning per
share for 2010 was NT$1.30.

Products and Technologies

Sunplus delivers IC solutions for multimedia home applications including DVD player, STB, LCD TV and digital TV. The
R&D expense were 24% of total revenue in 2010, and meantime we will go on developing cutting-edge technologies and
offering highly value-added SoC solutions including HD STB, HDTV and BD player IC for high definition applications.

Organization

Sunplus is mainly supported by the Home Entertainment Business Unit which includes the IC design center and system
development center. The IC design engineers and system application engineers have been working closely to deliver the ICs
with system solutions.

At the end of 2010, there were 634 employees in Sunplus, including 465 R&D staff, which accounts for 73% of the total
workforce. We will recruit the talents to sustain product R&D and market promotion by leveraging the available resources in
the future.

Core Competing Advantage

Sunplus, with its R&D expertise and plentiful reusable IPs, has a good opportunity to win the market by differentiating
product designs and optimizing cost structure. After reorganization, Sunplus and its IC design subsidiaries have been
focusing on different IC applications for better flexibility and efficiency, meanwhile, Sunplus and its affiliates can be pulled
together to grip the new customers and expand market shares because of the group synergies.

We also raise the entry barrier by the cutting-edge SoC design, since the complicated SoC designs benefit the capable
companies with economic scale like Sunplus. Furthermore, we have been working hard to deliver the total solutions with
better cost-performance to our customers so they can save time and money to launch more end product applications. That also
favors Sunplus to build up stronger relationship with our customers as well as to expand our market shares.

Competition, Relevant Regulations, and Global Economics

Today, Sunplus is quite successful and leading on home entertainment IC technologies, on the other hand, we have to face the
competition from other top-tiers. In order to standing out, Sunplus has been accumulating abundant intellectual properties
related to home entertainment technologies and developing the sales channels and strategic partnership with customers
aggressively. In the meantime, the demands from home entertainment applications and emerging countries are growing
enormously, that could benefit Sunplus for we have launched the wide-range home entertainment IC products.

The New Taiwan Dollars appreciation will impact the company sales and gross margin since the selling products are quoted
in US dollars and some of the IC packaging and testing are quoted in New Taiwan Dollars. The company will improve the
gross margin by cost down and new product launch while utilizing mainly forward currency and option contracts to hedge its
foreign exchange exposure in order to minimize the impact from floating exchange rate.

Even though the demands have not picked up yet after the European economic crisis, we are still optimistic in high definition
digital home entertainment applications such as BD players, HDTV and HD STB, which could be the next growth drivers for
Sunplus.



Outlook

Looking forward into 2011, we will keep on evaluating the business opportunities cautiously, allocating the available
resources preciously, doing cost down aggressively, reviewing the long-term investments and focusing on our core
technologies in the gloom. Besides, we will launch new home entertainment IC products and offer the highly value-added IC
with system solutions for HDTV, HD set-top-box, BD player for high definition resolution applications in order to expand
our worldwide market shares, in the end, make the better return of equities to valued shareholders.

We would like to thank you for your support with our sincere wishes.

All the best,
Chairman & CEO

%ﬁ-



II.

COMPANY PROFILE

2.1 Foundation of Sunplus
Sunplus was founded in August 3™ 1990 in Hsinchu, Taiwan.

2.2 Milestones

Please refer to page 25 Section 4.1 for capitalization.
Please refer to page 169 Section 9.1 for Sunplus’ affiliates.

August 1990
May 1993
October 1993
September 1994
December 1995

April 1996
January 1997
September 1997
January 2000
Jun 2000
September 2000

December 2000
March 2001
December 2001
January 2002
February 2002
Jun 2002

July 2002
February 2003
April 2003
May 2003

Jun 2003

July 2003
August 2003

August 2003
December 2003

December 2003
September 2004
December 2004

December 2004
Jun 2005

Jun 2005
August 2005

August 2005

August 2005

Sunplus Technology was founded.

Obtained approval from the SIPA to move into Hsinchu Science Park.

Moved into Hsinchu Science Park.

Company started in-house wafer circuit probe testing.

Groundbreaking for the construction of Sunplus’ office building, located in 19, Innovation First
Road, Hsinchu Science Park.

Evaluated as “ The most productive IC design company ” by Hsinchu SIPA.

Grand opening of Sunplus’ office building.

Sunplus Technology was IPO on the Over-The-Counter stock market.

Sunplus was listed on the main board of the Taiwan Stock Exchange (TSE).

Received certificate of ISO 9001 Quality Assessment by RWTUV.

Reorganized into three new business unit, Consumer center, Multimedia center, and production
center; and the BOD appointed Mr. Yarn-Chen Chen as the president.

Received the “Distinguished Achieved Award” from Hsinchu SIPA.

Launched Global Depositary Receipts on the London Stock Exchange.

Completed the Grandtech merger and announced the company’s reorganization.

Established a subsidiary in Shanghai, China to provide better service to customers in Mainland.
Implemented ERP system successfully to enhance company‘s operating efficiency and
competence.

Purchased a new office building (B-building) at Science Park.

Sponsored the new Innovation Park and Parking Lot at Science Park, Hsinchu.

Licensed 32-bit core IP from MIPS Technology for next-generation consumer electronic
products.

Completed acquisition of Oak Optical Storage Business and spin-off a new venture, Sunext
Technology to focus on next generation Blue Ray ODD controller.

Licensed MPEG-4 video compression technology from DivX Networks to create DivX certified
IC solution for consumer electronic products.

Announced reorganization by altering the Product Business Unit Systems to Functional Business
Unit Systems.

Licensed PanelLink DVI core IP from Silicon Image to develop dual-mode LCD controller
solutions.

Aligned to joint-develop System-on-the-chips (SoC) solutions and deliver broad portfolio of
digital media solutions with Silicon Image.

Established a new milestone for monthly sales over NT$1 billion.

Won “ Innovation Product Award 2003  and “ R&D Performance Award 2003 ” from Hsinchu
SIPA.

The net sales for 2003 reached NT$11.1 billion as landmark.

Received certificate of ISO 14000 Quality Assessment.

MFP SoC with 4800dpi image quality won “ Innovation Product Award 2004 ” from Hsinchu
SIPA.

Won “ R&D Performance Award 2004 ” from Hsinchu SIPA.

Announced the first 32-bit processor core S+core® with Sunplus-owned instruction set
architecture

Launched USB2.0-to-Serial ATA bridge solution.

Announced the joint-development of the next-generation of optical mouse solution with Agilent
Technology.

Applied MPEG-4 image controlling technology to the first I[P cam with resolution up to 1M pixel
in the worldwide.

Completed the merger with the 3G team of information & communication research lab ITRI and
started the development of 3G cellular communication ICs.



September 2005

October 2005
November 2005
December 2005

March 2006
December 2006
December 2006
December 2006
December 2006

February 2007
March 2007
April 2007
October 2007
December 2007
December 2007
December 2007
January 2008

March 2008

March 2008

March 2008

April 2008

November 2008
January 2009

March 2009
March 2009

May 2009

October 2009
October 2009

October 2009
December 2009

August 2010
December 2010

Established a new milestone of monthly sales up to NT$1.899 billion as record high.
Mass-produced the PHS mobile baseband processor.

Announced the worldwide first DVD ICs certificated by DivX Ultra.

Announced reorganization by altering the Functional Business Unit System to Product Business
Unit System and the resolved to spin off the LCD IC business. Mr. Chou-Chye Huang was
appointed to CEO of Sunplus.

Completed the spin-off of the LCD IC business into Orise Technology Co., Ltd.

Completed the spin-off of Controller & Peripheral Business Unit into Sunplus Innovation
Technology Inc.

Completed the spin-off of the Personal Entertainment Business Unit and Advanced Business Unit
into Sunplus mMobile Inc.

Approved return of capital NT$5.11 billion by shareholders’ extraordinary general meeting.
Established a new record high with 2006 profit after tax, NT$2.97 billion.

Licensed digital TV SoC IP to Silicon Image, Inc. with US$40 million for license fee.
Completed the return of capital with outstanding shares afterward 512,953,665 shares

Sunplus mMobile, the subsidiary of Sunplus, spun-off its multimedia center into Sunplus
mMedia Inc.

Established a new subsidiary, Sunplus Core Technology, with Sunplus S+core® team and ITRI
PAC DSP team.

Highly integrated SoC SPG290 with interactive game and education function won the

“ Innovation Product Award 2007 ” from Hsinchu SIPA.

Received certificate of IECQ 080000 for hazardous substance process management.

Established a new subsidiary, Sunplus Prof-tek Technology, in Shenzhen

Established a new subsidiary, Sunmedia Technology, in Chengdu.

Licensed hyper-sensitization GPS technology from CORE Corporation.

Sunext licensed optical storage technology to Broadcom Corporation with license income up to
US$38 million.

Launched first DTMB demodulator for China digital broadcasting TV system among Taiwanese
IC design companies.

Established new subsidiary Sunplus APP Technology in Beijing, to follow up Sunplus University
Program in China

Finished to buy-back Sunplus mMedia Inc. of 7,450 million shares

Presented Sunplus wide range of DTV IC solutions from entry-level to high-end at International
CES 2009

Sunplus mMobile Inc. spun-off its Communication Center to HT mMobile Inc.

Joint-promoted with DTS next generation DVD SoC delivering the ultimate audio entertainment
experience

Elected the 8th Board of Directors and Supervisors in AGM2009, the BOD re-elected
Unanimously Mr. Chou-Chye Huang as Chairman

Transferred the buy-back 6,629,000 shares to employees

Spun off Sunplus mMedia’s product lines: PC-Cam to Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc.;
PMP/MP3/DPF to Generalplus Technology Inc.; DSC to new star-up.

Reached NT$898 million from its multimedia product monthly revenue, as a record high after
re-grouping in 2006.

Started up iCatch Technology Inc. to take over the DSC business from Sunplus mMedia Inc.
Celebrated Sunplus’ 20th Anniversary and Kept Going for “Technology for Easy Living”
Awarded by the Council of Labor Affairs for Excellent Company of Employee Welfare



III. Corporate Governance

3.1 Organization
3.1.1 Organization Chart

Shareholders’
Meeting
Supervisors
Board of
Director
Internal . Chairman
Chairman
Auditor Office
CEO CEO Office
Horpe Administration Flnance.& Legal & IP Manufacture
Entertainment . Accounting T ..
. . Unit .. Division Department
Business Unit Division




3.1.2 Major Corporate Functions
March 31, 2011

Department Job Description
(1) Engaging the strategic alliances
Chairman Office (2) Planning and executing investment plans

(3) Arranging Board of Directors Meetings

(1) Establishing company’s operational strategies, and goals
(2) Auditing and improving the operating performances
CEO Office (3) Communicating with investors, public and media

(4) Executing and managing the strategic alliances

(5) Managing strategic investments

(1) Executing internal auditing plan as routine
(2) Auditing subsidiaries regularly

Internal Auditor (3) Auditing special cases

(4) Re-certification auditing of self-examination
(5) Establishing the internal control system

Manufacture Department Maintaining testing software and facility

(1) Developing world-class audio and video solutions

(2) Managing sales channels and distributors and providing customer services
(3) Marketing and expanding business worldwide

(4) Conducting production, material control, International trading affairs

(5) Developing and handling quality assurance system

(6) Planning new products and engaging cutting-edge technologies

Home Entertainment Business Unit

(1) Conducting general administration

(2) Managing human resources and personnel

Administration Center (3) Establishing corporate information service to upgrade the productivity
(4) Automating of business process to be more competitive

(5) Consulting for management to making business decisions

(1) Managing finance & accounting affairs

Finance & Accounting Division (2) Arranging annual shareholders’ meeting

(1) Coordinating the legal and IP affairs

(2) Controlling the project procedures and design documents
Legal & IP Division (3) Conserving company confidential documents

(4) Purchasing, maintaining librarianship

(5) Conducting contracts & IP management
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3.2.2 Directors and Supervisors' Qualifications and Independence Analysis

April 12,2011
Criteria | With over 5 years of working experience and one of the Numbers of
Independent Status (Note 2)
following professional requirements other public
An instructor of | A judge, public | With an companies
higher position in | prosecutor, experience in concurrently
a department of | attorney, commerce, law, serving as an
commerce, law, | certified public finance, independent
finance, accountant, or accounting or director
accounting, or other other specialties
other professional or necessary to the
departments technical Company’s
related to the specialist who business
Company’s has passed a ! S|4 S 6T 8|0
business in a national
public or private | examination and
college or been awarded a
university certificate in a
profession
necessary for the
Company’s
Name (Note 1) business
Chou-Chye Huang v v|v Vi ivi|v|v
Wen-Shiung Jan v v Vi iviivI v I|v | v |v |V
Chu-Chien Feng
(Global View Co., Ltd., v v ol s
Representative of Legal
Entity)
Kun-Fang Huang
(Higherway Electronic v ol lolal o1y
Co., Ltd., Representative
of Legal Entity)
Po-Young Chu v v v VI ivIivI|IvI v I iv|v |V
Che-Ho Wei v v vVivi v ivIiIvi iv|v|v 2
De-Zhong Liu v v ViviI v v iv|iv|vYy
Wei-Min Lin v v v Vi ivi|ivI iv|Iv v | Iv ]|V
Pei-Yu Lee v v 4 Vi ivI|vI iv|Iv I v | Iv |V

Note 1: The amount of columns depends on the actual circumstance.

Note 2: “v"” indicates the directors and supervisors meeting any of the following criteria during the term of office and two years before

being elected.

(1) Not an employee of the company or its affiliates.

(2) Not a director or supervisor of the company or its affiliates. (This does not apply, however, in case where the position is an

independent director of the company, its parent company, or a subsidiary in which the company holds, directly or indirectly,

more than 50% of shares.)

(3) Not the shareholder (with its relatives or under others’ names) who holds more than 1% shareholding of the total issued

shares or ranked as the Top 10 shareholders.

(4) Not a spouse, relative within the second-degree of consanguinity, or the lineal relative within the fifth-degree of

©)
(6)
™)
®)

(€)
(10)

consanguinity of any of the persons in the preceding three paragraphs.

Not a director, supervisor, or employee of a corporate shareholder that directly holds 5% or more of the total number of the
company’s issued shares or that holds shares ranked as Top 5 in holdings.

Not a director, supervisor, officer, or shareholder holding 5% or more of the shares, of a specified company or institution,
which has financial or business relationship with the Company.

Not a professional individual, owner, partner, director, supervisor, or officer (and a spouse thereof) of a sole proprietorship,
partnership, company, or institution which provides commercial, legal, financial, accounting, and so on, services or
consultation to the company or to its affiliates.

Not a spouse or a relative within the second-degree of consanguinity to other directors of the company.

Not been a person of any condition as defined in Article 30 of the Company Law.

Not a governmental, juridical person or its representative as defined in Article 27 of the Company Law.
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Major Shareholders of Sunplus’ Shareholders as Legal Entities

a) Global View’s Top 10 Shareholders

April 12, 2011

Shareholder Holding
Sunplus Technology 12.74%
Meng-Huei Lin 8.77%
HSBC as trustee for ING AG 8.21%
Jhih-Yuan Chou 6.34%
Ai-Chen Chou 4.87%
HSBC as trustee for HSBC AG 4.21%
Citi bank as trustee for First Securities (HK) 3.21%
Kun-Ting Huang 2.90%
Sin-Lin Liao 2.05%
Yun-Long Hunag 2.04%

b) Higher Way’s Top 10 Shareholders

April 12,2011

Shareholder Holding
Ci-Jie You 6.82%
Kun-Fang Huang 6.49%
Ji-Sheng Investment Ltd. 4.87%
Yu-Zhun Investment Ltd. 4.55%
Yu-Yan Chen 3.86%
nV-Na Huang 2.10%
Mong-Chi Chung 1.63%
YaSiKe Investment Ltd. 1.58%
Guo-Yaun Lee 1.10%
King-Yuan Lu 1.01%
(1) Ji-Sheng Investment Ltd.
April 12,2011
Shareholder Holding
Kun-Fang Huang 62.5%
Fei-Yan Lee 37.5%
(2) Yu-Zhun Investment Ltd.
April 12,2011
Shareholder Holding
Kun-Fang Huang 87.5%
Fei-Yan Lee 12.5%
(3) YaSiKe Investment Ltd.
April 12,2011
Shareholder Holding
Ci-Jie You 62.5%
Yu-Yan Chen 37.5%
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3.3 Corporate Governance Implementation
3.3.1 BOD Meeting Status

10 meetings were held in 2010 and the attendance of directors is as follow:

Title Name Atte;ﬁz;::;e m By Proxy A;t:;d(&;z;e Remarks
Chairman Chou-Chye Huang 10 0 100.00
Director Wen-Shiung Jan 10 0 100.00

Feng, Chu-Chien
Director (Global View Co., Ltd., 10 0 100.00
Representative of Legal Entity)
Kun-Fang Huang
Director (Higherway Electronic Co., Ltd., 10 0 100.00
Representative of Legal Entity)
Independent Director | Po-Young Chu 10 0 100.00
Independent Director | Che-Ho Wei 9 1 90.00

Other information required to be disclosed: None

Note 1: The name of a legal entity shareholder and its representative shall be disclosed.

Note 2: (a) Ifa director or supervisor being relieved of office before year end, it shall be notified as a remark. The actual rate of attendance
shall be calculated according to the meetings held when he/she is at the post.
(b) If there is a re-election before year-end, the new directors and supervisors along with the original ones shall be disclosed, and
the date of directors and supervisors being elected shall be stated. The actual rate of attendance shall be calculated according to the
meetings held when they are at posts.

3.3.2 Supervisors Participation in BOD

10 meetings were held in 2010 and the attendance of supervisors is as follow:

Title Name Attendance in Person Attendance Rate (%) | Remarks
Supervisor De-Zhong Liu 9 90.00
Supervisor Wei-Min Lin 10 100.00
Supervisor Pei-Yu Lee 9 90.00

Other information required to be disclosed:
1. Composition and Responsibilities of Supervisors
1) Supervisors have attended internal management meetings often and audit the company operations and present the
professional opinions independently.
2) Supervisors talk the company’s internal auditors and CPAs directly and often.
2. The supervisors participated the listed board meeting without dissent to the resolutions by BOD.

Note 1: (a) If a supervisor being relieved of office before year end, it shall be notified as a remark. The actual rate of attendance shall be
calculated according to the meetings held when he/she is at the post.
(b) If there is a re-election before year-end, the new supervisors along with the original ones shall be disclosed, and the date of
supervisors being elected shall be stated. The actual rate of attendance shall be calculated according to the meetings held when
he/she is at the post.
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3.3.3 Corporate Governance Implementation as Required by Taiwan Financial Supervisory

Commission
Item Implementation Status Reason of Non- Implementation

1. Shareholding Structure and Shareholders’ |(1) Sunplus has designated Not Applicable
Rights specialists to handle

(1) The way handling shareholders’ shareholders’ suggestions or
suggestions or disputes disputes.

(2) The Company’s possession of major (2) The information regarding major
shareholders list and the list of ultimate shareholders, directors,
owners of these major shareholders supervisors, and other important

(3) Risk management mechanism and fire wall matters which might cause
between the Company and its affiliates changes in holding, is disclosed

periodically so that the Company
could know well about major
shareholders and the ultimate
owners of them.

(3) Sunplus has set relevant
guidelines to manage risks
concerning dealings and contact
with affiliates.

2. Composition and Responsibilities of the (1) Sunplus has two independent Not Applicable
BOD directors.

(1) Independent directors (2) Auditors’ independence is

(2) Regular evaluation of external auditors’ evaluated at the end of every
independency year and the engagement of

auditors would be submitted to
BOD for approval.

3. Communication channel with Stakeholders | Sunplus maintains good relations with | Not Applicable

banks, suppliers, and other relevant

parties. Sunplus, with a principle of

honesty, provides sufficient

information about the Company’s

operations and defends the

Company’s lawful rights and

interests.

4.  Information Disclosure Sunplus has established corporate Not Applicable

(1) Establishment of corporate website to website, managed by relevant
disclose information regarding the departments, to disclose and collect
Company’s financials, business, and information.
corporate governance status Also, Sunplus announces financial

(2) Other information disclosure channels (ex. |results and corporate governance
English website, appointing responsible status, and releases company news
people to handle information collection after investor conferences quarterly.
and disclosure, appointing spokesman,
webcasting investors conference)

5. Operations of the Company’s Nomination |Not established yet For the internal system is clear
Committee, Compensation Committee, or and BOD are professionals, plus
Other Committees of BOD independent directors, it’s not

necessary to set up those
committees.

6. Ifthe Company has established corporate governance policies based on TSE “Corporate Governance Best Practice
Principles”, please describe discrepancy between the policies and their implementation.

Sunplus does not establish other principles of corporate governance; all of our rules and procedures are based on laws
and regulations stipulated by authorities in charge, and amended every year in response to inner/outer changes.

7. Other important information to facilitate better understanding of the Company’s corporate governance (such as

human rights, employee rights, employee wellness, community participation, social contribution, community service,
investor relations, supplier relations, shareholders’ rights, customer relations, the implementation of risk management
policies and risk evaluation measures, the implementation of consumers/customers protection policies, and
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(1

2)
3)

“)
)
(6)

purchasing insurance for directors and supervisors. ):

Employee rights: The company has made and followed the internal management procedures regarding employee
rights under the regulations of the Labor Standards Act and Gender Equality in Employment Act.

Employee wellness: Please refer to the section of 6.5 Employees on this annual report.

Investor relations: The company has set a investor relations professionals and disclose the operations and financials
on the company website.

Pursuing record of directors and supervisors: Please refer to Market Observation Post System
http://mops.twse.com.tw

Implementation of risk management policies and risk evaluation measures: Please refer to the section of 8.6 Risk
Management

Purchasing insurance for directors and supervisors: Yes.

If the Company has a self corporate governance evaluation or has authorized any other professional organization to
conduct such evaluation, the evaluation results, major deficiency or suggestion, and improvement are stated as
follows

None

3.3.4 Disclosure of Operations of the Company’s Nomination Committee, Compensation

Committee, or Other Committees of BOD
Not Applicable
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3.3.6

3.3.7

3.3.8

The status and measures to perform the company’s reputation

Sunplus discloses financial reports according to the regulations of the government.

In order to enhance transparency and protect shareholders’ rights and interests, Sunplus regularly announces
financial results and business information on TSE and Sunplus’ websites.

Other Corporate Governance Policies:

Sunplus has not established corporate governance principles, but the company has made internal rules regarding
sustainability, environment protection, Labor Welfare, social service, charity, consumer rights, human rights and
other social responsibilities

Other Matters Needed to Improve the Company’s Implementation of Corporate

Governance
None
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3.3.9

Internal Control System Execution Status and Information
a) Statement of Internal Control System

Sunplus Technology Co., Ltd.
Statement of Internal Control System

Date: March 16th, 2011

Based on the findings of a self-assessment, Sunplus states the following with regard to our internal control system
during January 1st — December 3 1st, 2010:

1. Sunplus is fully aware that establishing, operating, and maintaining an internal control system are the responsibility of
Board of Directors and management team. Sunplus has established such a system aimed at providing reasonable assurance
regarding achievement of objectives in the following categories: (a) effectiveness and efficiency of operations (including
profitability, performance, and protection of assets), (b) reliability of financial reporting, and (c) compliance with
applicable laws and regulations.

2. An internal control system has inherent limitations. No matter how perfectly designed, an effective internal control system
can only reasonable assurance of accomplishment for the three objectives mentioned above. Moreover, the effectiveness of
an internal control system may be subject to changes of environment and circumstances. Nevertheless, Sunplus’ internal
control system contains self-monitoring mechanisms, and Sunplus takes corrective actions whenever a deficiency is
identified.

3. Sunplus evaluates the design and operating effectiveness of our internal control system based on “Regulations Governing
the Establishment of Internal Control Systems by Public Companies” (herein below, the “Regulations”). The criteria
adopted by the Regulations identify five components of internal control based on the process of management control: (a)
control environment, (b) risk assessment, (c) control activities, (d) information and communication, and (¢) monitoring.
Each component further contains several items. Please refer to the Regulations for details.

4. Sunplus has evaluated the design and operating effectiveness of our internal control system according to the aforesaid
criteria.

5. Based on the findings of the evaluation mentioned in the preceding paragraph, Sunplus believe that, during the year 2010,
our internal control system (including the supervision and management of subsidiaries), as well as our internal control to
monitor the achievement of our objectives concerning operational effectiveness and efficiency, reliability of financial
reporting, and compliance with applicable laws and regulations, were effective in design and operation, and reasonably
assured the achievement of the above-stated objectives.

6. This statement is an integral part of Sunplus’ annual report for the year 2010 and prospectus, and would be made public.
Any falsehood, concealment, or other illegality in the content made public will entail legal liability under Article 20, 32,
281, and 174 of the “Securities and Exchange Law”.

7. This statement has been passed by the Board of Directors Meeting held on March 16th, 2011, with all six attending
directors expressing dissenting opinions, and the remainder all affirming the content of this statement.

Sunplus Technology Co., Ltd.

Chou-Chye Huang
Chairman& CEO

b) The Company’s Internal Control System Audit Report by External Auditors: Not applicable
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3.3.10 Regulatory Authorities’ Legal Penalties to the Company, and the Company’s Resulting
Punishment on Its Employees: None

3.3.11 Major Resolutions by the Shareholders’ Meetings and the Board of Directors Meetings

Date Dl\?[:ls:eorn Case Result
2010.04.28 Board Meeting | Approval of 1Q°2010 financial statements | Approved as proposed without dissent.
Approval of 1Q’2010 consolidated
financial statements
Discussion of 2010 shareholders’ meeting
Investment in Mainland China
2010.06.14 Shareholder’s | Approval of 2009 business report and Approved as proposed without dissent.
Meeting financial statements
Approval of 2009 profits distribution
2010.07.07 Board Meeting | Investment of Sunplus Core Approved as proposed without dissent.
2010.07.28 Board Meeting | Approval of 1H’2010 financial statements | Approved as proposed without dissent.
2010.08.25 Board Meeting | Approval of 1H’2010 consolidated Approved as proposed without dissent.

financial statements

2010.10.26 Board Meeting | Approval of 3Q°2010 financial statements | Approved as proposed without dissent.
Approval of 3Q°2010 consolidated
financial statements

2011.02.16 Board Meeting | Approval of 2010 financial statements Approved as proposed without dissent.
Lifting ban on directors against joining
competitors

Lifting ban on management against joining
competitors

Discussion of 2011 shareholders’ meeting

2011.03.01 Board Meeting | Discussion of 4th buy-back program Approved as proposed without dissent.

2011.03.16 Board Meeting | Approval of 2010 consolidated financial Approved as proposed without dissent.
statements

3.3.12 Content of Directors’ or Shareholders’ Dissent View on Record or in Writing Regarding
Resolutions approved by BOD Meeting

None
3.3.13 Information Regarding the Relief and Resignation of Personnel Responsible for Preparing

Financial Reports
None
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3.4 Audit Fees

Audit Firm Name of Auditor Duration of auditing Remarks
Deloitte & Touche Tung-Hui Yeh | Hung-Wen Huang 2010.01.01~2010.12.31
Item . .
Audit fee Non-audit fee Total
Amount
1. |Under NT$2,000 v
2. |NT$2,000 ~ NT$4,000
3. |NT$4,000 ~ NT$6,000 v v
4. |NT$6,000 ~ NT$8,000
5. |NT$8,000 ~NT$10,000
6. |Over NT$10,000

3.5 Replacement of Auditors
None
3.6 Chairman, Presidents, and Managers in Charge of Finance and Accounting
Who Held a Position in Sunplus’ Independent Audit Firm or Its Affiliates
during the Recent Year
None
3.7 Net Change in Shareholding and Net Changes in Shares Pledged by
Directors, Supervisors, Management, and Shareholders with 10%
Shareholding or More
3.7.1 Net Change in Shareholding and Net Changes in Shares Pledged by Directors, Supervisors,
Management, and Shareholders with 10% Shareholding or More
Unit: Shares
2010 Ended of April 12th, 2011
Ti Shareholding Shares Shareholding Shares
itle Name
Increased Pledged Increased Pledged
(decreased) (Released) (decreased) (Released)
Chairman Chou-Chye Huang 0 0 0 0
Director Wen-Shiung Jan 0 0 0 0
Director Global View Co., Ltd. 0 0 0 0
Director Higherway Electronic Co., Ltd. 0 0 0 0
Independent Director | Po-Young Chu 0 0 0 0
Director Che-Ho Wei 0 0 0 0
Supervisor De-Zhong Liu 0 0 0 0
Supervisor Pei-Yu Lee 0 0 0 0
Supervisor Wei-Min Lin 0 0 0 0
VP Steven Huang (70,000) 0 (30,000) 0
VP Wayne Shen (40,000) 0 0 0
VP Wei-Heng Sheng 75,000 0 0 0
VP Shiou-Leong Yu
(2011/04/11 resigned) 0 0 0 0
Flpance & Accounting | Piper Hung 0 0 0 0
Director
CTO Yin-Chi Yang 0 0 0 0
(2010/01/08 discharged)

22




3.7.2 Stock Trade

Name Transfer Transaction Name of Nature of Amount of Transaction
(Note 1) Reason Date Counter Party | Relationship Shares Price
3.7.3 Shares Pledge with Related Parties
Name Reason of Date of Name of Nature of | Amount of Percentage | Percentage Transaction
(Note 1) Pledge Change Counter Relationship| Shares of of Shares Price
(Note 2) Party Shareholding | Pledge
Note 1: Including Directors, supervisors, mangers and shareholders holding more than 10%
Note 2: Reasons for shares pledged or released
3.8 Top 10 Shareholders & Related Parties
. Shareholding under Shareholding Relationship with
Current Shareholding Spouse & Minor under related-parties
Name Others’ Name
Amount | Holdin Amount | Holding | Amount | Holding . .
of Shares % i of Shares Y% of Shares Y% Name Relationship
Chou-Chye Huang | 92,737,817 15.54%| 1,370,993 0.23% - - - -
De-Zhong Liu 13,045,795 2.19%] 2,006,943 0.34% - - - -
Yarn—Chen Chen 17,140,245 2.87%| 1,582,160 0.27% - - - -
Global View Co., 10,038,049 1.68% - - - - Bin-Huang | Global
Ltd. Shih View’s
Board
Director
Chih-Hao King 9,389,160 1.57%| 771,433 0.12% - - - -
Wen-Qin Lee 7,232,756 1.21%| 1,647,542 0.28% - - - -
Fidelity Puritan 7,000,000 1.17% - - - - - -
Trust: Fidelity
Low-Priced Stock
Fund
Bing Huang Shih 6,315,505 1.06% | 1,696,085 0.28% - - Global View |Board
Director
China Trust Bank in | 5,748,999 0.96% - - - - - -
custody for Sunplus
employee
shareholding trust
Citibank in custody 5,292,620 0.89% - - - - - -
for emerging market
investment
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3.9 Long-term Investment Ownership

March 31, 2011/Unit: thousand shares, %

Long-term Investments

Sunplus Investment

Shareholding of Director,
Supervisor, Management or

Synthetic Shareholding

Subsidiary
(Note) f A t of Amount of
Agll?:lltso Holding % gll?:llso Holding% Sh:res Holding %

Giantplus Technology 84,652 19 10,439 2 95,091 21
Waveplus Technology 1,302 41 1,743 54 3,045 95
Generalplus Technology 38,731 40 20,117 21 58,848 61
Sunext Technology 38,836 61 8,251 13 47,087 74
Orise Technology 51,290 37 865 | 52,155 38
Sunplus Core Technology 11,206 70 4,112 26 15,318 96
Sunplus mMobile Inc. 20,090 99 8 - 20,098 99
HT mMobile Inc. 37,261 32 14,715 8 51,976 40
Sunplus Innovation 30,986 64 3,299 7 34,285 71
Technology

Sunplus mMeida Inc. 12,441 83 2,488 16 14,929 99
iCatch Technology Inc. 20,735 38 4,147 8 24,882 46
Ritek Corp. 5,000 - 1,667 - 6,667 -
Global View Co., Ltd. 13,568 13 59 - 13,627 13

Note: Except companies listed above, all other long-term investments are held by the parent company.
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April 12, 2011/Unit: shares

Authorized Capital
T -i R k
ype Issued Shares Treasury Stock Un-issued Total emar
Shares Shares
Common 591,994,919 4,915,000 603,090,081 1,200,000,000
Share
SHELF REGISTRATION
E Sthzrtes I Issued Shares Objective and Expected time
Type Tx:)elc ec to Jssue Expected Benefit of Un-issued Remark
ota Amount Amount Price of Issued Shares Shares
Shares

4.1.1 Composition of Shareholders

April 12, 2011/Unit: shares, %

Foreign .
Shareholder Financial Ot.h ‘irs Institutions Domes.tlc Treasury
Government er e Juridical Retail Total
Amount Institutions and natural . Stock
Person investors
Person

Persons 3 8 118 124 57,493 1 57,747
Shares 181 81,508 34,929,109 34,777,169 | 522,206,952 4,915,000| 596,909,919
Shareholding 0.00% 0.01% 5.85% 5.83% 87.49% 0.82% 100.00%

4.1.2 Distribution Profile of Shareholder Ownership — Common Share
April 12, 201 1/Par value per share: NT$10

. . Number of Shareholders Shares Owned Holdin
Shareholding Ownership (persons) (shares) (%) g

1~999 18,274 3,983,111 0.67%
1,000~5,000 26,752 59,659,785 9.99%
5,001~10,000 6,297 48,029,677 8.05%
10,001~15,000 2,109 25,593,776 4.29%
15,001~20,000 1,263 23,291,028 3.90%
20,001~30,000 1,077 27,036,174 4.53%
30,001~40,000 505 17,819,067 2.99%
30,001~50,000 381 17,721,216 2.97%
50,001~100,000 624 44,265,996 7.42%
100,001~200,000 248 34,963,948 5.86%
200,001~400,000 119 31,474,596 5.27%
400,001~600,000 32 16,370,957 2.74%
600,001~800,000 11 7,740,215 1.30%
800,001~1,000,000 14 12,656,779 2.12%
Over 1,000,001 41 226,303,594 37.90%
Total 57,747 596,909,919 100.00%

4.1.3 Distribution Profile of Shareholder Ownership — Preferred Shares

Not Applicable
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4.1.4 Major Shareholders

April 12, 2011

Shareholding Shares Owned Holding %
Name
Chou-Chye Huang 92,737,817 15.54%
De-Zhong Liu 13,045,795 2.19%
Yarn—Chen Chen 17,140,245 2.16%
Global View Co., Ltd. 10,038,049 1.68%
Chih-Hao King 9,389,160 1.57%
Wen-Qin Lee 7,232,756 1.21%
Fidelity Puritan Trust: Fidelity Low-Priced Stock Fund 7,000,000 1.17%
Bing Huang Shih 6,315,505 1.06%
China Trust Bank in custody for Sunplus employee shareholding trust 5,748,999 0.96%
Citibank in custody for emerging market investment 5,292,620 0.89%
4.1.5 Net Worth, Earnings, Dividends, and Market Price per Share
Year Ended of
2009 2010 March 31st,
Item 2011
Highest 35.2 35.2 23.90
Market Price Lowest 11.95 20.4 17.45
Average 20.18 25.07 20.50
Before Distribution 20.62 21.38 20.72
Net Worth After Distribution 20.62 (Note 1) (Note 1)
Weighted Average Shares 591,750,150 593,349,923 592,441,034
Earnings Per Share Before Adjustment 0.64 1.30 (0.26)
EPS (Note 2) After Adjustment 0.64 (Note 1) -
Cash Dividends - (Note 1) -
Dividends Per Share Stock Dividends From Retglned Earnings - (Note 1) -
From Capital Surplus - (Note 1) -
Accumulated Undistributed Dividends - (Note 1) -
Price/Earnings Ratio (Note 3) 31.53 19.28 -
Return on Investment Price/Dividend Ratio (Note 4) - (Note 1) -
Cash Dividends Yield Rate (Note 5) - (Note 1) -

Note 1: Pending shareholders’ approval

Note 2: Retroactively adjusted for stock dividends and stock bonus to employees
Note 3: Price/Earnings ratio=average market price/earnings per share

Note 4: Price/dividends ratio=Average market price/cash dividends per share

Note 5: Cash dividends yield rate=cash dividend per share/average market price per share

4.1.6 Dividend Policy

a) Dividend policy in the “Article of Incorporation”

Our dividend policy is made according to regulations set forth in the “Company Act” and the “Article of
Incorporation”. The dividends can be in the form of cash or stock, which depends on the status of company’s
capital, financial structure, operational needs, retained earnings and industrial environment.

The dividend policy for this year will follow the aforementioned rules and maintain the policy of cash dividend
with stock dividend, while cash part shall not be less than 10% of the total dividend.

b) Stock dividends

The BOD meeting proposed to distribute a cash dividend of NT$0.8 per share from the profits of 2010.

¢) Expected Variation: None

4.1.7
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Impact to Profits and EPS Resulting from Dividend Distribution

Due to no official financial guidance for 2010, there is no related information to disclose.




4.1.8 Profits Distributed as Employee Bonus and Directors and Supervisors’ Compensation
a) Regulations Concerning Bonus to Employees, Directors, and Supervisors in the “Article of

Incorporation”
When allocating the net profits of each fiscal year, the Company should pay the taxes and make up the losses in
previous years; and then shall set aside 10% of the rest after paying tax and making up loss as a legal capital
reserve until the accumulated legal capital reserve has equaled the total capital of the Company; and then set
aside the special capital reserve in accordance with relevant regulations by the competent authorities. After
legal and special capital reservations, the remaining earnings available for distributing will be allocated as the
following sequence, however, the Company can adjust the actual ratio of cash dividend and profit allocation
because of profitability and cash flow, which should be determined and approved by the shareholders’ meeting:

(1) Up to 6% of the outstanding capital stock will first be paid as dividends.

(2) Besides 1.5 % of the balance profits after item (1) shall be allocated as bonus to the Directors and
Supervisors; at least 1% of the balance profits after item (1) shall be allocated as bonus to employees of the
Company. The Company may issue stock bonuses to employees of the affiliated companies meeting the
conditions set by the Board Meeting.

(3) The leftovers after item (1) & (2) may be distributed as additional dividends. The cash dividends shall be at
least 10% among the additional dividends paid/distributed, but the Company shall give up distributing cash
dividend if the cash dividend is less than NT$0.5 per share.

If there is any deduction from shareholder equity accumulated in prior year, or the net profit is not enough to
offset the deduction from shareholder equity occurred in the same fiscal year, the Company should set aside the
equivalent special reserve from the un-appropriated prior years’ earnings to make up the deduction before
distributing the profit.

b) BOD Proposal to Distribute Profits as Bonus to Employees, Directors, and Supervisors
(1) The BOD meeting proposed to distribute the profits of 2010 as follows:

Amount in NT$
Employees bonuses- in cash $96,578,671
Bonuses to Directors and supervisors — in Cash 2,204,479
Total $98,783,150

(2) After expensing the bonus to employees, directors and supervisors, the net earnings per share after tax in
2010 was NT$1.30.

¢) 2009 Bonus to Employees, Directors, and Supervisors
Approval by shareholders’ meeting on June 14th, 2010, the company decided not to distribute the profits of
2009. The distribution is the same as the proposal submitted by BOD meeting on March 17, 2010.

4.1.9 Buyback of Common Shares
March 31, 2011

Fourth Buyback Program
Purpose of shares repurchase To transfer to employees
Scheduled period for the repurchase 2011/03/01~2011/04/30
Repurchase price range NTS$16~NT$22
Number of shares repurchased 4,915,000 shares
Total monetary amount of shares repurchased NT$91,835,671
Number of shares transferred or write-off 0
Cumulative number of own shares held 4,915,000 shares
Ratio of cumulative number of own shares held during the
repurchase period to the total number of the Company’s 0.82%
issued shares

4.2 Issuance of Corporate Bonds
None
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4.3 Preferred Shares

None

4.4 Issuance of GDR

March 31, 2011

Issuing Date
Item

March 16, 2001

Issuing Date

March 16, 2001

Issuance & Listing

London Stock Exchange Listed

Total Amount

US$191,400,000

Offering Price per Unit

US$9.57

Issued Units

14,737,222.5

Underlying Securities

Offering 20,000,000 new shares of common stock of par
value NT$10

Common Shares Represented

29,474,455 Common Shares

Rights and Obligations of GDR holders

Same as common share holders

Trustee N/A

Depositary Bank The Bank of New York

Custodian Bank International Commercial Bank of China
GDRs Outstanding 274,934 units

Apportionment of the expenses for the issuance and
maintenance

All fees and expenses related to issuance of GDRs were borne
to the selling shareholders and Sunplus, while the
maintenance expenses such as annual listing fees, information
disclosure fees and other expenses were borne by Sunplus

Terms and Conditions in the Deposit Agreement and Custody |

Agreement
Highest US$2.16
2010 Lowest US$1.36
Closing price per Average US$1.57
GDRs Highest US$1.62
Ended of March 31st, 2011 |Lowest US$1.19
Average US$1.41

4.5 Employee Stock Options Plan

4.5.1 Issuance of Employee Stock Options and Its Impact to Shareholders Equity

March 31, 2011

Employee Stock Option

Year

2007

1st Grant

| 2nd Grant

Approval Date by the Securities& Future Commission

September 11,2007

Issue (Grant) Date

November 13, 2007

December 28, 2007

Number of Shares Issued

19,908,840

6,299,902

Percentage of Issued Shares to Outstanding Common Shares

3.34%

1.06%

Option Duration

2009/11/13~2113/11/12

2009/12/28~2113/12/28

Source of Option Shares

New common shares

Vesting Schedule After 2 years, 100%

Shares Exercised 0 0
Value of Shares Exercised (Note 1) N/A N/A
Shares Unexercised 14,611,368 6,299,902
Grant Price per Unexercised Shares NT$40.40 NT$40.90
Percentage of Unexercised Shares to Outstanding Common 2 45% 1.06%

Shares

Impact to Shareholders’ Equity

Limited dilution to shareholders’ equity

Note 1: The rights and obligations of employee stock options are the same as common shares.
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VI. Business Highlight

6.1 Business Activities

6.1.1 Business Scope
a) Major Business
CC01080 Manufacturing of electronic component
1501010 Product Designing
F401010 International Trading
1301010 Software Design Services
1301020 Data Processing Services
R&D, Manufacturing, Testing, Selling of ICs
R&D, Manufacturing, Testing, Selling of ICs module
R&D, Selling of Application software
R&D, Selling of IPs
Trading and Agency Business of ICs

b) Product Segments and Sales Amount
Unit: NT$K, %

Product Categories 2010
Amount Percentage
Multimedia ICs 6,028,010 98.34%
Other ICs 101,574 1.66%
Total 6,129,584 100.00%

¢) Product Lines
(1) Multimedia ICs: IC solutions for multimedia home applications, such as DVD player, LCD TV, digital TV,
pocket TV, and set-top-box.
(2) Other ICs: Including ASICs and intellectual properties.

d) New Products
(1) Blue-ray Disc player IC
(2) Portable and Car DVD IC
(3) HDMI DVD player IC
(4) Highly-integrated digital TV solution
(5) DVB-T STBIC
(6) DVB-S STB IC
(7) HD STBIC
(8) HDTV LCD TV Controller
(9) IPTVIC
(103D TV IC

6.1.2 Industry Overview
a) Supply Chain
In the product development flow, Sunplus focuses on IC design, system design, wafer testing and sales services
but out-sources most of the manufacturing including mask making, wafer fabrication, wafer sawing, packaging
and final testing. The infrastructure of semiconductor industry in Taiwan is very efficient; we have foundries
like TSMC, UMC, etc., and backend assembly and testing houses such ASE, SPIL and KYEC. Since those
factories are located in Hsinchu Science Park or nearby, the “Cluster” effect could enable high production
efficiency.

Our products are shipped to end customers through distributors, so the major customers of Sunplus are
distributors. The end customers’ manufactories are located in Taiwan, HK and Mainland China, and the end
products after assembly are sold to North America and Europe, or other emerging countries per different
applications.

b) Market Trend and Competition
(1) Multimedia IC: Our multimedia ICs are based on DSP and RISC hardware technologies. By collocating
with different image processing and voice processing algorithm, these technologies can process
complicated mathematic operations, which can be applied to applications like BD, DVD, set-top-box,
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6.1.3

6.1.4

LCD TV, digital TV, and etc. At present, our main competitors are Mediatek, Zoran, Morning-Star, ALi
and Novatek.
(2) Other ICs: Sunplus also provides ASICs and IP products.

Technology and Development
a) R&D expenditure in 2010 and 2011
Unit: NT$K, %

Year 2010 Ended March 31st, 2011
Item
Expense 1,453,022 303,821
Percentage to Revenue 24% 29%

b) R&D Accomplishment
(1) DTMB set-up-box IC for set-top-box, DTV and pocket TV
(2) DVB-Terrestrial technology for set-top-box, DTV and pocket TV
(3) DVB-Satellite 1 technology for set-top-box, DTV and pocket TV
(4) H.264/MPEG2 decoding technology for set-top-box, DTV and pocket TV
(5) MPEG?2 decoding and servo control technology for DVD player SoC
(6) MPEG4 decoding technology for DVD player
(7) HDMI DVD player IC
(8) JPEG decoding for Digital photo frame, DVD player, set-top-box, DTV and pocket TV
(9) Video decoding technology for video player, TV game consoles, LCD TV, and DTV

Business Plan

Sunplus has been focusing on consumer IC design since start-up. After the re-grouping in 2006, our product lines are
IC solutions and IPs mainly for multimedia home applications for the home entertainment IC market will be very
potential and highly growing while the concept of “digital home” is getting an ideal and desired life style. The
coming analog switch-off to digital broadcasting will boost the demand for IC solutions of digital TV, LCD TV, and
set-top-box, which could be the next cash cows to Sunplus in the following years. As the long-term strategy, Sunplus
will be working on the home entertainment IC market, developing multimedia SoCs and IPs. We will carry on
providing total IC solutions to the customers with best cost performance to expand our worldwide market shares of
DVD, STB, and TV. Besides, we will launch new home entertainment IC products for HDTV, HD set-top-box, BD
player for high definition resolutions soon for those HD products of digital home applications could be the growth
drivers to Sunplus in future. In the end, Sunplus targets to be the world’s leading multimedia SoC provider.

6.2 Market Status

6.2.1

Market Analysis
a) Market Analysis by Region
Unit: NT$K, %

2010
Area
Amount (NT$K) Percentage (%)
Hong Kong 5,613,812 91.59
Taiwan 301,766 4.92
Others 214,006 349
Total 6,129,584 100.00

b) Market Share

According to the statistics provided by TRI, the revenue of Taiwan IC design companies could reach NT$454.8
billion, and Sunplus took around 1.3% market share with 2010 revenue of NT$6.13 billion.

¢) Demand and Growth

Because the analog broadcasting has been switched off to digital broadcasting and the plentiful and interesting
contents can be shared via internet easily, the consumers could enjoy better image quality and wonderful
experience of home entertainment. Therefore, the demands of home entertainment applications boost in recent
years. The market research institute MIC forecasts the worldwide shipment of STB with more than 200 million
sets; the LCD TV with 16% YoY growth; and the BD players with 50% YoY growth in 2011, and also indicates
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the controller chips of those home entertainment applications very potential markets. Sunplus will carry on
providing total IC solutions such as DVD, STB, TV, HDTV, HD set-top-box, and BD player for high definition
resolutions to targeting those potential markets, which shall be next growth drivers of the Company.

Worldwide Digital TV STB Shipment Volume by Product Mix, 2009

Unit: K 2010(e) 2011(f) 2012(f) 2013(f) 2014(f)
DTT STB 37,869 37,664 36,662 33,036 27,982
Digital Satellite STB 92,192 94,512 96,891 98,516 99,959
D-CATV STB 48,609 51,491 55,209 59,340 63,923
IPTV STB 18,160 19,904 21,420 22,150 22,713
Total 197,722 203,080 209,473 208,818 205,770
Source: MIC, 2010/11
250,000 -
200,000 -
63,923

150,000 -

100,000 -

50,000 -

0 il

2010(e) 2011(f) 2012(f) 2013(f) 2014(f)

mDTTSTB  m Digital Satellite STB . D-CATV STB  w IPTV STB

2009~2013 LCD TV Global Market Forecast

2009 2010(E) 2011(F) 2012(F) 2013(F)
Worldwide Shipment (Unit: K) 141,931 181,773 210,941 226,817 236,471
YoY Growth % 38% 28% 16% 8% 4%

Source: Topology Research Institute 2010/11

250,000 1  38% - 40%

35%

200,000
30%

0,
150,000 25%

20%

100,000 15%
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50,000
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2010~2014 BD Player Global Market Forecast

2010 2011(e) 2012(f) 2013(f) 2014(f)
BD Player Shipment (Unit: K) 19,817 29,300 37,007 44,350 49,250
YoY Growth 47.90% 26.30% 19.80% 11.00%
Source: MIC, February 2011
60,000 60%
47.90%
50,000 50%
40,000 40%
30,000 30%
20,000 20%
10,000 - 10%

2010 2011(e) 2012(f) 2013(f) 2014(f)

@ BD Player Shipment (Unit:K)  =#=YoY Growth

d) Competition and Business Strategy
(1) Competition Analysis

(@

(b)

(©

(d)

Accumulation and impartation of the experience of the R&D team

Eight engineers established Sunplus in 1990. They are the center of Sunplus management team. Each
of them has accumulated almost twenty years of experience in new product development, technology
management, and marketing. The invaluable experience has been deliberately passed on to the next
generation of engineers. This continuity in the conveyance of experience has resulted in fewer
complaints from customers and more rapid professional growth in our new employees. Consequently,
the labor turn over rate remains relatively low compared to other IC design houses. End of February
201, Sunplus has totaled 380 patents in Taiwan, 341 patents in P.R.C., 240 patents in U.S.A.

Focus on high-level consumer IC market, enlarge the distance from competitors

Since the IC market is extremely competitive and stagnation is an ever-present trap, we keep on
bringing in a large number of R&D resources to develop new high-level consumer products and
widening the distance between us and other competitors. Meanwhile, Sunplus’ numerous product lines
give us a tremendous advantage over our competitors. We are the kind of customer that prized by most
wafer foundries because our wafer demand does not fluctuate when a few products are eliminated. Due
to our steady stream orders to our wafer suppliers, we enjoy more consistent wafer supply during peak
seasons over our competitors. This also allows us to keep our wafer costs at a competitive rate.

Strategic cooperation with upper stream and down stream factories

In recent years, Sunplus has increased cooperation between our upper stream and down stream
factories. We believe that this new strategic and more dynamic cooperation relationship will bring
positive contributions to our production and marketing in the long term.

Maintain long-term and stable cooperative relationship with customers

Consumer electronic products rely on IC to raise their added-on value; consequently the manufacturers
and brand-names choose their IC suppliers with extreme caution by evaluating their product
specification, features, delivery term, yield rate, and sales service. IC design houses have to work in
coordination with customers to build up long-term relationship and facilitate the cooperation.

Sunplus is always devoted itself to cutting-edge technology development and have accumulated IC
design expertise. We also adopted distributors as expanding sales channels to reach more customers
with strongly support and best service. Till today, we have sustained a strong relationship with a lot of
end-product manufacturers worldwide.
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(2) Advantages

@
(b)

(©
(d)

Sunplus offers high value-added products to enable customer to win the market.

The growing demand for SoC complicates IC product development and raises the entry barrier, which
benefits IC design companies with rich resources like Sunplus.

Sunplus has strong IC design capability to meet customers’ requirements for time to market and costs
reduction.

Sunplus has built up long-term relationship with wafer foundries due to our steady demand for wafers,
and therefore we can get stable supply and lower prices from wafer foundries.

(3) Disadvantages

(@
(b)
(©

(d)

The competition is getting fiercer since IC design industry enjoys high profits.

Product life cycles are becoming shorter and shorter.

SoC design and integration of features and functions, which developing products costs are a lot more
than before, has become the trend of IC design.

The floating exchange rate, especially NTD appreciation, will hurt gross margins

(4) Business Strategy

(@
(b)
(©
(d)

Developing new and high value-added products.

Process migration to make per wafer productivity higher and drive cost down.
Expanding strategic partnership with clients to create win-win situation.
Collaboration with partners to broaden IP licensing sources.

6.2.2 Product Applications and Development Flow
a) Product Applications
(1) Multimedia ICs: IC solutions for DVD player, LCD TV, digital TV, set-top-box, and other multimedia
home applications.
(2) Other ICs: ASICs and IP products.

b) IC Development Flow

| 1
Product Spec.
Mask Making Packaging
IC Design System Design Final Testing
& Layout & Coding Wafer Foundry
I |
|
Wafer After Sales
Tape Out C.P. Testing Service
I —

In the product development flow, Sunplus focuses on IC design, system design, wafer testing and sales services
but out-sources most aspects of the manufacturing including mask making, wafer fabrication, wafer sawing,
packaging, and final testing.

6.2.3

Major Suppliers

The major materials are wafers. Sunplus’ main foundry contractors are local or overseas wafer manufacturers, such
as TSMC. Wafer supplements are sufficient and stable.
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6.2.5 Production

Unit: thousand pcs, NT$K

Year 2009 2010
Product Capacity Output Value Capacity Output Value
Multimedia ICs - 127,351 5,129,079 - 123,613 4,077,175
Other ICs - 857 27,815 - 43 2,115
Total - 128,208 5,156,894 - 123,656 4,079,290

Note: Sunplus out-sourced production to wafer foundries, so there is no capacity limitation.

6.2.6 Sales

Unit: thousand pcs, NT$K

Year 2009 2010
Local Export Local Export

Product Quantity Sales Quantity Sales Quantity Sales Quantity Sales
Multimedia IC 6,261 810,421 111,524| 6,317,142 2,782 201,707 115,479| 5,826,303
Other ICs 112 133,574 746 88,463 43 100,059 0 1,515
Total 6,373 943,995 112,270 6,405,605 2,825 301,766 115,479 | 5,827,918

6.3 Personnel Structure
End of
Year 2009 2010 March 31, 2011

R&D 419 465 448
Workforce Structure by Job | Production 71 71 68
Function Administration 99 98 97
Total 589 634 613
Average Age 33.7 34.1 32.6
Average Years Served 4.9 34 3.8
Ph.D. 2.9% 2.8% 2.8%
Master 65.0% 68.0% 67.6%
Workforce Structure by Bachelor 20.0% 20.7% 21.0%
Education Degree Other Higher Education 7.3% 5.7% 6.0%
High School 4.8% 2.8% 2.6%
Total 100.0% 100.00% 100.0%

6.4 Environmental Protection & Expenditures

6.4.1

Environmental Protection

Sunplus does not violate any EPA regulation regarding pollutants and environmental protection.
To adhere to the conception of Earth Vision, Sunplus has established the environment protection system for
fulfilling policies, social responsibilities and obligations, and been ISO-14001 certified.
To reduce the environmental impact of E-Waste, Sunplus supplies customers with hazardous substances free (HSF)
and satisfying products, and has been IECQ QC080000 certified.

6.4.2

Working Environment

a) To allocate sole-duty organization and employees to execute the matters concern to environment security
and sanitation management according to Laws.
(1) To examine the working environment regularly to maintain the security of environment and equipments.
(2) To review the working environment and set up related devices with a standard higher than regulation.
(3) To hold the physical examination for new employees and the regular health examination for employees on

the job with higher perception than laws.
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6.5 Employees

6.5.1

6.5.2

6.5.3

6.5.4

6.5.5

Employee Welfare

We strive to provide a clean and supportive environment for our employees. We established an Employee Welfare
Committee to operate welfare activities including emergency aid, educational grants, book purchase subsidies,
social club activities and overseas trips. We also comply with the Labor Standards Law to conduct labor insurance
and retirement system programs, and participation with the National Health Insurance plan according to the National
Health Insurance Act. Moreover, we also handle group insurance and insurance for family dependants to ensure
security for our employees.

Pension Plan

Sunplus has a pension plan for all regular employees, which provides benefits according to the Labor Standard Law.
The Company makes monthly contributions, equal to 2% of salaries, to the pension fund, which is administered by a
pension fund monitoring committee. The contributions are deposited in the committee’s name in the Central Trust of
China. Since July 1, 2005, employees who choose Labor Pension Act Implementation Rules of the Labor Pension,
the Company makes monthly contributions, equal to 6% of salaries to the personal pension fund of Bureau of Labor
Insurance.

Other Affairs

Sunplus have smooth commutation channels with employees. Employees could address their opinions to
management team directly. All operations are base on the Labor Standard Law. Sunplus’ labor relations are
outstanding. We are proud to say that there has not been a single loss resulting from a labor dispute since the
establishment of the company.

Training
The Company provides 230 person-times of external professional training courses & 77coures for internal training
in 2010. (Skipped the list of course)

Loss from Controversy between Labor and Management
None

6.6 Important Contracts

Contract Counter Party Term Content Restriction
Lease of Land Hsmchu.S.menc.e Park 1995/8/01-2021/12/31 Lease of Land Self-use
Administration
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VII. Financial Statements

7.1 Condensed Financial Statement and Auditors’ Opinions
7.1.1 Condensed Balance Sheet

Unit: NT$K
Year Recent 5 Years (Note 1) End of
March 31,
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

Item (Note 3)
Current Assets 10,317,882 4,315,996 2,837,092 6,227,432 5,609,370 4,887,377
Long-term Investment 7,044,292 8,189,460 7,445,768 8,161,338 8,544,972 8,665,686
Fixed Assets 1,307,777 940,134 836,326 843,627 784,822 774,146
Intangible Assets 1,004,058 841,899 551,787 318,756 216,747 243,299
Other Assets 751,258 1,380,877 1,260,233 849,309 443,536 443,080
Total Assets 20,425,267 | 15,668,366| 12,931,206| 16,400,462| 15,599,447| 15,013,588
Current Before Distribution 2,587,433 2,472,048 1,731,341 2,592,439 2,547,924 2,436,045
Liabilities | After Distribution 4,690,418 3,898,782 1,731,341 2,592,439 (Note 2) (Note 2)
Long-term Liabilities 0 0 0 1,257,500 75,500 0
Other Liabilities 453,761 313,195 249,443 239,953 212,099 209,787
Total Before Distribution 3,041,194 2,785,243 1,980,784 4,089,892 2,835,523 2,645,832
Liabilities | After Distribution 5,144,179 4,211,977 1,980,784 4,089,892 (Note 2) (Note 2)
Capital Stock 10,236,476 5,567,505 5,982,028 5,969,099 5,969,099 5,969,099
Capital Surplus 1,366,696 1,553,917 1,587,558 1,871,301 1,969,595 1,851,291
Retain Before Distribution 5,974,727 5,644,622 3,924,634 4,306,149 5,079,860 4,927,325
Earnings | After Distribution 3,583,120 3,916,251 3,924,634 4,306,149 (Note 2) (Note 2)
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on
Financial Merchandise (34,466) 185,415 (561,966) 116,449 (172,567) (226,508)
Cumulative translation adjustments 17,206 63,135 149,639 110,973 (18,662) 1,785
Unre.ahzed Net Loss on the Costs of 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pensions
Total Before Distribution 17,384,073 | 12,883,123 | 10,950,422| 12,310,570| 12,763,924| 12,367,756
Equity After Distribution 15,281,088 | 11,456,389 | 10,950,422| 12,310,570 (Note 2) (Note 2)

Note 1: Figures are audited for the past-5 years
Note 2: Profits have not been distributed yet
Note 3: Figures of 1Q’°2011 are audited
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7.1.2 Condensed Income Statement

Unit: NT$K
Year Recent 5 Years (Note 1) End of
March 31,
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Item (Note 2)
Net Sales 17,076,426 9,214,059 6,093,179 7,349,600 6,129,584 1,033,719
Gross Profit 5,727,373 3,912,226 2,357,964 2,434,607 2,255,319 296,014
Income from Operation 2,175,746 1,606,196 516,709 586,440 336,416 (96,261)
Non-operating Income (Gain) 1,216,492 1,108,159 727,781 665,689 849,816 26,018
Non-operating Expense (Loss) 272,655 417,873 1,084,466 554,466 40,159 85,845
Income From Operations of
Continued Segments-Before Tax 3,119,583 2,296,482 160,024 697,663 1,146,073 (156,088)
Income From Operations of
Continued Segments-After Tax 3,005,304 2,061,502 8,383 381,515 773,711 (152,535)
Income From Operations of
Discontinued Segments 0 0 0 0 0 0
Extraordinary Gain (Loss) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cumulat.ive EffecF of Changes in (32.609) 0 0 0 0 0
Accounting Principles
Net Income 2,972,695 2,061,502 8,383 381,515 773,711 (152,535)
EPS 2.94 3.53 0.01 0.64 1.30 (0.26)
Adjusted EPS 2.92 3.52 0.01 0.64 1.29 (0.26)
Note 1: Figures are audited for the past-5 years
Note 2: Figures of 1Q’2011 are audited
7.1.3 Auditors’ Opinions
Year CPA Audit Opinion
2006 Hung-Wen Huang, Shu-Chieh Huang An unqualified opinion with expletory
2007 Hung-Wen Huang, Shu-Chieh Huang An unqualified opinion
2008 Hung-Peng Lin, Shu-Chieh Huang An unqualified opinion with expletory
2009 Tung-Hui Yeh, Hung-Wen Huang An unqualified opinion with expletory
2010 Tung-Hui Yeh, Hung-Wen Huang An unqualified opinion
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7.2 Financial Analysis
7.2.1 Financial Analysis (Standalone)

Year Recent 5 years End of

March

Analysis Ttem 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 31,2011
Capital Debts ratio (%) 14.89 17.78 15.32 24.94 18.18 17.62
Structure Long-term fund to fixed assets (%) 1,329.28| 1,370.35| 1,309.35 1,608.3| 1,635.97 1,597.6
Current ratio (%) 398.77 174.59 163.87 240.22 220.15 200.63
Liquidity Quick ratio (%) 327.00 121.29 100.11 205.98 162.22 146.35
Times interest earned (times) 191.28 140.63 8.20 21.45 61.34 0
Average collection turnover (times) 6.81 6.17 6.12 7.42 5.14 5.11
Average collection days 54 59 60 49 71 72
Operating | Average inventory turnover (times) 5.02 4.05 3.69 5.89 3.64 2.33
Performanc | Average payment turnover (times) 5.25 5.36 5.85 8.38 5.51 6.69
e Average inventory turnover days 73 90 99 62 100 157
Fixed assets turnover (times) 13.06 9.8 7.29 8.71 7.81 5.34
Total assets turnover (times) 0.92 0.84 0.59 0.47 0.39 0.28
Return on total assets (%) 14.63 11.49 0.18 2.78 4.93 (0.98)
Return on stockholders’ equity (%) 17.81 13.62 0.07 3.28 6.17 (1.21)
Operating income to paid-in capital (%) 21.25 28.85 8.64 9.82 5.64 (1.61)
Profitability | Profit before tax to paid-in capital (%) 30.48 41.25 2.68 11.69 19.20 (2.61)
Profit after tax to net sales (%) 17.41 22.37 0.14 5.19 12.62| (14.76)
Earnings per share (NT$) 2.94 3.53 0.01 0.64 1.30 (0.26)
EPS after dilution 2.92 3.52 0.01 0.64 1.29 (0.26)
Cash flow ratio (%) 161.20 103.20 120.99 35.9 33.08 0
Cash Flow |Cash flow adequacy ratio (%) 111.58 110.94 129.07 167.84 158.44 146.74
Cash flow reinvestment ratio (%) 11.87 3.58 5.81 6.27 6.00 0
Leverage Operating leverage 2.06 2.05 4.05 3.73 5.37 0
Financial leverage 1.00 1.00 1.04 1.06 1.06 0

Variation Analysis 2010 vs. 2009

(1) Debts ratio declined due to less long-term loans in 2010.

(2) Quick ratio declined due to a decrease in available-for-sale financial assets and account receivables in 2010.

(3) Times interest earned increased due to an increase in net income before tax in 2010.

(4) Average collection turnover declined due to a decrease in net sales and an increase in average receivables in 2010.
(5) Average inventory turnover declined due to a decrease in operating cost and an increase in average inventory in 2010.
(6) Average payment turnover declined due to a decrease in operating cost in 2010.

(7) Return on total assets and Return on stockholders’ equity increased due to an increase in net income in 2010.

(8) Operating income to paid-in capital increased due to a decrease in operating income in 2010.

(9) Profit after tax to net sales and Profits before tax to paid-in capital increased due to less non-operating loss in 2010.
(10) EPS and EPS after dilution increased due to an increase in net income in 2010.

(11) Operating leverage increased due to a decrease in operating income in 2010.

1. Capital Structure Analysis
(1) Debts ratio = Total Liabilities/Total Assets
(2) Long term fund to fixed assets = (Shareholders Equity + Long-term Liabilities)/Net Properties

2. Liquidity Analysis

(1) Current Ratio = Current Assets/Current Liabilities
(2) Quick Ratio = (Current Assets — Inventories — Prepaid Expenses)/Current Liabilities
(3) Times Interest Earned = Earnings before Interest and Taxes/Interest Expenses

3. Operating Performance Analysis

(1) Average Collection Turnover = Net Sales/Average Trade Receivables
(2) Average Collection Days = 365/Receivables Turnover Rate

(3) Average Inventory Turnover = Cost of Sales/Average Inventory

(4) Average Payment Turnover = Cost of Sales/Average Trade Payables
(5) Average Inventory Turnover Days = 365/Average Inventory Turnover

(6) Fixed Assets Turnover = Net Sales/Net Fixed Assets
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(7) Total Assets Turnover = Net Sales/Total Assets

4. Profitability Analysis

(1) Return on Total Assets = {Net Income + Interest Expense x (1 — Effective tax rate)}/Average Total Assets

(2) Return Ratio on Stockholders’ Equity = Net Income/Average Stockholders’ Equity

(3) Profit after Tax to Net Sales = Net Income/Net Sales

(4) Earnings Per Shares = (Net Income — Preferred Stock Dividend)/ Weighted Average Number of Shares
Outstanding

5. Cash Flow

(1) Cash Flow Rate = Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities/Current Liabilities

(2) Cash Flow Adequacy Ratio = Five-Year Cash from Sum of Operations /(Five-Year Capital Expenditure + Inventory
Increase + Cash Dividend)

(3) Cash flow reinvestment ratio = (Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities — Cash Dividend)/(Fixed Assets+

Long-term Investment + Other Assets + Working Capital)

6. Leverage
(1) Operating Leverage = (Net Sales — Operating Expenses & Cost)/Operating Income
(2) Financial Leverage = Operating Income/(Operating Income — Interest Expenses)
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7.2.2 Financial Analysis (Consolidated)

Year Recent S5 years
End of

2007 2008 2009 2010 March 31,

Analysis Item 2011
Capital Debts ratio (%) 33.05 28.72 31.76 22.88 20.93
Structure Long-term fund to fixed assets (%) 751.52 777.78 1,185.03 1,227.50 1,205.03
Current ratio (%) 194.68 217.01 255.15 306.08 313.68
Liquidity Quick ratio (%) 142.86 142.5 216.20 245.51 248.88
Times interest earned (times) 29.58 2.49 12.89 31.25 (Note 3)
Average collection turnover (times) 5.07 5.21 7.68 6.12 5.16
Average collection days 72 70.06 47.52 59.64 70.70
Operating Average inventory turnover (times) 3.86 3.9 5.90 4.62 3.28
Performance Average payment turnover (times) 5.14 7.34 11.92 6.91 6.78
Average inventory turnover days 95 93.59 61.86 79.06 111.34
Fixed assets turnover (times) 10.76 10.03 14.56 10.88 7.93
Total assets turnover (times) 0.96 0.92 0.93 0.69 0.52
Return on total assets (%) 9.09 0.76 3.04 5.08 -3.38
Return on stockholders’ equity (%) 12.58 0.58 3.88 6.75 -4.50
Profitability Operating income to pai@—in ca.pital (%) 26.62 -10.77 8.58 12.56 -2.58
Profit before tax to paid-in capital (%) 4.12 2.28 15.31 22.67 -2.63
Profit after tax to net sales (%) 10.03 0.48 2.78 7.22 -6.94
Earnings per share (NT$) 3.28 0.01 0.64 1.30 -0.26
EPS after dilution (NT$) 3.27 0.01 0.64 1.29 -0.26
Cash flow ratio (%) 48.90 18.07 46.25 34.01 38.80
Cash Flow Cash flow adequacy ratio (%) 133 1253 124.87 97.31 97.31
Cash flow reinvestment ratio (%) 6.64 (Note 1) 11.29 7.55 7.78
Leverage O.perat%ng leverage 3.39 (Note 2) 8.73 5.55 (Note 2)
Financial leverage 1 (Note 2) 1 1 (Note 2)

Variation Analysis 2010 vs. 2009
(1) Debts ratio declined due to less long-term loans in 2010.
(2) Return on total assets, Return on stockholders’ equity, Operating income to paid-in capital, Profit after tax to net
sales, Earnings per share and EPS after dilution increased due to an increase in net income before tax in 2010.
(3) Times interest earned increased due to an increase in net income before tax and a decrease in interest expenses.
(4) Average collection turnover, Average collection days, Fixed assets turnover, Total assets turnover and Operating
leverage changed due to a decrease in net sales.

(5) Average inventory turnover and Average payment turnover declined due to less cost of sales.

(6) Cash flow ratio, Cash flow adequacy ratio, and Cash flow reinvestment ratio declined due to less cash flow from
operating.

Note 1: Figures not listed because cash flow in from operating activities is less than cash dividends.
Note 2: Figures not listed due to operating loss.
Note 3: Figures not listed due to net loss before tax.
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7.3 Supervisor’s Report

Sunplus Technology Co., Ltd.
Supervisor’s Report

Sunplus’ Board has submitted the 2010 business report, financial statements, and the proposal for allocation 2010 profits. The
Deloitte & Touche CPA firm has audited the financial statements, and issued an audit report. I, Sunplus’ supervisor, have
reviewed the 2010 business report, financial statements, and the proposal for allocation 2010 profits, and verify that they
comply with the Company Law and relevant regulations. According to Article 219 of the Company Law, I hereby submit this
report.

To Sunplus 2011 Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting

Sunplus Technology Co., Ltd.
Supervisor,

ZUE .

Liu, De-Zhong

]

Lee, Pei-Yu

Lin, Wei-Min

April 27, 2011
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7.4 Financial Statements
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Sunplus Technology Company Limited

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Sunplus Technology Company Limited as of December
31, 2010 and 2009, and the related statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the
years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Rules Governing the Audit of Financial Statements by Certified
Public Accountants and auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China. Those rules and
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Sunplus Technology Company Limited as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with the Guidelines Governing the
Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers, requirements of the Business Accounting Law and
Guidelines Governing Business Accounting relevant to financial accounting standards, and accounting
principles generally accepted in the Republic of China.

As disclosed in Note 3 to the accompanying financial statements, the Company adopted the newly revised
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 10 - “Inventories” beginning January 1, 2009.

We have also audited the consolidated financial statements of Sunplus Technology Company Limited and
subsidiaries as of and for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 and have issued an unqualified opinion

and an unqualified opinion thereon with an explanatory paragraph, respectively, in our reports dated January 31,
2011 and February 9, 2010, respectively.

January 31, 2011

Notice to Readers

The accompanying financial statements are intended only to present the financial position, results of operations
and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in the Republic of
China and not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices to audit such
financial statements are those generally accepted and applied in the Republic of China.

For the convenience of readers, the auditors’ report and the accompanying financial statements have been
translated into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of China. If there
is any conflict between the English version and the original Chinese version or any difference in the
interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-language auditors’ report and financial statements shall prevail.
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SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)

2010 2009
Amount % Amount %
GROSS SALES $ 6,269,635 $ 7,560,980
SALES RETURNS AND ALLOWANCES 140,051 211,380
NET SALES (Notes 2, 12 and 23) 6,129,584 100 7,349,600 100
COST OF SALES (Notes 2, 3, 8 and 19) 3,884,048 63 4,925,424 67
REALIZED INTERCOMPANY GAIN, NET (Note 2) 9.783 - 10,431 -
GROSS PROFIT 2,255,319 37 2,434,607 33
OPERATING EXPENSES (Notes 19 and 23)
Marketing 203,883 3 218,185 3
General and administrative 261,998 4 266,887 4
Research and development 1,453,022 24 1,363,095 18
Total operating expenses 1,918,903 31 1,848,167 25
OPERATING INCOME 336.416 6 586.440 8
NONOPERATING INCOME AND GAINS
Gain on disposal of investments, net (Note 2) 564,868 9 490,560 7
Investment gain recognized by the equity-method,
net (Notes 2 and 9) 149,813 3 - -
Administrative and support service revenue
(Note 23) 45,287 1 94,287 1
Rental revenue (Note 23) 17,078 - 25,109 -
Interest income 10,563 - 5,968 -
Gain on disposal of fixed assets (Note 2) 8,403 - 930 -
Dividend income (Note 2) 5,073 - 8,886 -
Valuation gain on financial assets, net (Notes 2
and 5) - - 6,528 -
Others (Notes 23) 48.731 1 33,421 1
Total nonoperating income and gains 849.816 14 665,689 9
NONOPERATING EXPENSES AND LOSSES
Interest expense 18,994 1 34,112 1
Impairment loss (Notes 2 and 10) 12,452 - - -
Foreign exchange loss, net (Note 2) 3,557 - 52,155 1
Loss on disposal of fixed assets (Note 2) 1,630 - 1,257 -
(Continued)
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SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENTS OF INCOME

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)

2010 2009
Amount % Amount %
Investment loss recognized by the equity-method, net
(Notes 2 and 9) $ - - $ 459,383 6
Others (Note 2) 3.526 - 7.559 -
Total nonoperating expenses and losses 40,159 1 554,466 8
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 1,146,073 19 697,663 9
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Notes 2 and 20) 372,362 6 316,148 4
NET INCOME $ 773,711 13 $ 381,515 5
2010 2009
Before After Before After
Income Income Income Income
Tax Tax Tax Tax

EARNINGS PER SHARE IN NEW TAIWAN
DOLLARS (Note 21)
Basic $ 193 $§ 130 $ 1.18 $ 0.64
Diluted $ 192 § 1.29 $ 1.18 $ 0.64

The pro forma net income and earnings per share (EPS) on the assumption that the stock of a parent company
held by its subsidiary is treated as an available-for-sale financial asset and not as treasury stock are as follows
(Note 18):

2010 2009
Before After Before After
Income Tax Income Tax Income Tax Income Tax

NET INCOME $1,146,073 § 773,711 $ 697,663 $ 381,515

BASIC EPS
Based on weighted-average shares
Outstanding - 596,910 thousand shares in 2010
and 595,310 thousand shares in 2009 1.92 1.30 1.17 0.64

DILUTED EPS
Based on weighted-average shares
Outstanding - 601,466 thousand shares in 2010
and 595,310 thousand shares in 2009 1.91 1.29 1.17 0.64
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(With Deloitte & Touche audit report dated January 31, 2011) (Concluded)
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SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Gain on disposal of investments, net
Impairment loss
Investment gain (loss) recognized by the equity-method, net
Loss (gain) on disposal of properties
Loss on disposal of intangible assets and deferred charges
Valuation gain on financial assets
Unrealized (realized) royalty income
Cash dividends received from equity-method investees
Realized intercompany gain, net
Deferred income tax
Cost of assigning treasury stock to employees
Accrued pension liability
Net changes in operating assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Other receivables
Inventories
Other current assets
Accounts payable
Income tax payable
Accrued expenses
Other current liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from disposal of:
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Equity-method investments
Available-for-sale financial assets
Return of capital by financial assets carried at cost
Properties and intangible assets
Return of capital return by investee
Acquisition of:
Equity-method investments
Available-for-sale financial assets
Properties
Increase in deferred charges and others
Increase in intangible assets
Other receivable-related parties

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
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2010 2009
§ 773,711 $ 381,515
416,446 564,527
(564,868) (490,560)
12,452 -
(149,813) 459,383
(5,632) 250
528 77
- (6,528)
(2,173) 4,066
203,777 149,997
(9,783) (10,431)
335,939 315,975
- 53,317
(2,782) (3,194)
623,170 (1,027,494)
15,351 720
(578,514) 119,904
(2,232) 3,310
(326,402) 560,538
18,211 (120,957)
87,995 35,832
(2,517) 536
842.864 990,783
- 168,650
830,966 646,141
1,688,888 553,830
1,993 -
14,630 2,274
- 8,511
(1,026,326) (245,605)
(425,133) (2,374,000)
(39,722) (50,134)
(104,787) (96,006)
(55,349) (20,943)
(202.000) (60.000)
683,160 (1,467.,282)
(Continued)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in short-term loans
Decrease in guarantee deposits
Proceeds from long-term bank loans
Repayments of long-term bank loans
Cash paid for acquisition of treasury stock
Cost of assigning treasury stock to employees

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
NET INCREASE IN CASH
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH, END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Income tax paid
Interest paid

NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Reclassifications of long-term investment into available-for-sale
financial asset
Reclassification of credit balance on carrying value of long-term
investments into other current liabilities
Reclassification of rental assets into properties
Current portion of long-term bank loans

PARTIAL CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of properties
Increase (decrease) in payables to contractors and equipment suppliers
Cash paid
Disposal of equity-method investments
(Increase) decrease in receivables from disposal of equity-method
investments

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(With Deloitte & Touche audit report dated January 31, 2011)
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2010 2009
§ 174,780 $ (647,600)
(13,300) (133)
- 2,050,000
(1,169,500) (260,000)
- (114,385)
- 114,385
(1,008.020) 1,142,267
518,004 665,768
1,579.825 914.057
$ 2,097,829 $ 1,579,825
$ 18,211 $ 121,130
$ 20,728 $ 35,376
$ 1,797,346 S -
$ (12,137 $§ 514,137
s - 97,108
$§ 545,000 $ 532,500
$  (42,961) $  (36,448)
3.239 (13.686)
§  (39,722) §  (50,134)
$ 800,871 $ 676,236
30,095 (30,095)
$ 830,966 $ 646,141
(Concluded)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

1. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS

Sunplus Technology Company Limited (the “Company’) was established in August 1990 and moved into
the Hsinchu Science-Based Industrial Park in October 1993. It researches, develops, designs, tests, and
sells high-quality, high value-added consumer integrated circuits (ICs). Its products are based on core
technology in such areas as multimedia audio/video, single-chip microcontroller and digital signal
processor. These technologies are used to develop hundreds of products including various ICs: liquid
crystal display, microcontroller, multimedia and application specific.

The Company’s shares have been listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange since January 2000. Some of the
Company’s shares have been issued in the form of Global Depository Receipts (GDRs), which have been
listed on the London Stock Exchange since March 2001 (refer to Note 17).

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company had 634 and 589 employees, respectively.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the Guidelines Governing
the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers, the Business Accounting Law, Guidelines
Governing Business Accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the Republic of China
(ROC). Under these guidelines, law and principles, the Company is required to make certain estimates
and assumptions that could affect the amounts of allowance for doubtful accounts, allowance for sales
returns and discounts, allowance for inventory devaluation, property depreciation, amortization of
intangible assets and deferred charges, impairment loss on assets, pension expenses and the bonuses to
employees, directors and supervisors. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

For the convenience of readers, the accompanying financial statements have been translated into English
from the original Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of China. If inconsistencies arise
between the English version and the original Chinese version or if differences arise in the interpretation
between the two versions, the Chinese version of financial statements shall prevail.

Significant accounting policies are summarized as follows:

Current/Noncurrent Assets and Liabilities

Current assets are cash (unrestricted) and other assets primarily held for trading purposes or to be realized,
consumed or sold within one year from the balance sheet date. All other assets such as properties and
intangible assets are classified as noncurrent. Current liabilities are obligations incurred for trading

purposes or to be settled within one year from the balance sheet date. All other liabilities are classified as
noncurrent.
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Financial Assets/Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

Financial instruments classified as financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL) include financial assets or financial liabilities held for trading and those designated as at FVTPL
on initial recognition. The Company recognizes a financial asset or a financial liability on its balance
sheet when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. A
financial asset is derecognized when the Company has lost control of its contractual rights over the
financial asset. A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified in the relevant contract
is discharged, cancelled or expired.

Financial instruments at FVTPL are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs directly attributable
to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognized immediately in profit
or loss. At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets or financial liabilities
at FVTPL are remeasured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognized directly as gain or loss in the
year in which they arise. On derecognition of a financial asset or a financial liability, the difference
between its carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable or consideration paid
and payable is recognized as gain or loss. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognized and derecognized on a trade date basis.

Derivatives that do not meet the criteria for hedge accounting are treated as financial assets or financial
liabilities held for trading. When the fair value is positive, the derivative is recognized as a financial asset;
otherwise, the derivative is treated as a financial liability.

The fair values of those instruments without quoted market prices in an active market are based on
valuation techniques incorporating estimates and assumptions that are consistent with prevailing market
conditions.

Hybrid instruments are designated at fair value through profit or loss.
Available-for-sale Financial Assets

Investments designated as available-for-sale financial assets include open-end mutual funds and listed
stocks. Investments classified as available-for-sale financial assets are initially measured at fair value plus
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are
remeasured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognized in equity until the financial assets are
disposed of, at which time, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in equity is included in profit
or loss for the year. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized
on a trade date basis.

The recognition, derecognition and the fair value bases of available-for-sale financial assets are similar to
those of financial assets at FVTPL.

Cash dividends are recognized on the ex-dividend date, except for dividends distributed from the
pre-acquisition profit, which are treated as a reduction of investment cost. Stock dividends are not
recognized as investment income but are recorded as an increase in the number of shares. The total
number of shares subsequent to the increase is used for recalculation of cost per share. The difference
between the initial cost of a debt instrument and its maturity amount is amortized using the effective interest
method, with the amortized interest recognized as gain or loss.

The fair values of open-end mutual funds are based on their net asset value at the balance sheet date, and
those for listed stocks are the closing prices as of the balance sheet date.

54



An impairment loss is recognized when there is objective evidence that the financial asset is impaired.
Any subsequent decrease in impairment loss for an equity instrument classified as available-for-sale is
recognized directly in equity.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sales of goods is recognized when the Company has transferred to the buyer the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the goods, primarily upon shipment, because the earnings process has
been completed and the economic benefits associated with the transaction have been realized or are
realizable. The Company does not recognize sales revenue on materials delivered to subcontractors
because this delivery does not involve a transfer of risks and rewards of materials ownership.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and represents amounts
agreed between the Company and the customers for goods sold in the normal course of business, net of
sales discounts and volume rebates. For trade receivables due within one year from the balance sheet date,
as the nominal value of the consideration to be received approximates its fair value and transactions are
frequent, fair value of the consideration is not determined by discounting all future receipts using an
imputed rate of interest.

Royalties are recognized when:

a. Itis probable that the economic benefits of a transaction will flow to the Company; and
b. The revenue can be measured reliably.

Royalties are recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with the substance of the contract.

If a contract meets all of the following recognition criteria for sales of goods and the following conditions,
royalties are recognized at the time of sale:

The amount of the royalties is fixed or the royalties are nonrefundable.
The contract is noncancelable.

The contract permits the licensee to exploit the assigned rights freely.
The licensor has no remaining obligations to perform.

oo

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts and Allowance for Sales Returns and Discounts

An allowance for doubtful accounts is provided on the basis of a review of the collectibility of accounts
receivable. The Company assesses the probability of collections of accounts receivable by examining the
aging analysis of the outstanding receivables and assessing the value of the collateral provided by
customers.

An allowance is provided for any sales returns and discounts, which are estimated on the basis of historical
experience and any known factors that would affect the allowance. Such provisions are deducted from
sales in the year the products are sold, and related costs are deducted from cost of sales.

Inventories

Inventories consist of raw materials, work-in-process, finished goods and merchandise. Effective
January 1, 2009, inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Inventory write-downs
are made by item, except where it may be appropriate to group similar or related items. Net realizable
value is the estimated selling price of inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary
to make the sale. Inventories are recorded at standard costs and adjusted to approximate weighted-average
cost on the balance sheet date.
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Financial Assets Carried at Cost

Investments in equity instrument with no quoted prices in an active market and with fair values that cannot
be reliably measured, such as non-publicly traded stocks, are measured at their original cost. The
accounting treatment for dividends on financial assets carried at cost is the same as that for dividends on
available-for-sale financial assets.

An impairment loss is recognized when there is objective evidence that an asset is impaired. A reversal of
this impairment loss is disallowed.

Equity-method Investments

Investments in which the Company holds 20% or more of the investees voting shares or exercises
significant influence over the operating and financial policy decisions are accounted for by the equity
method. Pursuant to the revised Statement of Financial Accounting Standards, the cost of an investment
shall be analyzed and the cost of investment in excess of the fair value of identifiable net assets acquired,
representing goodwill, shall not be amortized and instead shall be tested for impairment annually.

When the Company’s share in losses of an investee over which the Company has control exceeds its
investment in the investee, unless the other shareholders of the investee have assumed legal or constructive
obligations and have demonstrated the ability to make payments on behalf of the investee, the Company has
to bear all of the losses in excess of the capital contributed by shareholders of the investee. If the investee
subsequently reports profits, such profits are first attributed to the Company to the extent of the excess
losses previously borne by the Company. If the recoverable amount is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, an impairment loss is charged to earnings.

On the balance sheet date, the Company evaluates investments for any impairment. An impairment loss is
recognized and charged to current income if the investment carrying amount as of the balance sheet date
exceeds the expected recoverable amount. For those investees over which the Company has significant
influence, the assessment of impairment is based on carrying value. For those investees over which the
Company holds a controlling interest, the assessment of impairment is based on an estimation of the value
in use of the cash-generating units of the consolidated investees.

Cash dividends are recognized on the ex-dividend date, which are treated as a reduction of investment cost.
Stock dividends are not recognized as an increase in investment but are recorded as an increase in the
number of shares.

If an investee issues additional shares and the Company subscribes for these shares at a percentage different
from its current equity, the resulting increase is credited to capital surplus. If a decrease results, the
decrease is debited to capital surplus. But if capital surplus is not enough for debiting purposes, the
decrease is debited to unappropriated retained earnings.

Profits from downstream transactions with an equity-method investee are eliminated in proportion to the
Company’s percentage of ownership in the investee; however, if the Company has control over the investee,
all the profits are eliminated. Profits from upstream transactions with an equity-method investee are
eliminated in proportion to the Company’s percentage of weighted-average ownership in the investee. For
those investees over which the Company holds a controlling interest, gains or losses on sales between
equity method investees are deferred in proportion to the Company’s percentage of weighted-average
ownership in the investee. For those investees over which the Company does not hold a controlling
interest, gains or losses on sales between equity method investees are deferred in proportion of the
Company’s percentage of multiplication of weighted-average ownership in the investees. All of these
deferred gains and losses are realized upon resale of products to third parties.
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Properties and Rental Assets

Properties and rental assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Major additions and
improvements are capitalized, while maintenance and repairs are expensed currently.

On the balance sheet date, the Company evaluates properties and rental assets for any impairment. If
impairment is identified, the Company will determine the recoverable amount of the assets. The carrying
amount in excess of the expected recoverable amount is recognized as impairment loss and charged to
current income. If the recoverable amount increases, the subsequent reversal of impairment loss will be
recognized as gain. However, the increased carrying amount of an asset due to a reversal of impairment
loss should not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of depreciation) had no
impairment loss been recognized for the assets in prior years.

Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over estimated useful lives as follows: buildings - 7 to 55
years; auxiliary equipment - 3 to 10 years; machinery and equipment - 4 to 5 years; testing equipment - 2 to
4 years; transportation equipment - 4 to 6 years; furniture and fixtures - 2 to 11 years; leasehold
improvements - 3 years; and rental assets - 7 to 55 years. Properties and rental assets still in use beyond
their initially estimated useful lives are further depreciated over their newly estimated useful lives.

The related cost and accumulated depreciation of properties and rental assets are derecognized from the
balance sheet upon its disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal of the assets is included in nonoperating
gains or losses in the period of disposal.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of technology license fees and patents, which are initially recorded at cost and are
amortized on a straight-line basic over 1 to 15 years and 5 to 18 years, respectively.

Expenditures arising from research activities and those related to development activities that do not meet
the criteria for capitalization are charged to expense when incurred.

If the recoverable amount of an intangible asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. If an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased accordingly, but the increased carrying amount of an asset due to a
reversal of impairment loss should not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of
amortization) had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years.

Deferred Charges

Deferred charges are mainly costs of software and system design, which are booked at the installation or
acquisition cost. The amounts are amortized over 1 to 5 years, using the straight-line method.

Please refer to the preceding accounting policy on intangible assets for the accounting for impairment of
deferred charges.

Pension Costs
Pension cost under a defined benefit plan is determined by actuarial valuations. Contributions made under

a defined contribution plan are recognized as pension cost during the year in which employees render
services.
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Stock-based Compensation

Employee stock options granted between January 1, 2004 and December 31, 2007 were accounted for under
the interpretations issued by the Accounting Research and Development Foundation. The Company
adopted the intrinsic value method, under which compensation cost was recognized on a straight-line basis
over the vesting period.

Treasury Stock

Treasury stock is stated at cost and shown as a deduction in shareholders’ equity. The Company accounts
for its stock held by its subsidiaries as treasury stock. The recorded cost of these treasury stocks is based
on the carrying value of the investments as shown in the subsidiaries’ book. The resulting gain on
investment from cash dividends appropriated to subsidiaries is credited to capital surplus treasury - stock
transactions.

When the treasury shares are retired, the capital stock and paid-in capital based on the existing equity are
debited. If the treasury shares are retired at a price lower than its par value and the Company paid-in
capital, the deficiency is credited to paid-in capital from treasury stock. If the treasury shares are retired at
a price in excess of its par value and paid-in capital, the excess is debited to paid-in capital from treasury
stock. If the balance in paid-in capital from treasury stock is insufficient to absorb the deficiency, the
remainder is recorded as a reduction of retained earnings.

Income Tax

The Company applies the inter-period tax allocation method. Under this method, deferred income taxes
are recognized for the tax effects of deductible temporary differences, loss carryfowards and unused tax
credits. Valuation allowances are provided to the extent, if any, that it is more likely than not that deferred
income tax assets will not be realized. A deferred income tax asset or liability is classified as current or
noncurrent in accordance with the classification of related asset or liability for financial reporting.
However, if a deferred income tax asset or liability does not relate to an asset or liability in the financial
statements, then it is classified as either current or noncurrent based on the expected length of time before it
is realized or settled.

If the Company can control the timing of the reversal of a temporary difference arising from the difference
between the book value and the tax basis of a long-term equity investment in a foreign subsidiary or joint
venture and if the temporary difference is not expected to reverse in the foreseeable future and will, in
effect, exist indefinitely, then a deferred tax liability or asset is not recognized.

Tax credits for purchases of machinery, equipment and technology, research and development expenditures
and personnel training expenditures are recognized in the current period.

Adjustments of prior years’ tax liabilities are added to or deducted from the current year’s tax provision.

According to the Income Tax Law, an additional tax at 10% of unappropriated earnings is provided for as
income tax in the year the share holders approve to retain the earnings.

The Company and Sunplus mMobile Inc. (SMml) use consolidated income tax filing. The income taxes
payable arising from the differences between the consolidated current and deferred taxes and the sum of
SMml’s current and deferred taxes are adjusted in the Company’s account receivable or account payable.
Foreign-currency Transactions

Nonderivative foreign-currency transactions are recorded in New Taiwan dollars at the rates of exchange in

effect when the transactions occur. Exchange differences arising from the settlement of foreign-currency
assets and liabilities are recognized in profit or loss.

58



At the balance sheet date, foreign-currency monetary assets and liabilities are revalued using prevailing
exchange rates and the exchange differences are recognized in profit or loss.

At the balance sheet date, foreign-currency nonmonetary assets (such as equity instruments) and liabilities
that are measured at fair value are revalued using prevailing exchange rates, with the exchange differences
treated as follows:

a. Recognized in shareholders’ equity if the changes in fair value are recognized in shareholders’ equity;
b. Recognized in profit and loss if the changes in fair value is recognized in profit or loss.

Foreign-currency nonmonetary assets and liabilities that are carried at cost continue to be stated at exchange
rates at trade dates.

If the functional currency of an equity-method investee is a foreign currency, translation adjustments will
result from the translation of the investee’s financial statements into the reporting currency of the Company.
Such adjustments are accumulated and reported as a separate component of shareholders’ equity.

Reclassifications

Certain accounts in the financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2009 have been
reclassified to conform to the presentation of financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31,
2010.

. ACCOUNTING CHANGE
Accounting for Inventories

On January 1, 2009, the Company adopted the newly revised Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 10 - “Inventories.” The main revisions are (1) inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net
realizable value, and inventories are written down to net realizable value by item, except when the grouping
of similar or related items is appropriate; (2) unallocated overheads are recognized as cost of sales in the
period in which they are incurred; and (3) abnormal cost, write-downs of inventories and any reversal of
write-downs are recorded as cost of sales for the period. This accounting change resulted in increases of
$36,425 thousand in net loss and NT$0.06 in net loss per share for the year ended December 31, 2009.

. CASH

December 31

2010 2009
Savings accounts $ 195,184 $ 265,047
Time deposits 1,900,954 1,312,850
Checking accounts 889 910
Cash on hand 802 1,018

$ 2,097.829 $ 1,579,825
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5. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
The Company entered into derivative contracts in 2010 and 2009 to hedge against any adverse effect of
exchange rate fluctuations on net foreign currency-denominated assets and liabilities. The strategy is to
hedge against most of the market price risks to which the Company is exposed.
Net gain on financial assets designated at fair value through profit was $6,528 thousand for the year ended

December 31, 2009.

6. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

December 31
2010 2009
Open-end funds $ 757,094 $ 2,015,063
Domestic quoted stocks 1,951,217 281,354
2,708,311 2,296,417
Deduct: Current portion 757,094 2,015,063

$ 1,951,217 $ 281354

Some of the overseas listed shares held by the Company are private-placement shares, on which there is a
legally enforceable restriction that prevents their trading for a specified period. The effects of restriction
could be reliably measured and were consistent with those of other market participants, so those shares
previously as financial assets carried at cost were transferred to available-for-sale financial assets, resulting
in an unrealized loss of $28,855 thousand for the year ended December 31, 2010.

7. NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

December 31
2010 2009
Accounts receivable - other $ 947,779 $ 1,574,023
Accounts receivable - related parties 14,744 11,670
962,523 1,585,693
Deduct: Allowance for doubtful accounts 56,912 56,912
Allowance for sales returns and discounts 25,000 25,000

$ 880,611 $ 1,503,781

Movements of the allowance for doubtful receivables were as follows:

Years Ended December 31
2010 2009
Balance, beginning and end of year $ 56912 $ 56,912
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Movements of the allowance for sales returns and discounts were as follows:

Years Ended December 31
2010 2009
Balance, beginning of year $ 25,000 $ 35,000
Deduct: Reversal of allowance for sales returns and discounts - 10,000
Balance, end of year $ 25,000 $ 25,000
. INVENTORIES
December 31
2010 2009
Finished goods and merchandise $ 319,344 $ 302,285
Work-in-process 388,069 353,593
Raw materials 647,946 120,967

$ 1,355,359 $ 776,845

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the allowances for losses were $162,549 thousand and $151,088
thousand, respectively.

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the costs of inventories recognized as cost of goods sold were
$3,884,048 thousand and $4,925,424 thousand, respectively. For the years ended December 31, 2010 and
2009, these inventory costs included the following:

Years Ended December 31
2010 2009
Inventory write-downs $ 90,033 $ 160,000
Compensation income (15,196)
Income from scrap sales (20,602) (9.384)

69,431 135,420

. EQUITY-METHOD INVESTMENTS

December 31

2010 2009
% of % of
Owner- Owner-
Amount ship Amount ship
Orise Technology Co., Ltd. $ 1,034,446 38 $ 1,119,384 45
Ventureplus Group Inc. 1,000,643 100 501,021 100
Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd. 917,265 100 870,703 100
Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd. 899,619 100 944,771 100
Generalplus Technology Inc. 712,981 40 680,779 45
Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. 594,687 66 505,171 81
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. 540,772 61 557,098 64
(Continued)
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December 31

2010 2009
% of % of
Owner- Owner-
Amount ship Amount ship
Russell Holdings Limited $ 392,649 100 $ 420,632 100
iCatch Technology, Inc. 222,071 38 209,447 83
Magic Sky Limited 174,780 100 - -
HT mMobile Inc. 29,790 25 214,182 30
Sunplus mMedia Inc. 17,139 83 - -
Waveplus Technology Co., Ltd. 12,393 41 20,911 41
Wei-Young Investment Inc. 8,601 100 10,047 100
Global Techplus Capital Inc. 6,698 100 7,382 100
Sunplus Management Consulting Inc. 4,112 100 4,145 100
Sunplus Technology (H.K.) Co., Ltd. 3,998 100 4,626 100
Giantplus Technology Co., Ltd. - - 1,774,129 21
$ 6,572,644 § 7,844,428

Credit balances on carrying values of long-term

investments (recorded as other current

liabilities)

Sunplus mMobile Inc. $ 591,839 99 $ 581,110 91

Sunplus Core technology Co., Ltd. 51,272 70 66,748 57

Sunplus mMedia Inc. - - 7,390 83

$ 643,111 $ 655,248
(Concluded)

Movements of the difference between the cost of investment and the Company’s share in investees’ net
assets allocated to goodwill for the year ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 were as follows:

December 31, 2010
Balance,
Beginning of Balance, End of
Year Decrease Year
Goodwill $ 168,162 $ 6,905 $ 161,257
December 31, 2009
Balance,
Beginning of Balance,
Year Increase End of Year
Goodwill $ 155,506 $ 12,656 $ 168,162

In October 2010, the Company established Magic Sky Limited in Samoa.
In November 2010, Waveplus Technology Co., Ltd. began its liquidation process.

As of September 16, 2010, the Company had lost its significant influence on Giantplus. Thus, the
Company reclassified this equity-method investment to available-for-sale financial asset.
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In their meeting on March 10, 2009, the shareholders of Sunplus mMobile Inc.(SmM) approved the spin-off
of its communication business unit (BU) by decreasing SmM’s capital to establish HT mMobile Inc. (“HT
mMobile”). The carrying value of this BU was $189,867 thousand. SmM'’s shareholders of Sunplus
mMobile will own HT mMobile in the same proportion of their ownership of SmM. Thus, the Company
obtained 91% of HT mMobile. As of December 31, 2010, the Company owned 25% of HT mMobile.

In their meeting on November 4, 2009, the shareholders of Sunplus mMedia Inc (“mMedia”) approved the
spin-off of its PC Cam product line with a carrying value of $135,352 thousand and product lines of MP3,
PMP and DPF with a carrying value of $218,442 thousand to Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. and
Generalplus Technology Inc., respectively. In addition, mMedia spun off its DCS product line with a
carrying value of $250,000 thousand and also decreased its capital to establish a company, iCatch
Technology, Inc. (“iCatch”).

Also on November 4, 2009, the shareholder’s of mMedia approved a capital reduction, and these the
shareholders received the shares of Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. and Generalplus Technology Inc.
at the percentage the same as those of their respective percentage of ownership of Sunplus mMedia.

The consolidated financial statements as of and for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 had
included all subsidiaries.

The financial statements used as basis for calculating the carrying values of equity-method investments and
related investment income and losses in 2010 and 2009 had all been audited, except those of Global
Techplus Inc. and Sunplus Management Consulting Inc.. The Company’s management believed that had
the financial statements of these two investees been audited, there would have been no material effect on
the Company’s financial statements. The investment incomes (losses) of investees were as follows:

Years Ended December 31
2010 2009
Orise Technology Co., Ltd. $ 199,879 $ 154,599
Ventureplus Group Inc. 15,727 79,184
Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd. 111,404 3,126
Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd. (31,654) 69,689
Generalplus Technology Inc. 137,713 89,550
Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. 86,922 18,805
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. 12,311 214,210
Russell Holdings Limited 22,618 (29,275)
iCatch Technology, Inc. (8,266) 2,102
Magic Sky Limited - -
HT mMobile Inc. (243,802) (365,299)
Sunplus mMedia Inc. 24,529 (270,042)
Waveplus Technology Co., Ltd. (5,913) 4,015
Wei-Young Investment Inc. 566 187
Global Techplus Capital Inc. (26) (285)
Sunplus Management Consulting Inc. (33) (49)
Sunplus Technology (H.K.) Co., Ltd. (221) (75)
Giantplus Technology Co., Ltd. 7,764 (80,621)
Sunplus mMobile Inc. (129,597) (264,911)
Sunplus Core Technology Co., Ltd. (50,108) (84,605)
Goldkey Technology Corp. - 312

$ 149,813 $ (459,383)
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10.

11.

The fair values of listed equity-method investments
2010 and 2009 were as follows:

Orise Technology Co., Ltd.
Giantplus Technology Co., Ltd.

FINANCIAL ASSETS CARRIED AT COST

Domestic unquoted stocks

calculated at their closing prices as of December 31,

December 31

2010 2009

§ 3,256,914 § 4,822,866
- 1,790,387

$ 3,256,914 $ 6,613,253

December 31

2010 2009

$ 21,111 $ 35.556

The Company recognized an impairment loss of $12,452 thousand on its investment in Technology
Partners Venture Capital Corp. and recorded this loss under nonoperating expenses and losses - impairment

losses.

This above investment, which had no quoted price in an active market and had a fair value that could not be

reliably measured, was carried at cost.

Year Ended December 31, 2010
Machinery Furniture
Auxiliary and Testing Transportation and Leasehold
Build Equip Equip Equip Equif Fixtures Improvements Total
Cost
Balance, beginning of year $ 795,683 $ 186,364 $ 430,326 $ 368458 $ 2,463 $ 99,928 $ 89 $ 1,883,311
Increase - 7,970 9,383 22,066 - 3,542 - 42,961
Decrease - 3.638 58,185 52,395 1,254 22.659 - 138,131
Balance, end of year 795.683 190.696 381.524 338.129 1.209 80.811 89 1,788,141
Accumulated depreciation
Balance, beginning of year 143,201 149,037 350,203 307,553 2,324 87,278 88 1,039,684
Depreciation 16,634 7,821 34,439 27,770 69 6,035 - 92,768
Decrease - 2.533 55.382 47.907 1,254 22.057 - 129,133
Balance, end of year 159.835 154,325 329.260 287.416 1,139 71.256 88 1.003.319
Balance, end of year, net $ 635,848 $ 36,371 $ 52,264 $ 50,713 S 70 $ 9,555 $ 1 $ 784,822
Year Ended December 31, 2009
Machinery Furniture
Auxiliary and Testing Transportation and Leasehold
Buildi Equip Equi Equi Equi t Fixtures Improvements Total
Cost
Balance, beginning of year $ 688,983 $ 184,963 $ 414,508 $ 373,482 $ 2,463 $ 123,058 $ 459 $ 1,787,916
Increase - 2,884 25,491 7,015 - 1,058 - 36,448
Decrease - 1,483 9,673 12,039 24,188 370 47,753
Reclassification 106.700 - - - - - - 106.700
Balance, end of year 795.683 186.364 430.326 368.458 2.463 99.928 89 1.883.311
Accumulated depreciation
Balance, beginning of year 113,447 141,393 316,522 276,980 2,186 100,636 426 951,590
Depreciation 15,246 9,053 43,065 41,104 138 10,202 7 118,815
Decrease - 1,409 9,384 10,531 - 23,560 345 45,229
Reclassification 14,508 - - - - - - 14,508
Balance, end of year 143,201 149,037 350.203 307.553 2.324 87.278 88 1.039.684
Balance, end of year, net S 652,482 $ 37327 $ 80,123 $ 60,905 S 139 $ 12,560 $ 1 $ 843,627
Note: For the assets mortgaged or pledged, please refer to Note 24.
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12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Year Ended December 31, 2010

Technology

License Fee Patents Total
Cost
Balance, beginning of year $ 2,648,034 $ 97,849 $ 2,745,883
Increase 55,349 - 55,379
Decrease 7.079 - 7,079
Balance, end of year 2,696,304 97.849 2,794,153
Accumulated amortization
Balance, beginning of year 2,389,966 37,161 2,427,127
Amortization expense 151,436 5,394 156,830
Decrease 6,551 - 6,551
Balance, end of year 2,534,851 42,555 2,577,406

§ 161453 $ 55,294 $ 216,747

Year Ended December 31, 2009

Technology

License Fee Patents Total
Cost
Balance, beginning of year $ 2,629,091 $ 97,849 $ 2,726,940
Increase 20,943 - 20,943
Decrease 2,000 - 2,000
Balance, end of year 2.648.034 97.849 2,745,883
Accumulated amortization
Balance, beginning of year 2,143,411 31,742 2,175,153
Amortization expense 248,555 5,419 253,974
Decrease 2,000 - 2,000
Balance, end of year 2,389,966 37,161 2,427,127

§ 258,068 $ 60,688 $ 318,756

Intangible assets consisted of fees paid to Oak Technology (“Oak”) for the Company to use Oak’s
technology on light storage solutions to develop SOC DVD/VCD (system on a chip digital compact
disk/video compact disk) players and to buy the rights on video processing technology to develop DTV
products.

The Company also authorized Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. (equity-method investee) to research, design

and manufacture products using Oak’s technology in exchange for royalty income (shown under “gross
sales” in the income statements and as “deferred royalty income” on the balance sheets).
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13. DEFERRED CHARGES AND OTHERS

December 31
2010 2009
Software and system design, net $ 94,452 $ 152,352
Certificate of golf club membership 7,800 7,800
Refundable deposits 529 1,163

$ 102,781 $ 161,315

14. SHORT-TERM LOANS

December 31

2010 2009
Working capital loans - US$6,000 thousand; annual interest rate
from 0.94%-0.99% $ 174,780 $ -

15. LONG-TERM DEBTS

December 31,
2010 2009

Medium - to long-term credit bank loans:
Repayable quarterly from February 2010 to February 2012 in
installments; annual floating-rate interest - 1.5225% in 2010 and
1.4232% in 2009 $ 330,000 § 820,000
Repayable semiannually from February 2009 to February 2012 in
installments; annual floating-rate interest - 1.94% in 2010 and
2.21% in 2009 60,000 120,000
Repayable quarterly from April 2010 to April 2012 in
installments, were repaid in February 2010; annual floating-rate
interest 1.4232% in 2009 - 30,000
Medium - to long-term secured loans:
Repayable semiannually from March 2010 to March 2014 in
installments; annual floating-rate interest - 1.9% in 2010 and
1.805% in 2009 230,500 700,000
Repayable semiannually from February 2009 to February 2012 in
installments, were repaid in July 2010; annual floating-rate

interest - 2.21% in 2009 - 120,000
620,500 1,790,000
Deduct: Current portion 545,000 532.500

$ 75,500 $ 1,257,500

Under on the loan contracts, the Company provided buildings and shares of Giantplus Technology Co., Ltd.
and Orise Technology Co., Ltd. as collaterals for the above loans (Note 24). The loan contracts contain
financial covenants which require the Company to maintain certain financial ratios (debt ratio, current ratio,
times interest-earned ratio and financing provided) on the basis of semiannual and annual consolidated
financial statements. However, noncompliance with the ratio requirements is not deemed to be a violation
of the contracts. The financial ratios of consolidated financial statements for the years ended December 31,
2010 and 2009 had met the requirement of loan contracts.
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16. PENSION PLAN

The pension plan under the Labor Pension Act (LPA) is a defined contribution plan. Under the LPA, the
Company makes monthly contributions to employees’ individual pension accounts at 6% of monthly
salaries and wages. Related costs were $32,148 thousand and $29,401 thousand for the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Before the promulgation of the Act, the Company has had a defined benefit pension plan under the Labor
Standards Law. Under this plan, employees should receive either a series of pension payments with a
defined annuity or a lump sum that is payable immediately on retirement and is equivalent to 2 base units
for each of the first 15 years of service and 1 base unit for each year of service thereafter. The total
retirement benefit is subject to a maximum of 45 units. The pension plan provides benefits based on the
length of service and the average basic salary of the employee’s final year of service. In addition, the
Company makes monthly contributions, equal to 2% of salaries, to a pension fund, which is administered
by a fund monitoring committee. The fund is deposited in the committee’s name in the Bank of Taiwan as
the survivor entity. The Company recognized pension costs of $2,291 thousand and $2,257 thousand for
the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Defined benefit pension fund balances were $118,408 thousand and $111,551 thousand as of December 31,
2010 and 2009, respectively.

Other information on the defined benefit pension plan is as follows:

a. Components of net pension costs

Years Ended December 31
2010 2009
Service costs $ 1,806 $ 2284
Interest costs 2,879 3,295
Projected return on plan assets (2,296) (2,728)
Amortization (98) (594)
Net pension costs § 2291 $ 2257

b. Reconciliation of the fund status of the plan and accrued pension costs

December 31

2010 2009

Benefit obligation

Vested benefit obligation $ - $ -

Non-vested benefit obligation 63.336 54,932

Accumulated benefit obligation 63,336 54,932

Additional benefits based on future salaries 94.565 89,033

Projected benefit obligation 157,901 143,965
Fair value of plan assets (119,182) (112,270)
Funded status 38,719 31,695
Unrecognized net transition obligation (1,365) (1,856)
Unrecognized net gain 17,065 27,362
Accrued pension liability $ 54419 $ 57,201
Vested benefit $ - $ -
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Actuarial assumptions

Years Ended December 31
2010 2009
Discount rate used in determining present values 2.00% 2.00%
Future salary increase rate 5.50% 5.50%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 2.00% 2.00%
Years Ended December 31
2010 2009
Contributions to the fund 5,073 5,451
Payments from the fund s - s -

17. SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

a.

Employee stock option plan

On March 6, 2003 (“2003 option plan”) and September 11, 2007 (“2007 option plan”), the Securities
and Futures Bureau approved the Company’s employee stock option plans. The plans provide for the
grant of 30,000 thousand options in 2003 and 25,000 thousand options in 2007, with each unit
representing one common share. The option rights are granted to qualified employees of the Company
and subsidiaries. A total of 55,000 thousand common shares have been reserved for issuance. The
options are valid for six years and exercisable at certain percentages after the second anniversary of the
grant date. Stock option rights are granted at an exercise price equal to the closing price of the
Company’s common shares listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange on the grant date. If the Company’s
paid-in-capital changes, the exercise price is adjusted accordingly. All options had been granted or
canceled as of December 31, 2010.

Outstanding option rights were as follows:

2003 Option Plan

2010 2009
Weighted- Weighted-
average average
Unit (In Price Unit (In Price
Thousands) (NTS) Thousands) (NTS)
Beginning outstanding balance $ - 5,082 $ 40.31

Options canceled - - (5.082) -

Ending outstanding balance

68



2007 Option Plan

2010 2009
Weighted- Weighted-
average average
Unit (In Price Unit (In Price
Thousands) (NTS) Thousands) (NTS)
Beginning outstanding balance 22,858 $ 40.52 24,646 $ 40.52
Options canceled (1,425) - (1,788) -
Ending outstanding balance 21,433 22,858

The number of shares and exercise prices of outstanding option have been adjusted to reflect the
appropriations of dividends, cash dividends and issuance of capital stock specified under the Plans.

As of December 31, 2010, the outstanding and exercisable options were as follows:

2007 Option Plan
Options Qutstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted-  Weighted- Weighted-
average average average

Number of Remaining Exercise = Number of  Exercise
Options (In  Contractual Price Options (In Price

Exercise Price (NTS) Thousands) Life (Years) (NTS) Thousands) (NTS)
$ 40.40 15,133 2.87 $ 40.40 15,133 $ 40.40
40.90 6,300 2.99 40.90 6,300 40.90

The pro forma information for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 assuming employee stock
options granted before December 31, 2007 were accounted for under Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 39 - “Share-based Payment” is as follows:

Years Ended December 31
2010 2009

Net income (loss)

Net income as reported $ 773,711 $ 381,515

Pro forma net income $ 773,711 $ 192,295
Earnings (loss) per share (E/LPS; in New Taiwan dollars)

Basic EPS as reported $ 1.30 $ 0.64

Pro forma basic E/LPS $ 1.30 $ 0.32

Diluted EPS as reported $ 1.29 $ 0.64

Pro forma diluted E/LPS $ 1.29 $ 0.32

Global Depositary Receipts (GDRs)

In March 2001, the Company issued 20,000 thousand units of Global Depositary Receipts (GDRs),
representing 40,000 thousand common shares consisting of newly issued and originally outstanding
shares. The GDRs are listed on the London Stock Exchange (code: SUPD) with an issuance price of
USS$9.57 per unit.  As of December 31, 2010, the outstanding 275 thousand units of GDRs represented
550 thousand common shares.
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C.

Capital surplus

Under ROC regulations, capital surplus can only be used to offset deficit. However, the capital
surplus from shares issued in excess of par (including the stock issued for new capital and mergers and
surplus arising from treasury stocks transactions) may be appropriated as stock dividends, which are
limited to a certain percentage of the Company’s paid-in-capital. Also, the capital surplus from
long-term investments may not be used for any purpose.

Appropriation of earnings and dividends

The Company’s Articles of Incorporation provide that the following should be appropriated from
annual net income less any accumulated deficit: (a) 10% as legal reserve; and (b) special reserve
equivalent to the debit balance of any accounts shown in the shareholders' equity section of the balance
sheet, other than deficit. The distribution of any remaining earnings will be as follows: (i) up to 6%
of paid-in capital as dividends; and (ii) 1.5% as remuneration to directors and supervisors and at least
1% as bonus to employees. The employees may include, with the approval of the Company’s board of
directors, those of the Company’s subsidiaries.

The current year’s net income less all the foregoing appropriations and distributions plus the
unappropriated prior years’ earnings may be distributed as additional dividends. It is the Company’s
policy that cash dividends should be at least 10% of total dividends distributed. However, cash
dividends will not be distributed if these dividends are less than NT$0.5 per share.

Under regulations promulgated by the Securities and Futures Bureau, a special reserve equivalent to the
debit balance of any account shown in the shareholders’ equity section of the balance sheet (for
example, unrealized loss on financial assets and cumulative translation adjustments) except for treasury
stock should be made from unappropriated retained earnings.

For the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company’s accrued bonus to emplyees as a charge to
earnings of a certain percentage of net income $96,579 thousand, and remuneration to directors and
supervisors, $2,204 thousand, which was 1.5% of net income less the legal reserve, special reserve and
dividends. However, the Company had a net loss for the year ended December 31, 2009. Thus, the
Company did not accrue any bonus and remuneration expenses. Material differences between earlier
estimates of bonuses and remuneration and the amounts subsequently proposed by the Board of
Directors are adjusted for in the current year. If the actual amounts approved by the shareholders
differ from the board of directors’ proposed amounts, the differences are recorded in the year of
shareholders’ resolution as a change in accounting estimate.

If bonus shares are resolved to be distributed to employees, the number of shares is determined by
dividing the amount of bonus by the closing price (after considering the effect of cash and stock
dividends) of the shares of the day preceding the shareholders’ meeting.

Under the ROC Company Law, legal reserve should be appropriated until the reserve equals the
Company’s paid-in capital. This reserve may be used to offset a deficit. In addition, when the
reserve exceeds 50% of the Company’s paid-in capital, the excess portion that is over 25% of the excess
may be distributed as stock dividend and bonus if the Company has no deficit.

Under the Integrated Income Tax System, which took effect on January 1, 1998, ROC resident
shareholders are allowed to have tax credits for the income tax paid by the Company on earnings
generated since January 1, 1998. An imputation credit account (ICA) is maintained by the Company
for such income tax and the tax credit allocated to each resident shareholder. The maximum credit
available for allocation to each resident shareholder cannot exceed the ICA balance on the dividend
distribution date.
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The appropriations of the 2009 and 2008 earnings were approved at the shareholders’ meetings on
June 14, 2010 and April 30, 2009, respectively. The appropriations, including dividends, were as

For Fiscal Year 2009

Appropriation Dividends Per

follows:
of Earnings
Legal reserve $ 38,151
Special reserve (428.914)
$ (390,763)

Share (NTS)

For Fiscal Year 2008
Appropriation Dividends Per
of Earnings Share (NTS)
$ 838 $ -

428914 -
$ 429,752

The information on the appropriation of bonuses to employees, directors and supervisors is available on
the Market Observation Post System website of Taiwan Stock Exchange.

Unrealized gain or loss on financial instruments

For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, the movements of unrealized gain or loss on

financial instruments were as follows:

Year ended December 31, 2010

Balance, beginning of year
Recognized in shareholders’ equity

Balance, end of year

Year ended December 31, 2009

Balance, beginning of year
Recognized in shareholders’ equity

Balance, end of year

18. TREASURY STOCK (COMMON STOCK)

Purpose of Purchase
010

Company stocks held by subsidiaries

7

Available-
for-sale Equity-
Financial method Total
Assets Investments
$ (313,072) $ 429,521 $ 116,449
(127,141) (161,875) (289,016)
$ (440,213) $ 267,646 $ (172,567)
$ (438,577) $ (123,389) $ (561,966)
125,505 552,910 678.415
$ (313,072) $ 429,521 $ 116,449
(Units: Shares in Thousands)
Beginning Ending
Shares Increase Decrease Shares
3,560 - 3,560
(Continued)



19.

Beginning Ending

Purpose of Purchase Shares Increase  Decrease Shares
009

Company stocks held by subsidiaries 3,560 - - 3,560

To maintain the Company’s credibility and
shareholders’ interest 1,293 - (1,293) -
For subsequent transfer to employees - 6,629 (6,629) -
4,853 6,629 (71.922) 3,560

(Concluded)

Starting from January 2002, the Company has accounted for its issued shares amounting to $95,605
thousand held by a subsidiary, Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd. as treasury stock. As of December 31, 2010,
the book values and market value of these stocks were $63,401 thousand and $75,472 thousand respectively.
As of December 31, 2009, the book values and the market values of these stocks were $63,401 thousand
and $124,422 thousand, respectively.

Under the Securities and Exchange Act, the Company should neither pledge treasury stock nor exercise
shareholders’ rights on these shares, such as rights to dividends and to vote. The Company had retired all
the treasury stock on February 19, 2009 and had completed the related registration of the change in the
number of its issued shares. On June 25, 2009, the Board of Directors approved a share buyback plan to
repurchase the Company’s common shares up to 20,000 thousand shares between June 26, 2009 and
August 25, 2009, with the buyback price ranging from NT$11.50 to NT$17.50. As of December 31, 2009,
the Company had bought back 6,629 thousand shares for $114,385 thousand. On October 6, 2009, the
Board of Directors approved to assign the 6,629 thousand shares of treasury stock to employees. However,
the subsidiaries holding treasury shares retain shareholders’ rights, except the rights to participate in any
share issuance for cash and to vote.

PERSONNEL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

Years Ended December 31
2010 2009
Classified  Classified as Classified  Classified as
as Cost Operating as Cost Operating
of Sales Expense Total of Sales Expense Total
Labor cost
Salary $ 83,382 $ 824,785 $ 908,167 $ 72,285 $ 765,093 $ 837,378
Labor/health insurance 4,905 40,995 45,900 4,430 34,364 38,794
Pension 3,498 30,941 34,439 3,328 28,330 31,658
Welfare benefit 2,211 15,435 17,646 1,977 13,112 15,089
Meal 1,627 11,290 12917 1,595 10,165 11,760
$ 95,623 $ 923,446 $1,019,069 $ 83,615 $ 851,064 $ 934,679
Depreciation $ 37,839 $ 54929 $ 92,768 $ 46,717 $ 72,098 $ 118,815
Amortization $ 1,020 $ 319,131 $ 320,151 $ 1,943 $ 438,853 $ 440,796
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20. INCOME TAX

a. A reconciliation of income tax expense on income before income tax at statutory rate (17% in 2010 and
25% in 2009) and current income tax expense before tax credits is shown below:

2010 2009
Income before income tax at statutory rate $ 194,832 $ 174,406
Tax effects of adjustments:
Permanent differences (290,706) (321,359)
Temporary differences (2,352) 6,261
Tax effects of consolidation income tax filing (23,315) (68.235)
Income tax expense before tax credits $ (121,541) $ (208.927)
b. Income tax expense consisted of the following:
2010 2009
Income tax expense before tax credits $ - $ -
Additional tax at 10% on unappropriated earnings 77,228 -
Investment tax credits (77,228) -
Net change in deferred income tax assets 335,939 315,975
Adjustment of prior years’ income tax expense 36.423 173

$ 372362 $ 316,148

c. Deferred income tax assets were as follows:

December 31
2010 2009
Current:
Investment tax credits $ 258,817 $ 414,927
Loss carryforwards 67,149 -
Temporary differences (1,452) 1,528
Deduct: Valuation allowance 243,634 343,348
$ 80,880 $ 73,107
Noncurrent:
Investment tax credits $ 522,345 $ 726,969
Loss carryforwards 196,455 167,134
Temporary differences 16,847 9,636
Deduct: Valuation allowance 545,375 369,755

$ 190,272 $ 533,984

In 2010 and 2009, the Legislative Yuan passed the following amendments to tax laws:

1) January 2009 - the amendment of Article 39 of the Income Tax Law, which extends the operating
loss carryforward period from 5 years to 10 years;
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2) May 2009 - the amendment of Article 5 of the Income Tax Law, which reduced a profit-seeking
enterprise’s income tax rate from 25% to 20%, effective January 1, 2010.

3) April 2010 - Article 10 of the Statute for Industrial Innovation (SII)), which states that, effective
January 1, 2010 to December 31, 2019, a profit-seeking enterprise may deduct up to 15% of its
research and development expenditures from its income tax payable for the fiscal year in which
these expenditures are incurred, but this deduction should not exceed 30% of the income tax
payable for that fiscal year;

4) May 2010 - Article 5 of the Income Tax Law, which reduced a profit-seeking enterprise’s income
tax rate from 20% to 17%, effective January 1, 2010.

As of December 31, 2010, loss carryforwards and investment tax credits (recorded as deferred tax assets)
were as follows:

Total Remaining
Regulatory Basis of Creditable Creditable  Expiry
Tax Credits Items Amounts Amounts Year
Statute for Upgrading Purchase of machinery and $ 1,005  § 1,005 2011
Industries equipment 1.035 1.035 2012

$ 2040 § 2,040

Statute for Upgrading Research and development $ 257812 § 257,812 2011
Industries expenditures 264,282 264,282 2012
241,935 241,935 2013

§ 764,029 $ 764,029

Statute for Upgrading Investment in important $ 15,093 $ 15,093 2013

Industries Technology-based enterprise
Income Tax Law Loss carryforwards $ 142,063 $ 142,063 2019
121,541 121,541 2020

§ 263,604 § 263,604

The profits generated from the following expansion and construction projects are exempt from income
tax:

Project Tax Exemption Period
Eighth expansion January 1, 2010 to December 31, 2014
Ninth expansion January 3, 2007 to January 2, 2012
Tenth expansion August 31, 2006 to August 30, 2011
Eleventh expansion January 1, 2008 to December 31, 2012
Twelfth expansion January 1, 2009 to December 31, 2013
Thirteenth expansion January 1, 2010 to December 31, 2014

The tax returns through 2005 have been assessed by the tax authorities. The Company disagreed with
the tax authorities’ assessment of its 2003, 2004 and 2005 tax returns and thus applied for an
administrative remedy on these returns. Nevertheless, the Company has made a provision for the
income tax assessed by the tax authorities for conservatism purposes.
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e. Integrated income tax information is as follows:

December 31
2010 2009
Shareholders’ imputation credit account (ICA) $ 254,802 $ 189,896
Unappropriated earnings until 1997 $ 452310 $ 452,310

The expected and actual creditable tax ratios for the 2010 and 2009 earnings were 11.30% and 14.59%,
respectively

The ratio for the imputation credits allocated to shareholders of the Company is based on the balance of
the ICA as of the date of dividend distribution. The expected creditable ratio for the 2010 earnings
may be adjusted, depending on the ICA balance on the date of dividend distribution.

21. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The numerators and denominators used in computing earnings per share (EPS) were as follows:

EPS (Dollars)

Amounts (Numerator) Share Before After
Before After (Denominator) Income Income
Income Tax Income Tax (In Thousands) Tax Tax
010
Net income $ 1,146,073 $§ 773,711
Basic EPS
Income of common
shareholders $1,146, 073 $ 773,711 593,350 $§ 193 $§ 130
Effect of dilutive securities
Stock options - - 4.556
Diluted EPS
Income of common and
potential common
shareholders $ 1,146,073 $§ 773,711 597,906 $§ 192 $ 1.29
2009
Net income $ 697,663 $§ 381,515
Basic and diluted EPS
Income of common
shareholders $ 697,663 $ 381,515 591,750 $§ 1.18 $§ 0.64

The employee stock option stated in Note 17 represents potential common stock. Thus, the Company
tested the effects of employee stock options by the treasury method in accordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 24 - “Earnings Per Share.” The test showed the stock options were
anti-dilutive for the year ended December 31, 2010. As a result, the potential common shares were
excluded from the calculation of diluted EPS.
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The Accounting Research and Development Foundation issued Interpretation 2007-052, which requires
companies to recognize bonuses paid to employees, directors and supervisors as compensation expenses
beginning January 1, 2008. These bonuses were previously recorded as appropriations from earnings. If
the Company decides to settle the bonus to employees by cash or shares, the Company should presume that
the entire amount of the bonus will be settled in shares and, if the resulting potential shares have a dilutive
effect, these shares should be included in the weighted average number of shares outstanding used in the
calculation of diluted EPS. The number of shares is estimated by dividing the entire amount of the bonus
by the closing price of the shares at the balance sheet date. The dilutive effect of the potential shares
should be included in the calculation of diluted EPS until the shareholders resolve the number of shares to
be distributed to employees at their meeting in the following year.

22. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a. Fair values of financial instruments were as follows:

December 31
2010 2009
Carrying Carrying
Value Fair Value Value Fair Value
Nonderivative instruments
Assets
Available-for-sale financial
assets (current and
noncurrent) $ 2,708,311 $ 2,708,311 $ 2,296,417 $ 2,296,417
Financial assets carried at cost 21,111 - 35,556 -
Liability
Long-term bank loans
(including current portion) 620,500 620,500 1,790,000 1,790,000

b. Methods and assumptions used in determining fair values of financial assets and liabilities, based on
quoted market prices or valuation techniques, were as follows:

1) For cash, accounts receivable, other receivables, short-term loans, and accounts payable, the
carrying amounts reported in the balance sheets approximate their fair values because of their short
maturities.

2) Fair values of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and available-for-sale financial
assets are based on their quoted prices in active markets. For those instruments not traded in
active markets, their fair values are determined using valuation techniques incorporating estimates
and assumptions that are consistent with prevailing market conditions. For those derivatives with
no quoted market prices, their fair values are determined using valuation techniques incorporating
estimates and assumptions consistent with those generally used by other market participants to price
financial instruments.

3) Financial assets carried at cost are investments in unquoted shares, which have no quoted prices in
an active market and entail an unreasonably high cost to obtain verifiable fair values. Therefore,
no fair value is presented.

4) Fair value of long-term bank loan is estimated using the present value of future cash flows
discounted by the interest rates, the Company may obtain for similar loans (e.g., similar maturities).
The fair values of long-term bank loan with floating interest rates are equivalent to their carrying
values.
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The Company entered into derivative contracts in 2010 and 2009 to hedge against any adverse effect of
exchange rate fluctuations on net foreign currency-denominated assets and liabilities. The strategy is
to hedge against most of the market price risks to which the Company is exposed.

Gains recognized for the changes in fair value of financial instruments using valuation techniques were
$0 and $6,528 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, financial assets exposed to cash flow interest rate risk were
$195,184 thousand and $265,047 thousand, respectively; financial assets exposed to fair value interest
rate risk were $1,900,954 thousand and $1,312,850 thousand, respectively; and financial liabilities
exposed to fair value interest rate risk were $174,780 thousand and $0, respectively; financial liabilities
exposed to cash flow interest rate risk were $620,500 thousand and $1,790,000 thousand, respectively.

On financial assets other than the financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, in 2010 and 2009,
interest incomes were $7,101 thousand and $3,216 thousand, respectively, and interest expenses were
$18,994 thousand and $34,112 thousand, respectively.

Financial risks

1) Market risk. The financial instruments held by the Company are exposed to interest rate, foreign
exchange rate and price risks. Fair values of available-for-sale security investments are affected
by fluctuations of quoted prices.

2) Credit risk. The Company will incur a loss if the counter-parties or third-parties breach financial
instrument contracts. Contracts with positive fair values on the balance sheet date are evaluated
for credit risk. The counter-parties or third-parties to the foregoing contracts are reputable
financial institutions and business organizations. Management believes that the Company’s
exposure to default by those parties is low.

3) Liquidity risk. Available-for-sale security investments are expected to be settled readily at
amounts approximating their fair values in active markets. However, the Company also has some
equity-method investments with no quoted market prices in an active market, which are expected to
have material liquidity risk.

4) Interest rate risk. As of December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, the interest rates for
long-term debts were floating, i.e., these rates fluctuated as market interest rate changed.

23. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company’s related parties were as follows:

a.

b.

Waveplus Technology Co., Ltd. (“Waveplus”) - equity-method investee
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. (“Sunext”) - 61% subsidiary

Sunplus Core Technology Co., Ltd. (“Sunplus Core”) - 70% subsidiary
Generalplus Technology Inc. (“Generalplus™) - 40% subsidiary

Synerchip Technology Co., Ltd. (“Synerchip Technology”) - represented a financial asset carried at cost
of Russell Holding Ltd. (Note)

Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. (“Sunplus Innovation™) - 66% subsidiary
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g. Sunplus mMobile Inc. (“Sunplus mMobile”) - 99% subsidiary

h. HT mMobile Inc. (“HT mMobile”) - equity-method investee

i.  Sunplus Technology (H.K.) Co., Ltd. (“Sunplus H.K.”) - 100% subsidiary

j.  Orise Technology Co., Ltd. (“Orise”) - equity-method investee

k. Sunplus mMedia Inc. (“Sunplus mMedia”) - 83% subsidiary

1. iCatch Technology, Inc. (“iCatch”) - 38% subsidiary

m. Sunplus Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (“Sunplus Shanghai”) - 99% indirect subsidiary
n. Sunplus Prof-tek (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. (“Sunplus Prof-tek™) - 100% indirect subsidiary
0. SunMedia Technology Co., Ltd. (“SunMedia”) - 100% indirect subsidiary

p. Golbal View Co., Ltd.- the Company’s director and Waveplus’s supervisor

q. Giantplus Technology Co., Ltd. (“Giantplus”) - The same chairman of the board

r. Others - please refer to Note 28 for related parties that did not have business transactions with the
Company in the current period.

Note: Russell Holding Limited (“Russell”) decreased its equity interest in Synerchip Technology in
October 2009; thus, Russell treated this investment as a financial asset carried at cost.

The transactions with the foregoing parties in addition to those disclosed in other notes are summarized as
follows:

Years Ended December 31
2010 2009
Amount % Amount %
Sales

Orise $ 35,121 1 $ 34,922 1
Generalplus 24,074 1 15,410 -
iCatch 12,932 - 769 -
Sunplus Core 10,161 - 12,525 -
Sunplus Innovation 8,112 - 7,527 -
HT mMobile 5,225 - 12,308 -
Sunext 1,626 - 4,076 -
Sunplus mMedia - - 42,384 1
Waveplus - - 6,090 -
Sunplus mMobile - - 3,327 -
Synerchip Technology - - 430 -

$ 97,251 2 $ 139,768 2

The selling prices and collection teams for products sold to related parties were similar to those for products
sold to third parties.
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Operating expense
Sunplus Core
Sunplus H.K.
Sunplus Prof-tek
SunMedia
Sunplus Shanghai
Others

Years Ended December 31

The support transaction prices were negotiated and thus not comparable with those in the market.

Nonoperating income and gains
HT mMobile
iCatch
Sunplus Core
Generalplus
Sunplus mMobile
Sunplus Innovation
Global View
Orise
Sunext
Giantplus
Sunplus mMedia
Waveplus
Synerchip Technology

2010 2009
Amount % Amount %
$ 15,228 1 $ 6,333 -

2,164 - 2,298 -
- - 29,063 1
- - 15,593 1
- - 9,755 1

451 - 244

$ 17,843 1 $ 63,286 3
Years Ended December 31

2010 2009
Amount % Amount %
$ 28,977 3 $ 39,551 6

15,021 2 1,667 -
8,354 1 10,093 2
8,176 1 5,066 1
7,159 1 13,554 2
4,969 1 4,798 1
4,102 1 - -
2,399 - 2,613 -
1,348 - 1,346

168 - - -

127 - 49,296 7

118 - 11 -

- - 108 -
$ 800918 10 $ 128,103 19

Nonoperating income and gains included rental income and support transaction prices that were negotiated

and thus not comparable with those in the market.

The Company leased sections of its building to Sunplus

mMobile, Sunplus mMedia, Sunplus Core, HT mMobile and iCatch and transferred the book value of these
leased sections to assets leased to others; this book value was based on the ratio of the area of the leased

sections to the total area of the building.
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December 31

2010 2009
Amount % Amount %
Accounts receivable:

Orise $ 6,484 1 $ 4,770 -
Generalplus 3,871 1 1,682 -
iCatch 2,593 - 807 -
Sunplus Innovation 856 - 579 -
HT mMobile 836 - 2,411 -
Sunext 54 - 360 -
Sunplus Core 50 - 59 -
Sunplus mMedia - - 1,002 -

§ 14,744 2 $ 11,670 -

Other receivables

Sunplus mMobile $ 262,857 66 $ 60,000 25
HT mMobile 4,046 1 13,992
iCatch 1,054 1 1,667 1
Sunplus Core 643 - 615 -
Sunplus Innovation 612 - 361 -
Sunext 543 - 251 -
Generalplus 533 - 419 -
Giantplus 174 - - -
Sunplus mMedia 29 - 12 -
Orise 25 - 161 -
Waveplus - - 1 -

$ 270,516 68 § 77,479 32

For the year ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company provided financing to Sunplus mMobile,
as follows:

Year Ended December 31, 2010

Financing to Maximum Ending Interest
Related Party Balance Balance Interest Rate Income
Sunplus mMobile $399,000 $262,000  The highest short-term loan interest $ 3431

rate borrowing from financial
institution (0.9% to 1.6% in
2010)

Year Ended December 31, 2009

Financing to Maximum Ending Interest
Related Party Balance Balance Interest Rate Income
Sunplus mMobile $ 60,000 $ 60.000 The highest short-term loan interest $ 13

rate borrowing from financial
institution (1.2% in 2009)
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Accrued expenses
Sunplus mMedia
Sunplus Core

Deferred royalty income (current and noncurrent)

Sunplus Core
Generalplus
Orise

Endorsement/guarantee provided

Sunplus mMobile
Sunplus Core
Sunplus Shanghai
Sunext

HT mMobile
Generalplus
Sunplus Innovation
Orise

iCatch

Sunplus mMedia
Waveplus

Properties and intangible assets
Proceeds of the disposal of properties:

Orise

HT mMobile
iCatch

Sunplus mMobile
Sunplus mMedia
Sunplus Core

Acquisition of fixed assets:

Sunplus shanghai
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December 31

2010 2009

Amount % Amount %
- - $ 544 -
- - 414 -
- - $ 958 -
28,000 88 $ 37,600 86
3,621 11 5,793 13
- - 183 -
31,621 99 $ 43576 99

December 31
2010 2009

$ 820,000 $ 940,000

290,000 293,192

224,280 231,800

32,230 134,459

30,000 30,000

10,938 15,614

5,985 9,562

5,096 10,193

5,007 -

- 24,082

- 20,000

$ 1,423,536 $ 1,708,902

Years Ended December 31
2010 2009

Amount % Amount %
8,500 58 $ 17 -
3,643 25 1,070 48
1,344 9 - -
- - 61 3
- - 21 1
- - 6 -
13,487 92 $ 1,175 52
679 2 $ - -




24,

25.

26.

Compensation of directors, supervisors and management personnel:

Years Ended December 31

2010 2009
Salaries and incentives $ 28,455 $ 23,312
Special compensation 327
$ 28.455 $ 23.639

MORTGAGED OR PLEDGED ASSETS

The Company’s assets pledged as collateral for long-term loans were as follows:

December 31
2010 2009
Buildings, net (including assets leased to others) $ 772,336 $ 792,156
Orise stocks - 276,779
Giantplus stocks - 838.318

$ 772336 $ 1,907,253
The medium-to long-term bank loans were repaid in July 2010. Thus, the pledged shares of Giantplus

were retrieved. In addition, the amount of the loans is lower than requisition. Thus, the pledged shares
of Orise were retrieved.

SIGNIFICANT LONG-TERM OPERATING LEASES
The Company leases land from the Science-Based Industrial Park Administration under renewable
agreements expiring in July 2015, December 2020 and December 2021, with annual rentals aggregating

$7,862 thousand.

Future annual minimum rentals under the leases are as follows:

Year Amount

2011 $ 7,862
2012 7,862
2013 7,862
2014 7,862
2015 6,539
2016 and thereafter 26.154
$ 64,141

SIGNIFICANT COMMITMENT AND CONTINGENCY

As of December 31, 2010, the Company had signed a standby letter of credit amounting to US$2,000
thousand as guarantee for the use of a certain technology license.
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27. OTHER

2010 2009
Foreign Exchange Foreign Exchange
Currencies Rate Currencies Rate
Financial assets
Monetary items
USD $ 41,580 29.13 $ 59,338 31.99
EUR 6 38.92 6 46.10
JPY 295 0.3582 804 0.3472
RMB 46 4.441 21 4.642
GBP 45 45.19 45 51.6
HKD 23 3.748 40 4.126
Equity-method investee
USD 54,060 29.13 29,041 31.99
HKD 1,067 3.748 1,121 4.126
Financial liabilities
Monetary items
USD 26,231 29.13 24,742 31.99
RMB 381 4.441 383 4.642
JPY - - 16,585 0.3472

28. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES

Following are the additional disclosures required for the Company and its investees by the Securities and
Futures Bureau:

a. Endorsement/guarantee provided: Table 1 (attached)
b. Financings provided: Table 2 (attached)
c. Marketable securities held: Table 3 (attached)

d. Marketable securities acquired and disposed of at costs or prices of at least NT$100 million or 20% of
the paid-in capital: Table 4 (attached)

e. Acquisition of long-term investments at costs of at least NT$100 million or 20% of the paid-in capital:
Table 5 (attached)

f. Disposal of long-term investments at costs of at least NT$100 million or 20% of the paid-in capital:
Table 6 (attached)

g. Names, locations, and related information of investees on which the Company exercises significant
influences: Table 7 (attached)

h. Forward exchange contracts of investee company: Table 8 (attached)

i. Information on investment in Mainland China: Table 9 (attached)
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29. SEGMENT INFORMATION

a.

b.

C.

Industry: The Company only manufactures and sells value-added consumer integrated circuits (ICs).
Geographic information: Not applicable.

Export sales:

Years Ended December 31
Area 2010 2009
Southeast Asia $ 5,845,964 $ 6,541,273
Others 120,072 64,862

$ 5.966,036 $ 6.606,135

Sales to customer representing at least 10% of net sales:

Years Ended December 31
2010 2009
Customer Amount % Amount %
A $ 2,158,720 35 $ 2,269,016 31
B 1,598,192 26 1,845,278 25
C 727,221 12 621,925 8
D 607,624 10 755,900 10

84



"SJUQUIA)E)S [EIOUBUTJ 1SA1E] AU JO Sk AJnba jou s, 1op1ao1d 02)ueIENnS/JUSIOSIOPUD A} JO %, ()] PISIXA JOU P[NOYS JUNOWIE A} ‘A}JUS UOT)OBSULI) OB IO,

"SJUSWIA)E)S [BIOURUIJ ISAJE Ay UO Paseq A3nbo jou s Jop1aoid a0jueIenSJusWASIOPUS ) JO 97 PIIOXI JOU P[NOYS JuNoOWe Y[ 7 AJON

1] 910N

(¢ a10N) (1 910N)
$8L°TSST %¥0°0 - 960°S €61°01 T6E9LTT 33)s9AUL poyiew-Aynbg Py 0D A30[ouyos [ ASLQ
(z 210N) (1 210N)
$8L°TSST %00 - LOO'S $10°01 T6E9LT1 AIeIpIsqns %8¢ "ouf A3ojouyda [, yore)!
(z210N) (1 210N)
$8L°TSST %60°0 - 8¢6°01 SL8TT T6E9LTT AIeIpIsqns o0t "ouy A3ojoutda ], snjdjerousn
(z 910N) (1 20N)
$8L°TSST %S0°0 - $86°S 1L6°TT T6E9LTT AxeIpisqns 9499 "ou] AZojoutdd ], uonesouu] snjdung
(z2a10N) (1 210N)
$8L°TSST - - - 780tC T6E9LTT Areipisqns 9¢g “ou] eIpa]AW snjdung
(¢ 910N) (1 910N)
$8L°TSST %YT0 - 000°0¢ 000°0€ T6E9LT'T 33)s9AUL poyjew-Aynbg "ou] S[IQONW LH
(z210N) (1 210N)
G8L°TSST - - - 000°0T T6E9LT1 aa)sAUI poyjow-Aymbyg P “0D A3ojouyda, snjdosem
(¢ 210N) (1 910N)
$8L°TSST %ST0 - 0€T°CE 6SY el T6E9LTT AxeIpisqns %19 PIT “0) AZ0jouyda Jxoung
(z 910N) (1 210N)
$8L°TSST %IL'1 - 08TvTT 008°1€T T6E9LTT ATeIpISQNS J021IPUI %66 P71 0D (reySueys) ASojouyos [, snjdung
(z910N) (1 910N)
$8L°TSST %LTT - 000062 T61°€6T T6E9LTT Axe1pisqns %0/ "PYT “0D ASojouyoa, 2107 snjdung
(z 910N) (1 910N)
$8LTSST $ %Cr'9 - $ 000028 $ 000°0¥6  $ T6E9LTT $ ATeIpIsqns %66 “ou] o[1qoNw snjdung|  paywr] Auedwo) £Fojouyds, snjdung
juduidjels
d[qeMory [erueul )sdje] yuowdinby 10 sjunowry
sjunowry ayp Jo Kymby | or pordg Jjueaens
yueld ‘Kyaadoig diysuone[ay] jo aameN dueN
Jjuerens JAN 0} [ea3)R[[0D Jduereg suipuy | 9y} 10j dueey | /HUIWISIOPUY JIPIAOIJ JURBIEND/JUIWISIOPUF
/[e1dye[o) Jo junowry [e1o3Eq[0 WNWIXEIA s Ayred-193uno)
WNWIXBA pPIarenUNIIY JooneA Yoe uo syruiy

J0 33eIuddIg

£aed-193uno)

L A'TdVL

(3SIMIIYIQ PIE)S SSA[U() ‘SIB[[O(] UBAIR], MIN JO SpUBSNOY |, uj)

010Z ‘I€ YAGINADAA AIANT AVIA

JHAIAOUd TAINVIAVID/INTFNISIOANH

JHALIATT ANVdINOD ADOTONHIDHAL SNTANAS

85



*SJUSWIIE)S [BIOURUIJ }SAB[ oY) U0 paseq ANnba jou s Auedwo)) ayy Jo 9,01 POIX2 JOU PINOYS JUNOWe Y], G AON
*SJUSWIIL)S [RIOURULJ ISI)B] UI UMOYS st A3Inb2 jou s Auedwio)) a3 JO 9%,G PIIIX JOU PINOYS JUNOWE Y} ‘AJIUS UONOBSURI) OB 10  :f 9JON
(010 UT %9 [-%6°0) SUOIMISUI [BIOUBUIJ WOIJ FUIMOII0Q JOJ d)Bl }SAIOUI UBO] WLII-}IOYS ISAYSIY JO 9FUurI 9JBI Y], :E 9ION
-ou] o1qojNw snjdung jo uonerado ay) 10j ysed papiaoid paywury Auedwo)) A3ojouydo], snidung :z 910N
‘Suroueul WISY-1I0YS (] 9JON
(g 210N) (¥ @10N) SO[qBAI0AI ou[ panwr] Auedwo))
T6E9LTT $ 96189 $ - - - $ C9I0N - $ 1 910N € 90N 00029C  $ 000'66€  $ Tyl oniqojyw snjdung|  ASojouroa snjdung|
Kuedwo)
:-MM-W”H..“E< Bumouiog anfe wo Sunody Bupueuly unou Sunueur Ruele 1834 2 nmoy
: 4 yoey 5A i mpqnoq ULId)-)I0YS ' v R ' EIT3Y EREREIN § 1°d J10j dueeg | JudURIL)S fyaed-193uno) | Auedwo) Sunueury | ‘oN
s Auedwo) uondesueA], JoadLy, Suipuy
10§ yuny J0J QUEMO[[Y | J10J UOSBIY WNWIXBIA [enuUBUL]
Bupueury Suueup
! L1 [e.193e[10D)

cH'IdvVL

(3SIMIIYIQ PIE)S SSA[U() ‘SIB[[O(] UBAMIR], MIN JO SpUBSNOY I, uj)

010Z ‘1€ YAGINADAA AIANT AVIA
JHAIAOUd SONIONVNIA

JHLINIT ANVdINOD ADOTONHDAL SNTANAS

86



(panunuo))

Z90oN| 8LL°L 1T SLLL SLL 1509 J& PALLIED S)OSSE [EIOUBUL ] - “d1o) Tende)) axmyuo A sioujred A30[0Uydd]
TAON| €€€€l L £e€°€l £€€°l 1509 JB PaLLIED §195SE [RISUBUL] - puny [eqo[D [erde) y10m10N
S0ON| 81Tl - 81Tl 968 Sjesse [eroueuly o[es-Ioj-o[qe[leAy - pung puog eMH-yng
S ON| 8F0p1 - 8Y0v1 090°T 19SS [RIoUBULY S[ES-10J-9[qe[leAY - pun puog I'T uepy SjI[nuey
S ON| 120°S1 - 120°S1 ClL S1osSe [eIoUBUY 9[eS-I0J-I[qE[IBAY - puny padsuejed uemie], if
S AON]| 6ST°SI - 6S1°G1 (444 Sjesse [eloueuly o[es-Ioj-o[qe[leAy - punj yImoln uemre],
S 9ON| 90T°LY - 90C'LY IL¥'E $1oSSE [BIOUBUL S[ES-10J-9[qe[leAY - puny puog Suoy) el L4l
G ON| 0€1°0S - 0€1°0S 81y S1osSE [eIOUBUL 9[ES-10J-9[qe[leAY - puny puog Keqie)
G 9ON| 8€1°06 - 8€1°06 ¥S1°9 Sjosse [elouBUl 9[es-10J-9]qe[IeAY - pung puog uemre], 5 LIS
G ON| 980°CET - 980°C€1 €8€°C1 Sjesse [eoueuly o[es-Ioj-o[qe[leAy - pun,f Aon urysref,
G 90N 888081 - 888081 960°S1 S}osse [eloueUly o[es-10J-9[qe[leAy - pun,j puog puourel( eSO
S 9ON| 000°00T - 000°00C OLT‘T Sjosse [eloueUl 9[es-10J-9]qe[leAY - pung puog DLISA
pung
€ AON| €L0°CE - €L0°CE 896°T S}OSSE [RIOUBULJ J[ES-10J-O[qB[IBAY - *d100) $O1U01}00[00IOTA PoIIUN
€ 9ON| 9¥0°cY - 9%0°cY 000°S S}esse [elouelly o[es-10j-o[qe[leAy - *d10D ALY
€ 90N| ¥15°€0T 4! P1§°€0T 89G°€1 19SS [BIOUBUL 9[BS-10J-9[qe[lBAY Jostaradns s Auedwo) oy, PIT 0D MILA [8QO[D
pieoq

11 pue € AON| #8S°TLYT 61 ¥8S°TLYT 7598 S}osse [eloueuly o[es-I0J-9[qe[leAy 943} JO UIBULITBYD Sules oy, "pr1 0D ASojouroa 1, snjdiuerry
9 pue [ sa10N| (+£9°L2) oL (TLT18) 90C°11 syuausAAUL poypouwr-A)nbyg 99)s9AUl poyjew-A3nbyg P17 0D A3ojouyda], 2100 snjdung
9 pue T sa1oN| (1L6°ELS) 66 (6£8°165) 060°0T syuaumseAut poypow-Aynbey o0)saAut poyjeu-Aymbyg "ou d[IqojNw snjdung
[ 9ON| 866°¢ 001 866°¢ SLOTT syuausoAul poypow-Ajnby 93)s0AUI poyjow-A)mbg "pyT 0D ("'H) A8ojouyoa], snjdung
190N| 211y 001 4887 00S sjuauNSAAUL poypow-A)nbyg 99)saAUl poyjow-Aynbyg -ou] Sunnsuo)) judwaeury snjdung
I 910N| 869°9 001 8699 002 SIUSUIISOAUT poyjour-Ajnby 29)s0AUT poyjowr-Kjby -ouf Teyrde)) snjdyoa ] [eqon
1 910N| 109°8 001 109°8 00%°1 SJuSUSOAUT porjowr-K3mby 29)s0AUT poyjow-K3mbyy *OUJ JUSUSIAU] SUNO X -1\
1 90N| €6€°CI 8% €6€T1 70€°1 sjuaUISIAUI poyjow-Ajinbyg 99)s9AUI poyiaw-A)nbyg ‘P11 0D ASojouyoa ], snidoaepy
8 pue [ SAION| ¥6L‘ETT €8 6ST°LT 1! SIUSUIISOAUT porour-Ajmby 99)s0AUT poyjowr-A3nbyg "ouf eIpa]Nw snjdung
1 910N| 186CIL ot 186CIL 1€L°8¢€ SJUSU)SAAUL poyjow-Aynby| 90)s9AUI poyjaw-A)inbg ouf A3ojouyoa], snidjerousn
[ 90N| 06L°6C ST 06L°6T 197°L€ SHudUISaAUT porpjow-Ainby aa)soAul poyjow-Aymbe "ou AMIGONW L H
[ 90N| 08LVLI 001 08L VLI 0009 syudUISaAUT porew-Aimby a0)s0Aul poyjow-Aymbe payr AYS o1e N
1 90N| 1L0°TTT 8¢ 1L0°T2T S€L0T SJuoUIISaAUI porour-Ajmbg 99)s0AUT poyjow-A3nbyg -ouf ‘A3010uyoa ], Yoje !
6 PuB [ SON| 881°96€ 001 6¥9°C6€ 09LY1 syuausoAul poyjow-Ajnby oo)saAut poyjeu-Aymby panwir' SSUIP[OH [[ossny
1 90N| 9.5°90% 19 TLLOYS LE8‘8E sjuaUISIAUI poyjow-A3nbyg 99)s9AUI poyiaw-A)nbyg Py 0D ASojouyod ] 3xaung
L pue [ Sa10N| 1LT°L6S 99 L89°V6S €01°0€ SIUSWIISOAUT poyour-Ajnby 29)s0AUT poyowr-A3nby -ouf ASojouroa ], uonjesouu] snjdung
¥ pue [ SAON| 619°668 001 619668 000°0L syuauseAUT poyow-Aynbey ae)saAul porpjeur-Aynby P “0D JUSUISIAU] YIYS U]
1 910N| $9T°L16 001 S9T°L16 000001 syuausoAul poypow-Ajnbey aa)soAul poypjeur-Ajnby P 0D [ende) aimuaA snjdung
1 910N| €+9°000°T 001 €79°000°1 00611 sjuauISIAUI poyjow-Aynbyg 99)s9AUT poyiaw-A)nbyg ‘ou] dnoin) snjdornuo A

[ 2ON| 9PF'PE0' T § 8¢ WP PE0T  $ | 06TIS syuaunseAut poyow-Aynby ae)saAul poyjeur-Aynby "pyT 0D AZojouyda, aSLIQ poywry

¥o01S Kuedwo)) A3ojouyde ] snjdung
anfeA 19ssy PN | (%) diysroumQ an[eA Jurkiies (spuesnoy],) fusdwos
9ON 10 IN[EA INIBIAL | JO 35vIUING Sy JI0 SaIBYS JUNOEJIY JUIWI)E)S [eIUBUL] d KAILINd3S dqeIdnfIeA Jo dweN pue ddA ], dweN Auedwo) Suipjoq
0102 ‘L€ 19quasdq SuipjoH oy Pim diysuoney

¢ dTdVL

(3SIMIdYIO PIJBIS SSI[U() ‘SIB[[O(] UBMIE], MAN JO SpuBsSnoyJ, ug)

0107 ‘I€ YHIINADAA

ATHH SHILIINDAS HTdV LAMIVIA

JHALIATT ANVdINOD ADOTONHIDHAL SNTANAS

87



(ponunuo))

puesnoy) puesnoy)

TOION| 00t°1 $snN - 00%°1 $sn | - 1509 J& PALLIBD $)ISSE [RIOUBUL] - 11 pung 2amua A 23uqouuy
puesnoy} puesnoy}

CTAON| 00S $sn I 00¢ $SN | 0STl 1503 J& paLLIBd S)9SSe [eloueul] - ouf uolsidald Pyy
puesnoy puesnoy)

TO0ON| 0SS°T $SnN S 0SS°T $sn | - 1509 J& PALLIED $)ISSE [RIOURUL] - "d1 AINUS A UBMIR] YIO] BISY
puesnoy} puesnoy}

TAWON]| - $sSn ¢ - $SN | 000°1 1509 J& PALLIBD $)ISSE [RIOURUL] - *ouj duI] uo gzg eisy
puesnoy puesnoy}

70N - $sSnN - - $SN | LSS‘T 1509 J& PALLIED $)ISSE [RIOURUL] - "ou] ‘w)sAS oju] e39110
puesnoy} puesnoy}

C9ON| 005 $sn [4 00$ $SN | 000°1 1509 Je poLLIES S)osSe [eloueul] - “ouf Juadty
puesnoy) puesnoy)

TN $sn 8 $sSn | 000°1 1503 J& paLLIed $)955e [erouetl] - ‘paywry sondo Zo
puesnoy} puesnoy} DA “oug

TN - $SnN 61 - $sn | - 1509 J& PALLIBD $)ISSE [RIOURUL] - (1.ug) Teade) aImuo A SNS[90XH JBISOAU]
puesnoy) puesnoy)

€ AON| ¥06 $Sn - ¥06 $sn | 8 S}osse [elouBUl 9[es-10J-9]qe[leAY - g0 uenx Suryy
puesnoy} puesnoy}

1 210N| 091 $sSnN 1 6¥2T $sn | v sjuaunsaAul poyouwr-A)nbyg 99159AUI poyjaw-A)inbg Py 0D A3ojouyoa | Jxaung
puesnoy} puesnoy}

9 0N (05€) $sn 47 (0s€) $SN | v6LY SHudUNSAAUT poraw-Aimnby a0)s0AUI poyjow-Aymbe PIIT SN0, Jof

RN poyrurT SSUIP[OH [[assny

T90ON| 0v0°€ 61 0¥0°¢ $0€ 1509 J& PALLIBD $)ISSB [RIOURUL] - Py “0) ASojouyda ], LSury

TA0N| 0009 6 0009 009 1500 Je PILLIED $19SSE [eIoUBUL] - "PYT 0D [eNSIJ UOISIA SnIuan

TQlON| - ¥1 - 00€°C 1509 J& PIALLIED S)ISSE [BIOUBUI] - "d10) ASojouyoa] aro[H

7 910N| 0579 - 0S29 0ST 1509 J& PALLIED $)ISSE [RIOURUL] - ‘d10) Aojouyoa] 900§

TAON| 0v6°€l 6 0v6°€l S6T1 15093 J& paLLIB) S)oSSe [eroueul] - "pyT 00 A30[0utd0 ], S[PBIAN

TQ0ON]| - S - 00S°T 1509 J& PALLIED $)ISSE [RIOURUL] - -ouf JuowrdooAd yod [ Ae

TO0ON| €L7°8 T €LT8 9Ty 1509 J& PALLIBD $)ISSE [RIOURUL] - *d10)) soruojoyq [IHXeA

TON| LOOY 9 LOOY 333 1500 J& paLLIeD §19SSE [BIOUBUL] - PYT 0D YR IoJuD

TOW0ON]| - 9 - 000°C 1509 J& PALLIBD $)ISSE [RIOURUL] - P17 0D rende) amuo A Suuds NION

TION| 7T8°6€ L 7T8°6€ Ty 1503 J POLLIE) S]9SSE [RIOUBNL] - "pr1 00 Ansnpup ondQ uojury

T9ON| SIT - S1T ST 1S0J J& PILLIED S}OSSE [BIOUBUL] - ‘d10) ASojouyoa], 10fueg

€ 9ON| 18209 8 182°09 8LET Sjosse [elouBUly 9[es-10J-I[qe[IeAY - “ouJ uonjeAOUU] JUBIPERY

€9ON| LTLT - LTLT 9¢1 S19SSE [eIoUBUL 9[BS-10J-9[qe[lBAY - “ouJ reuoneural] FH LIV

€90N| YLI'L - YLI'L £€8 S}oSSE [elouBUl} o[es-10J-9[qe[leAy - "d1o) WAL

€ 9ON| 8TTY9T ! 8TTY9T YLT'S Sjosse [elouBUl 9[es-10J-9]qe[leAY - Py o) asudiduyg ANfqy

€ 9ON| TLYSL 1 TLYSL 095°¢€ S}OSSE [BIOUBULJ 9[eS-10J-J[qR[IBAY Auedwod juoreg panuwr Auedwo)) A3ojouyda, snidung

1 90N| 1€€01 4 1€€01 596 sjuau)saAUL poypouwr-A)nbyg 991s9AUI poyjaw-Aiinbg -ou] ‘ASo1ouryda], yoredt

[ 90N| 789°¢ € 168°ST S69°'% SHUdUISaAUT porpjow-Aimnby aa)soAul poyjow-Aymbe “ou AMIGONW L H

1 9ION| €€€°81 4 €6€91 €6 syuaUISIAUL poyjow-Aynbyg 99)s9AUT poyIaw-A)nbyg ou] A3ojoutoe ], uoneaouu] snidung

1 910N| +S1°9 ¥ 6£T°01 6LS syuauSAAUL poyow-Aynbyg 991s9AUI poyaw-Ayinbg ‘ouf eIpa]Nw snjdung

1 930N (9027) - 816CS 8 SJUQU)SIAUL poypow-Aynbyg 991soAUI poyjow-AInbg ‘ouf o1qojNw snjdung

9 pue | saJoN| (81+°S) al (€9L7) 02T sjuaUIISIAUI poyjow-A3nbyg 99)s9AUT poyaw-A)nbyg Py 0D ASojouyos ], 2100 snjdung

1 9ON| TS8‘TLT S 997°€LT 7681 SJUAU)SAAUT poyow-Anby| 99)s9AUI poyjow-A)inbg ‘ouf A3ojouyoa ] snjdjerouon

1 @0N| €12°s¢ S €1z'se 09¢°c SJUdUIISAAUL poyjou-A)nby| 99)soAUI poyjaw-A)inbg Py 0D A3ojouyoa | Jxaung

1 90N| 0LLTT $ fa% 8L101 $ | el SjuaUISAAUL poyrow-Aynby 991s9AUI poyjow-Ainbg Py “0D ASojouyoo snjdosep "PYT €0 JUSUISIAU] YIYS U]
anfeA 19ssy PN | (%) diysroumQ aneA Sukuies (spuesnoyJ) fuedwos

ON 10 AN[EA JIDIBIA | JO 3FeIUIIJ sy J10 saaeys JUNO0JIY JUIUR)E)S [eldUBUL] £JLINJIS dqeIdNfIRA Jo dwieN pue ddA ], dwe\ Auedwo)) Suipjoy

010 ‘1€ 1PquaRRq

SuipjoH dy1 ynm diysuonepy

88



(ponunuo))

puesnoy) puesnoy) "ouJ sniLNe
1 90N| 79€v¢€ $SnN 001 79€p€ $SN | 006°1H syuaunsAAUL poypow-A)nbyg snjdaImua A jo Arerpisqng -ouy uewke)) snjdarnjuop
¥o01S ‘ouf sniyunep snjdarmua A
puesnoy ], puesnoy ], ‘ouf dnoin
[ 910N/ SSEPE $sn 00T 8SEpE $SN | 006°1¢ syuaumseAUT poyow-Aynbey snjdomua A Jo Arerpisqng "ouy snpLme snjdornjuop
PRIVIY ou] dnoiny snjdermuo p
T90ON| €261 - €T6‘T1 61 1509 J& PALLIED S)ISSE [BIOUBUIL] - U] ‘SYI0MIAN eqnIy
TAON| 00S°LE 8 00S°LE 000°S 1500 Je PILLIED §19SSE [BIOUBUL] - "pr1 0D Ansnpup ondo uojury
TION| S8FTI [4 S8y°Tl 61y 1500 Je paLLIED §19SSE [BIOUBUL] - "d10) soruojoyd [uUgXe
TAION| 0SLET 1 0SLET 0SS 1509 J& PILLIBD $)ISSE [RIOURUL] - *d10) A3o10uyo9] 990§
TAON| STOP1 6 STOY1 €0€°1 1500 Je PILLIED §)9SSE [BIOUBUL] - "pr1 0D AZojourod I, d[orIN
TION| 008y S 008t 000°€ 1509 Je paLLIEd $19SSe [eloUBUL] - "PYT 0D [ende) aImudA uoqery)
TOON| +€L°0T ¥ $€L°0T 9LL 1 1509 J& PALLIBD $)ISSE [RIOUBUL] - -ou] Aojouyod [, uoneI3auy aInjed
TN - ¥ - 000°T 1509 J& PALLIBD $)ISSE [RIOURUIL] - -ouy JuowrdooAd Yoo [ Ae
TO0ON| 169°€1 81 169°€1 1281 1509 J& PILLIED $)ISSE [RIOURUIL] - uonesodio) uorqL)
TAON| 0056 0l 005°6 006°1 1509 JB paLLIeD §135SE [eIoUeUl] - "ouf Y o[duig
TN - - - 6 1509 J& PALLIBD $)ISSE [RIOUBUL] - panwr] Auedwo)) nyyjoog
TQ0N]| - - - 1S 1509 J& PALLIRD $)ISSE [RIOURUL] - SOOIAIRS [€10 ], AS0[0uyd9], uoneULIO U]
790N - fad - €€8‘1 1509 J& PALLIED $)ISSE [RIOURUIL] - U] ‘WAISAS dABMO
TAWON]| - ¢ - I 1509 J& PALLIBD $JISSE [RIDUBUL] - pun, [BUONBUIAIU] [BQO[DUI A
TOON| S97°1 1 S9T°1 81 1509 J& PALLIBD $)ISSE [RIOUBUL] - ‘d10) A3ojouyoa], 10fueg
€ AON| ZFI‘€T I wi‘sT €16 S1OSSE [BIOUBULJ O[ES-10J-O[qR[IBAY - "OU] UOIIBAOUU] JUBIPEY
€ 90N 8LS 681 ! 8LS 681 Y8LE S1osse [eloueUl 9[es-10J-9]qe[leAY - Py 00 asudiauyg ANfiqy
€ 9ON| 75091 I 75091 €08 S}9SSE [EIoUBUL 9[es-I0J-9[qe[leAY - “ouf feuoneuroi] FH LIV
€ AON| L9E£9€ - L9€°9€ 8244 $19SSE [RIOUBUL 9[ES-10J-9[qe[leAY - "PYT 0D SOIUONOD[H UBNA SUIy
1 910N| 8L0‘VE 9 8L0VE 81°¢ syuau)SAAUL poyrow-Aynby 991s0AUT poyjaw-Ainbyg ‘ou] ‘ASojouyda], yoredt
1 910N| 966°CH S 966°CH 9L1C sjuaUISIAUI poyjow-Aynbyg 99)s9AUI poyaw-Aynbyg ‘ou] A3ojoutoo ], uorjeaouu] snidung
1210N| +0¥°91 €1 79991 606°1 sjuauU)SAAUL poypow-A)nby 991s9AUI poyaw-Ayinbg ‘ouf eIpa]Nw snjdung
1 910N| 1 - 8% 0Z sjuausaAUL poyouwr-Aynby 991s0AUI poyjaw-Ainbyg "ou] A[IQONW I H
[ @0N]| - - 192°C - SJUQU)SAAUL poyrow-Aynby 901soAUI poyjaw-AInbg -ouf o1qojNw snjdung
9 pue [ sa10N| (L+9}) 41 (LY9'Y) G88°1 SjuAUISIAUI poyjoul-Aynbyg 99159AUI poyw-Ayinbg P17 0D A3ojouyda], 2100 snjdung
1 210N| 61691 1 67691 698 SjuLUI)SAAUL poypow-Aynby 99)s9AUI poyjaw-Aiinbg Py ©0D A3ojouyod ] SO
1 910N| 80€‘vL ¥ 08908 00y syuau)saAUL poyrow-K)nbyg 991s0AUI poyjaw-AInbg ‘ouf A3ojouyoa ], snjdjeiouen
1 910N| 08T 0L 08L°1 \Y474 SJuAUSAAUT poyow-Aynby| 991s9AUI poyaw-A)inbg Py 0D ASojouyos ], Suno & uey
1 910N| 6LE°9H L 6LE9F €6y SJUAUISAAUT poyow-Aynby| 99)saAUI poyaw-Ajinbg Py 0D A3ojouyoa ] 1xaung
1 90N| 189°¢€ 41 189 18€ sjuauSAAUL poyow-A)nbyg 991s9AUI poyjaw-Ayinbg Py ©0D A3ojouyoo ] snjdose g
1 90N| - 6€ - 00 syuaUISIAUL poyjow-Ayinbyg Q9)soAUl poyjow-A)inbg Py 0D ASojouydo ], Jurof
¥o01S Py ©0D rende) ammua A snjdung
puesnoy) puesnoy)
TAWON]| - $sSn 61 - $SN | 9€Ty 1509 J& PALLIBD $)ISSB [RIOUBUL] - Py 0D diyoroukg
puesnoy} puesnoy}
TAON| 0SI°T $sn - 0SI°T $sn | 1S 1509 1B paliIed §1955 [2IoUBUL] - “ou[ ‘SYIOMION BQOLY
puesnoy) puesnoy)
C9ON| 00T $sn € 00T $sn | LLE 1500 Je PILLIED $198Se [eloUBUL] - U UQ[ENSIA
puesnoy) puesnoy)
7 910N| 008 $SN S1 008 $SN | 000t 1509 J& PALLIED $)ISSE [RIOURUL] - "ou] [euoneuIu] 93LIqOUU]
anfeA 19ssy PN | (%) diysroumQ aneA Sukuies (spuesnoyJ) fuedwos
ON 10 AN[EA JIDIBIA | JO 3FeIUIIJ Sy JI0 SaIBYS JUNO0JIY JUIUR)E)S [eldUBUL] £JLINJIS dqeIdNfIRA Jo dwieN pue ddA ], dwe\ Auedwo)) Suipjoy

010 ‘1€ 1PquaRRq

SuipjoH dy1 ynm diysuonepy

89



(panunuo))

G 9ON| LTOOF - LT0'0¥ €60°¢ S1osse [elouRUl o[Es-10J-9[qe[leAy - pung puog 6691 141
S AON| L00TE - L00°TE ¥SET Sjosse [elouBUY 9[es-10J-9]qe[IeAY - puny puog Suoy) e, 141
S ON| 15099 - 15099 165y S)esse [eloueUly d[es-I0j-o[qe[leAy - pung puog e uep ejuenx
S ON]| 000°0S - 000°0S YIv'e $19SSE [BIOUBUL 9[BS-10J-9[qe[leAY - punj puog uemre] 35 1ISd
G 9ON| STO0L - ST0‘0L €19y S1osse [elouRUL o[ES-10J-9[qe[leAY - pung puog [eloueul] [eljuspnld
S ON| 9€0°0S - 9€0°0S SL1'Y Sjosse [elouBUl 9[es-10J-9[qe[IeAY - pun,j puog uemre], Aeyye)
pung
Py “0D ASojouyde],
1 20N| 960°01 001 96001 00S°T syuaunsAAUL poypow-A)nbyg Jxaung jo Arerpisqng *d10)) snoradsoid 1ea1n)
Py “0D A3ojouydo],
1 910N| 90T°01 001 90201 0SL sjuauseAul poyow-Ayinbe 1xaung jo Arerpisqng "d10) ung 1ea10
PRUN Py 0D ASojouyoa ], jxeung
puesnoy [, puesnoy [, ‘ou] (snnunepn) juls|
1 90N| 0€T $sSn 001 0€C $sn | 06¢€ SjudUWISIAUI poyjow-Aynbyg snjdjerouan) jo Areipisqng| <o) (3uoy] Juoy) ASo[ouyoa], snjdjerousn
puesnoy [, puesnoy [, ‘ou] (snnumeN) juls|
1 910N| 000°€ $SnN 001 000°€ $SnN | 00T°L sjuausaAUL poypowr-A)nbyg snjdjerouan jo Arerpisqng| <o) (udyzuays) A3ojouyoa |, snjdjerousn
Y0018 ou] (snpuney) snjdjerousn
puesnoy [, puesnoy [, ‘ou] (eoweg) [eUOT)BUINU]
[ 910N| 0€T°€ $sn 001 0€T‘E $SN | 065°L SjuoUISOAUT poylow-A)nby snjdjerouan jo Arerpisqng ‘ou[ (snnunejA)) snjdjerousn ouf
¥o01S|  (eoweg) [euoneurdu] snjdjerousn
S 90N 000°0€ - 000°0€ 9L6°1 S19SSE [RIOUBUL O[ES-10J-9[qe[leAY - pun, puog [eroueut] [enuspnid
G 9ON| 100°SS - 100°SS 915°¢ S}osse [eloueUly o[es-I0J-9[qe[leAy - pun, puog uemre] HNI
S ON| 10009 - 10009 088°€ S1osse [eloueUl 9[es-10J-9]qe[leAY - pun,j swoouy [eyde)
S ON| 100°LS - 100°LS LSLY S}osse [eloueUly o[es-I0J-9[qe[leAy - puny puog puowrel( eSO
pung
‘ouy A3o[ouyoa],
1210N| 66076 001 66076 06S°L sjuausaAUL poyowr-Aynbyg snjdjerouan jo Arerpisqng -ou] (eowres) [euoneurdiu] snidjerousn
¥o01S -ouf ASojouyod [, snjdjerouon
1 90N| 8L6°T - 1681 801 SJuUAUISIAUI poyjew-A3nby, 991s9AUI poyjow-A)inbyg ‘ouf A3ojoutoa ] snjdjerouon
1 910N| 681 - SS¢ 81 SjuLU)SAAUL poypow-Anbyg 991s9AUI poyaw-A3inbg Py 0D A3ojouyoa ] Jxaung
€ AON| 8€L'S - 8€EL'S 80§ S)asse Teloueuly S[es-I0J-s[qe[ieAy - PrT 0D TTIMINN
¥o01S *OU] JUSUNSIAU] SUNO A -19 M
puesnoy [, puesnoy [, ‘ouf uewike)
1 90N| 0LT $sSn 08 0LT $sn | - SJUAUWISIAUI poyjow-Aynbyg snjdoimua A jo Areipisqng Py ‘0D A3ojouyos ], ddy snjdung
puesnoy [, puesnoy [, ‘ouJ uewAe))
[ 910N| €95°81 $sn 001 €96°81 $sn | - SuOUISOAUT poylow-A)nby snjdoimuoA jo Arerpisqng Py 0D ABojouyoa ], BIPANUNS
puesnoy ], puesnoy ], ‘ouf uewike)
[ 90N 1SLT $sn 001 1SL°T $sn | - syuaunsaAUT poyow-Aynbg snjdermua A o Arerprsqng "prT 0D (ueyzuays) ya-o1d snjdung
puesnoy [, puesnoy [, ‘ouJ uewke))
[9ON| 91271 $SN 66 9ILTI  $Sn | - syuausoAul poyow-Aynbe snjdornjuaA jo Arerpisqng|  “py 0D (reysueyg) £3ojouroo], snjdung
N201S ou] uewAe)) snjdornua A
o,
EINING M”. _o.w_\_wwwmumow_“w A w\hvomﬂwwwﬂw\,% anfeA Sutdiie) Emwﬂ:.”w:mwmww_w JUNOIIY JUIWI)E)S [eIOUBUL] Auedwod £)1INJ3S J[qeIN[ILIA Jo dwre\ pue ddAT, sureN Aueduwro) Suipjog
: ’ ’ SuipoH ay) Y drysuonedy| ’

010 ‘1€ 1PquaRRq

90



(papnjouo))

‘sonbruyo9) uonen[eA Y3noIy) pauILLIo)Op Ik panjeA Irej oY) pue Jasrew drjqnd ur A[9o1) pajoesuel} 9q 03 pamoi[e jou uonduosqns ajearid y3noayy paanboe soreys puesnoy) /189 111 AJON

‘pasSediiowr

10 pagpald ueaq jou pey ‘A[PAnoadsar ‘puesnoy) (S 1L$ AneA JaxIewWw B M ‘payrur] Auedwo)) A3ojouyda], snjdung ur "py “0)) JUAUNSIAU] YIS Ul JO sSuIpoy 3y 1dooX ‘SANLINIIS [qeIAIBW JA0QR AU} ‘01T ‘1€ 19quad( JO SY 0] ION

‘Arerpisqns syt £q proy payiur Auedwo)) A3ojouydo], snjdung jo sareys o) Jo puesnoy [(*c9§ Jo anjea Sulk1ied o) papnjoxa anjea SUIALIRO JUSUIISIAUL Y],

*SONI[IGRI] JULIND JAYI0 St parIodal ST Juau)SOAUI poyiow-A3nba ay) Jo onjea JurALIed 9y U0 doueR[eq JIPaId Y],

"010T ‘1€ 1oquIadd( JO Se Punj Jo an[eA Jasse JoU A} UO PISEq Sem dN[EA JONIBW ],

"010C ‘1€ 10quiadd( JO SE ejep [BIOULUIL} PI)IPNE UO PISEQ SeM dNBA JOSSE JoU oY [,

"010T ‘1€ 12quiadd( Jo se aoud SuIso[o oY) uo paseq ST dNJeA JOSTeW YL

"PUBSNOT) GE8°C$ TPAIO PILIDJAP SAPN[OU] 6 AJON

"puBsSnNoy) 81601 $ P10 PALIJOP SOPNOU]  :§ AON

"PUBSNOT) GG TS PAIO PALIRJAP SOPN[OU]  :/ 9JON

19 9JON

16 910N

iy AON

1€ AJON

"010T ‘1€ 12quiedd( Jo st anjea SUIA1Ied Uo paseq SI an[eA JIBW o], 7 910N
i1 AON

T9I0N| €66°ST 6 €66°ST 000°C 1509 J& POLLIED S)OSSE [eIoURUl] - U] “WoISAS OITANN] PROURAPY
TAON| 6L1°0€ Cl 6L1°0€ 000°T 1503 Je PaLLIe) 51985 [eloUuBUl] - V'S UOSIJIS pasueApy
5015
G9ON| SST°0Y s8I0y 868°C 19SS [BIOUBUL 9[ES-10J-9[qe[leAY - pung puog eMH-Yng
GAON| €1T°88 €1T'88 €20°9 S1osse [eloURUL 9[Es-10J-9[qe[leAy - pung puog uemre] 3 LISd
S ON| 0LEOL 0LE0L 969y Sjosse [elouBUl 9[es-10J-d]qe[leAY - puny puog [eroueul [enuopnid
pung| -ouj A3ojouyoa], uonesouu] snidung
puesnoy} puesnoy} -ouf SurpjoH
[ 9ON| - $sn 001 - $SN | 08S°T syuaumsaAur poypow-Aynbg| o[iqojyw snjdung jo Arerprsqng "ouf o[IqoNw snjdung 1ySrig “ouf SuIp[oH d[iqojNuw snjdung
‘ouy
9 pue [ sa10N]| (€) 001 () 085°C syuaunsaAul poypouwr-Anbg | ajiqojgw snjdung jo Areipisqng -ou] SurpjoH o[iqojNw snjdung
ouf
1 910N| 98t°€€ 00T 98¥°ce LET syuaumseAut poypow-Anbg| ajiqojyw snjdung jo Arerprsqng SV 2[iqour snjdung "ou d[1qoNw snjdung
puesnoy | puesnoy | pyT 0D ASojouyoo],
9 pue [ saON]| - $snN 001 - $SN | 000°1 sjuauSAAUL poypowr-A)nbyg snjdoaep Jo Arerpisqng -ou] ‘ugsa(q snjdoaepy
Y0018 ‘P11 0D A3ojouyoo ], snjdoaepy
puesnoy | puesnoy | *ouf (SNINEN)
1 910N| £01 $sn 001 101 $sn | - SIUBWISOAUL poyjou-A1nby jxoung jo Arerpisqng (reySueys) £3ojouyoa], jxoung
N201S ouJ (SnpuNey) 3xoung
puesnoy [, puesnoy [,
[ 910N| LOT $sn 001 LOT $Sn | 0SL sjuousoAul poylow-Anbg|  -dio) ung jearn jo Areipisqng "ou[ (SNHLINEA]) 1Xoung
9015 “d10D ung je0I1n
anfeA 19ssy PN | (%) diysroumQ aneA Sukuies (spuesnoyJ) fuedwos
ON 10 AN[EA JIDIBIA | JO 3FeIUIIJ sy J10 saaeys JUNOIY JUIWI)E)S [eIoueUL] A)1IN3S dqeIdNfIeA Jo dwieN pue ddA T, JweN Auedwo) Suipjoyq

010 ‘1€ 1PquaRRq

SuipjoH dy1 ynm diysuonepy

91



“001S UOWILIOD JO SPUIPIAIP dY) IdYJe SAIRYS @/ ON
")00)S UOWWOJ JO UONB[[dIURD Y} 1)E SAIRYS 19 AON
“010T ‘1€ 1qud9(] JO SB JUdUISIAUT PpoyIdw-A1Inba oy Jo anjea SulALed oy, G 9JON
‘snjdins [ejrdes Topun poIJISSe[d UTES JUSUNSOAUT U. SOPN[OU] 1 JON
600 ‘1€ 19qUI203( JO SE JUSWISIAUL Poyjot-A1nba oy Jo anjea Suikues Y], ¢ AJoN
'S]OSSE [RIOURUI UO SUTES UONEN[RA 1) SOPN]oUl doue[eq Suruuidoq o], :Z 90N
*$)9SSE [RIOUBUIL] UO SUIES uonen|eA dy) SOpn[oul douejeq Surpuo ayJ, [ AON
(L 0N)
- - TOLTTL 0st'6 Wil $69 - ¥€ 0St'6 799 S19SsE [e1OURUL] S[BS-10J-9[qR[IRAY “ou] ‘SWAISASOINIA B[[ode)
- - (431 000°0C1 cerozt TLLL 000°0C1 TLLL - - S19SSE [B1OURULY S[BS-10J-9[qR[IRAY pun,{ dwoou] [ende) pr1 0D ende) aimud snjdung
- - LET 000091 LET091 9€€'eT 000091 9€€'el - - S19SSE [RIOURUL O[LS-10]-9[qRIBAY S101S9AU] [2qO[D) ZUBIY “ouf A3o[ouyda], yored!
(1 210N) (z 910N)
€1T°88 €20°9 ¥8¢ 91L°66 000001 vr89 - - 798°L81 L98°T1 S9SSE [RIOURUL] S[BS-10J-9]qRleAY pun,j puog uemie] D1LISA “ouf A3ojouyde |, uonesouuy snjdung
(1 210N)
100°SS 91s°€ 9T 000°SS 920°SS LIS'E 000°0TT €€0°L - - SJOSSE [eIouRUl [eS-10J-9[qR[IRAY puny puog uemie] HNI
(1 210N)
10009 088°¢ ovl 00009 0r1°09 688°¢ 000°0CT 69L°L - - S19SSE [RIOURULY J[eS-10J-I]qe[IBAY pun, awoduf [eyde)
(1 210N)
000°0€ 9L6°T [SY 00096 $50°96 LEE9 00091 €1€°8 - - S19SSE [IOURUY J[eS-10§-9]qe[IeAY pun puog [eIoURUL] [EHUIPNI]
(1 210N) (z 210N)
100°LS LSLY (433 688°€CT TeLvee T6L'81 000°LTT 619°01 SLTYSI 0€6°CI S19SSE [PIoURUL I[eS-10J-9[qR[IBAY puny puog puowei(] eS|
(z 210N)
- €STT 000°TE€E €sT°ege 6vSvT 000°071 ¥€T01 9€L°T61 STTY1 SJOSSE [BIOUBUL J[BS-10J-0[qR[IeAY puny puog Suoy) el L4l “ou] &3ojouydo ], snjdjerousn
(5 210N)
08LYLT 0009 - - - - 116881 0009 - - sjuounsaAu| poyaw-Aynby panwiry &g o18ey
(S 210N) (9210N) (g 910N)
(6€8°165) 160°0T - - - - 00000 000°0T (011°189) SPSYS sjuounsaAu| poyaw-Aynby “ouf dIqoNw snjdung
(5 210N) (g 910N)
£49°000°T 0061 - - - - 0LS‘LYS 000°LT 120°10S 0064 sjuounsaAu] poyow-Anbyg “ouf dnoig snjdimus
(z 210N)
- - 6€C 000001 6€7°001 [452% - - 010001 T S19SS© [RIOURUL] J[ES-10J-O]qe[IRAY pung puog uemte] ONI
(1 210N) (z 210N)
8€1°06 $S1°9 €ET1°1 000°66T £€1°00€ 60S°0T £€1°06 $S1°9 0by66T 605°0T S19SS© [10URUL] J[ES-10J-9]qR[IRAY puny puog uemre] DIISd
(z 210N)
- - 659 [43K341 16L°EY1 9LY'6 - - 9TY'Eyl 9LY'6 S19SS© [IOURUL] J[ES-10J-9]qR[IeAY pun puog [eIoUBUL] [EHUIPNIY
(z 210N)
- - LL 000°501 LLO'SOT L9S°9 000°SS 6€°€ €00°0S 8TI°E S19SS© [1OURUL] J[ES-10J-J]qe[IRAY pun,] puog sswef DNVJN,
(z 210N)
- - LLY 000°$82 LLY'S8T LOT'TT - - 760°58¢ LO1°TT S19SsE [e1OURUL] S[eS-10J-9]qR[IRAY pung puog 6691 L€l
(z 210N)
- - €€l 000001 €€1°001 99L°L - - 690°001 99L°L S19SS© [IOURUL] J[ES-10J-J]qe[IRAY pung puog 1ng emH-yng
(1 210N) (z 210N)
811°T1 968 LLT €TLTET 000°€€T 6196 - - 6ST'SY1 $1S°01 S19SS© [IOURUL] J[ES-10J-O]qe[IRAY pung puog emH-yng
(1 210N) (z 210N)
000°00T OLT‘T 9Ly 000°68C 9LY"68T L69°T 000°00T OLT‘T 912°68¢ L69°T S19SS® [B1OURUL] J[eS-10J-J]qe[IRAY| pung puog D LIS
(S 210N) (7 210N) (¢ 210N)
IPYYE0 TS | 06T°1S 195°09% $ | 8SO'6LT $ | TLI'9T9 § | SLE6 - - P8EG6ITTS | $99°09 sjuounsaAu| poyow-Aynbg Py 0D A3ojouyda], asuQ paywry Auedwo)) ASojouyoa, snjdung
Junowy (spuesnoy]) | jesodsiq uo anjeA Junowy (spuesnoy ) Junowry (spuesnoyJ) Junowy (spuesnoy])
nun (sso]) uren Suidire) Jjun sypun sy JUNOYIY JUIWI)E)S [eldueUl] AJLINDIS I[qeIdNIRIA JO J3nss] pue ddA ], JureN Aueduwo)
Jdueeq uipuy Tesodsiq uonismboy Jueeq Suluuisdg

yA1dv.L

(SIMIIYIQ PIIBIS SSI[U) ‘SAB[[O(] UBMIE ], MIN JO Spuesnoy |, uj)

0107 ‘1€ YAIWADIA AAANT AVIA

TVLIAVO NI-AIVd HL 40 %07 4O NOI'TTIA 00ISLN LSVAT LV 4O SADIUd YO SLSOD LV 40 dASOdSIA ANV ATAINODV SALLINDES ATdVLINAVIN

JILIANIT ANVdINOD ADOTONHOAL SOTINAS

92



"paysIqeIss AIMaN 17 AJON

*aouensst dreys ur uonedonied [ 90N
- ajsaAur poyjow-Aunbg| g aloN - - - 0)saAUl poyow-Aynby - (176°881) 146881 01°010T payuiry AYg o18ey
- 901saAuUl poyow-A)nbg| | 90N - - - 90159AUT poyjaw-A)nby; - (000002) 000°00C 11°010C ‘ouf 9[1IqojNw snjdung
- s03saAul poypow-A)nbg| 1 9joN $ - - - d0180AUT porjow-Ayinby - (OLS'LYS) 0LS‘LYS $ 1070102 ‘out dnoiny aimjua A | payrur Auedwo)) ASojouypa ], snjdung
aeq
MM_\_P_L uonismboy jo ssodang uu“w\._‘.&om yunowy Jdjsuea], sdisuoperpy dmssoumo m&.”_mw_‘_.ﬁ-__zw_oz £yaed-13puno) e Nh_\__w.rw (od) =aﬁ.=“_Mm.”__M. wor NMMM__E £yaadoag yo sadA, awe)N Aueduro)
"o Hd Kaed-19)uno) paje[day Aueduio) jo uondesued |, I0Lig ¥ TeN 18S/0) d s L s L

SATdVL

(SIMIYIQ PIIEIS SSIU() ‘SIB[[O(] UBMIEL AMIN JO SPUBSNOY I, uy)

0107 ‘1€ YAIWADIA AAANT AVIA
TVLIdVD NI-AIVd FHL 40 %07 4O NOI'TTIIN 00I$.LN LSVAT LV A0 SLSOD LV SINAN.LSTANI WIAL-DONOT 40 NOILLISINODV

JILIANIT ANVdINOD ADOTONHOAL SOTINAS

93



*25ueYOXH J00)S UBMIE], O} UO P[OS

19)ON

11°010C
80°800C 01°010¢
90°L00T 60°010C
L07900T 0'010C
9J)SdAUT
- Q0N Suruueld [eroueur | poypowr-Aymby] - 195°09%$ TLT979$ 850°6LTS T1°00T 10°010T Py 0D A30jouroa], asUQ poywry Auedwo) A3ojouroa], snidung
SWLIR Y, YO UIIIY NI  [[esodsiq Jo asodang ma.—mumo.“ﬂ“_wmm Kaed-19yuno) [esodsiq uo uren =£§»=MW«MM$QPE junowry Surfarre) Swn"_“__“_m__”_mv:_vuz« e UondESURI, £)aadoag jo sadAy, Jure\ Auedwo)

9d1dVL

(SIMIIYIQ PIIBIS SSI[U[) ‘SAB[[O( UBMIE ], AMIN JO Spuesnoy |, uj)

0107 ‘1€ YAIWIDIA AAANT AVIA

TVLIdVD NI-AIVd JHL 40 %07 4O NOI'TTIN 00IS$LN LSVAT LV 40 SLSOD LV SINAW.LSHANI WHAL-ONOT A0 TVSOdSIA

JILIANIT ANVdINOD ADOTONHOAL SOTINAS

94



(panunuo))

Areipisqng| (SLL°T) (sv6°€1) 79991 €1 606°1 8.8Vt 8L8vt SOI Jo usisaq UBMIE] “NYOUISH] "o eIpajyw snjdung
Arerpisqng| (0¢1) (op1°LET) 192°C - - P8LT ¥8L1 DI Jo ugisaq UEMIE, “MYOUISH “ouf d[IqoNu snjdung
AreIpIsqns| $68°¢1 979°0€€ 089°08 14 0€0°t 208°Ch 909t sOIJo udisoq UeMIE] “NYOUISH “ouf AZojouyoo . snjdeiousn
Arerpisqng| (£59°8) (¥¥8°89) (Ly9'y) 4 S68°1 000°0T 9p8°ce DI Jo usisaq UeMIE, “MYOUISH ‘py1 0 ASojouyda, 2109 snjdung
20)saAU]| £80°C 06C°S8Y 6v6'91 I S98 008°01 008°01 DI Jo ugisaq UBMIE], “MYOUISH ‘py7 ‘0 ABojouyda ], asLQ
Arerpisqng| (LSL°1) (135 20) 189°¢ 4 L8€ 910°9L 910°9L DI Jo a[es pue udisa(] UEMIE [, ‘MYOUISH "py1 0D A3ojouyda, snjdoe
Areipisqns| (692°1) OLYE1) 8L0VE 9 [£1¥3 818°1¢€ 818°1¢€ DI Jo usisaq UBAIE], ‘NYIUISH “ouf ‘A3ojouyda ], yore)!
a1saAu] | (p€1) (LY6°SH8) 14 - 0T $0T 0T DI Jo usisoq UBMIE], MYOUISH “ouf AIQONW LH
Arerpisqng| 609°¢ PEF901 966°Ty S 9L1T LTTLL L6S'SH SOl Jo usisaq UBMIE], NYOUISH “ouf AZojouypd |, uoneaouu] snjdung
Areipisqng| - - 08L°1 oL 0T 00Tt 00Tt DI Jo udisoq uemie], ‘rodie], ‘py1 0D ASojouyda ], Suno A uey
AreIpisqng| [0t LLO0T 6LE9Y L (344 60L°S8€ 60LS8€ SOI Jo o[es pue udiso( UBMIE], NYOUISH] "pr1 0D ABojouyod [, 1xoung
d0180AU]| - - - 6€ 00t°€ 000°1S 000°1S sDI Jo ugisag uBMIB], ‘NYOUISH Py <0 ASojouyoa ] Surof P11 0D rende) aimua A snjdung
Areipisqns| 66°15 959°0€€ 99T°€LT S1 681 99128 95798 DI Jo usisoq UBMIE, “MYOUISH "ouf A30jouydo ] snjdjerouan
Areipisqng| (S8¢) OL¥'eD) recol 4 $96 S¥9°6 S¥9°6 DI Jo udisoq ueMIB], NYOUISH “ou[ ‘ABojourda, yore)!
201seAU] | (S50°9T) (LY6°SH8) 168°ST € S69°t P6EY 87691 DI Jo usisoq UBMIE ], ‘NYOUISH “ou] IO LH
AreIpisqns| 096°1 PEF901 €6£°91 4 €6 €9L°6 €L0F1 DI Jo udisoq UBMIE ] “NYOUISH] “ouf AZojouypo 1, uoneaouu] snjdung
Areipisqng| (8¢S) (sv6°c1) 6€T°01 14 6LS 1L1°61 1L161 DI Jo usisaq UeMIE [, “MYOUISH “ou] erpayw snjdung
Areipisqng| (12H°L) OpI°LET) 816°CS - 8 9LERE 0SH°8€ SO1Jo usisoq UemIE] “NYOUISH “ouf o[IqojN snjdung
Arerpisqns | (z80°01) (¥¥8°89) (€9L°0) 4 02T €L0°0C 008°9¢ DI Jo usisaq UeMIE [, “MYOUISH ‘py1 00 AZojouyda, 2109 snjdung
Areipisqng| (11) (0€s*%1) 8LI0T w el 9LS16 870001 SO 4o o[es pue uSiso( uBAIE] ‘NYOUISH "pr1 0D ABojouroa, snjdoaepy
AreIpisqns| 790°1 LLO0T €1T'se S 09€°€ 91€°69¢ 91€°69¢ DI Jo a[es pue udiso( UBMIE], ‘NYOUISH "pr1 “0) A3ojouyda], 1xaung Py 0D JUBWNSIAU] YIYS U]
Arerpisqng| - - 08LLI 001 0009 - 0009  $sN JuOUNSIAU] roRWIS paywry &S o18ey
Arerpisqng| (L65°621) OpI°LET) (6£8°165) 66 060°0T T6E°LOST TOELOL'T SOI Jo usisaq UeMmIE] “NYOUISH “ou o[IqojN snjdung
Arerpisqng| (992°8) 9Ly ET) 1L0°TTT 8¢ SEL0T SPELOT SPE'LOT DI Jo usisa(q UBMIE, “MYOUISH “ou] ‘ABojouyda, yore)!
20150AU] | (Z08°€HT) (LY6°SH8) 06L°6T ST 197°LE 809°CLE 809°TLE SOI Jo usisoq UBMIE ], “NYOUISEH] “ou] QIO LH
Arerpisqng| (g€) (€9) [488%4 001 00§ 000°S 000°S RUCEREIA UBMIE], “NYOUISH “ouf Sunjnsuo)) juswaSeuey snjdung
puesnoy ], puesnot}
Arerpisqns| (12¢7) (120 866°€ 001 SLOTT SLO‘TT $H | SLO‘TT $3H apex) [euonEwIu] Suoy] Suoy ‘Aeg uoo[moy P10 ('H) A3ojouyoa ], snjdung
Arepisqng| 996 99 109°8 001 00t°1 LST°0€ LST0E JuaUSIAU] UBMIE], “NYOUISH] “OuJ JUSUSIAU] SUNoA-1om
puesnoy) puesnoyy
Areipisqng| (927) 90 8699 001 002 00Z  $sSN | 00T  $SN JUSWISIAU] ESIIEIRIEN “ouf [ende) snjdyoo], [eqo[D
Arerpisqng| (€16°5) (0gs*%1) £6€°C1 |82 T0E°T LISSE L1§'s¢E DI Jo a[es pue udiso( UBMIE], ‘NYOUISH "py1 0D A3ojouyda, snjdoaepy
Arerpisqng | (801°05) (¥¥8°89) (TLT1s) 0L 920°11 0L¥'S0T S8T'S61 SO Jo usisa(q UBMIB], “NYOUISH] Py 0D ASojouypa], 2100 snjdung
Arerpisqng| 11¢°C1 LLO0T TLLOVS 19 LE8'SE SOL'9¥6 0ELYT6 DI Jo a[es pue udiso( UBAIE] ‘NYOUISH 'py1 0D ABojouyda, 1xoung
Axerpisqng| 77698 PEF901 L89V6S 99 €01°0€ €991+ €991t Q1 Jo udisoq UeMIE], “MYOUISH “ouf AZojouypa 1, uoneaouu] snjdung
puesnoy) puesnoy
Areipisang| 819°7¢ 819°CC 6v9°6¢€ 001 09L%1 09LF1 $SN | 09LFL $SN JUOUNSOAU]|  “SIIPUL ISOM S ‘SPUB[S] UBWAR) Py SSUIP[OY [[asSIY
puesnoy ], puesnoyJ,
Areipisqng| £ZL°S1 LTLST £49°000°1 001 0061 006%C $SN | 006'I% $SN JuoUNSIAU] azipg -ouf dnox snjdormuop
Arerpisqng| €1L°L€1 999°0€€ 186°CIL o 1€L°8€ $98°91¢ 0S0°S0€ DI Jo usisoq UBMIE ], “MYOUISH “ou] £30jouydo], snjdjerousn
Arerpisqns| (£69°1€) (#59°1€) 619668 001 000°0L 886669 886°669 JuOUNSOAU] UBMIE], “NYOUISH] "PYT 0D JUDUNSIAU] YIYS UI']
Areipisqng| 40y 111 POV TT1 S9T'L16 001 000001 786°666 786666 JUBUNSOAU] UBMIE, “NYOUISH Py “0) ende) aimua A snjdung
Areipisqng| 67T (sv6°€l) 6€1°L1 €8 1Tl 6£L°90€ S9S°LOE SO1Jo udisaq UeMIE], “MYOUISH "o eIpajyw snjdung
o0IsaAU]| 68661  $ | 06T°S8F  $ | 9vPPEO'T § 8¢ 06Z°1S 6L6'L89  $ | 19918 § D[ Jo usisoq UBMIE], “MYOUISH 'py1 0D ASojouyda], asuQ|  payur] Auedwop) ASojouyoa], snjdung
(ss0p) ures 99)s9AU] an[eA diyssoumQ | (spuesnoy]) 6007 0107
AON Eo::muw:- Yy Jo (sso) Suikire) JUEYISIIERRER ¢ saaeys ‘1€ QIR | ‘I€ QU $)ONPO.aJ puk SISSIUISNY UIBJA] uonedI| 99)SdAU] J10)S9AU]
uodu|f N 0107 ‘I€ 19quIddI( JO Sk due[eg JUNOWY JUIUISIAUY

LATdVL

(SIMIIYIQ PIIBIS SSI[U) ‘SAB[[O(] UBMIE ], MIN JO Spuesnoy |, uj)

0107 ‘I€ YAIWADAA

SAINANTANI LNVIIJINDIS SASIDYAXT ANVIINOD THL HOTHM NO STALSTANI 40 NOLLVINJOANI ALV TIY ANV ‘SNOILLVIOT ‘SAINVN

JILIANIT ANVdINOD ADOTONHOAL SOTINAS

95



(papnjouo))

puesnot) puesnoty puesnoy) puesnot) puesnoy} syySu Ayradoad Tenyoaqoyur
Arerpisqng| - $sn | - $sn | - $sn 001 085°T 085‘C  $SN | 08ST  $SN 30 Juawido[aAdp PUE YOIEdSTY snyLne “ouf d[1qouI snjdung JysLig "ou] BuIpjoy d[iqojNw snjdung
puesnoy) puesnoy) puesnoy) puesnoy
Areipisqng| - $sn | - $sn | () 001 085T 08T $SN | 08ST  $SN JuSUSIAU] roRwIg “ou] SuIp[OH d[IqONW snjdung
puesnoy puesnoy
Areipisqng| 8€44T 8EVHT 98t°€E 001 L€T L€ ¥ANd | LgT ¥NdA SO1Jo ugisoq ooue1] SVS dIqou snjdung “ou] d[IqojNu snjdung
puesnot puesnotp puesnot} puesnotp puesnot} P
Areipisqng| 86 $sn | 86 $sn | ogz  $sSn 001 06€ 06€  $SN | 06€  $SN so[eg Suoy Suoy| 0D (Suoy SuoH) ASojouyod |, snjdjerusn)
puesnot puesnoip puesnot puesnotp puesnoy}
Kwipisqng| 787 $SN | 78T $SN | 000 $SN 001 00T'L 00Z's  $SN | 00TL  $SN IAIDS SI[ES-IOYY BuIy) ‘uayZudYys| Py "0 (uayzudys) £3ojouyoa ], snidjesouan ouf (snpuney) snjdjeioudn
puesnoy) puesnoy) puesnoy puesnoy) puesnoy
Areipisqng| 08¢ §SN | 08€  $SN | 0€T°E  $SN 001 065°L 065°S  $SN | 065°L  $SN JUOUNSIAU] snpUne “ouf (snpunej) snjdjeIousn “ou] (gowreg) [euonewIA] sn[d[EIoudn
puesnotp puesno}
Areipisqng| 166°11 166°11 66076 001 065°L 065 $SN | 065°L  $SN JUOUNSIAU] rORWIS "ou[ (owes) [euonewdu] snjd[eiouon “ouf A3ojouyda |, snjdjesouan
puesnoy puesnoy) puesnoy puesnoy) puesnoy
Areipisqng| - $sn | - $sn | - $sn 001 000°1 00S  $sn | 00S  $sn SNV'TM Jo udisoq v'sn “ou] ‘uBiso( snjdoaemy *py1 0D AZojouyoa, snjdoaesy
puesnot puesnot puesnoty puesnotp puesnoty
Areipisqng| €| $sn | €1 $sn | Lo $sSn 001 - 0SL  $SN | 0SL  $sSn 21BMYOS JO uIsa( euiy) ‘reysueys ‘py1 0D (teySueys) A3ojouyds | 1xaung “ouf (SNUNEN) IxdUNg
puesnoy puesnoy) | puesnoy) puesnoy) puesnoy
Arepisqns| €[ $sn | €1 $sSn | Lot $Sn 001 0SL 0SL $SN | 0SL $Sn jusunsaAuf snpLnejn ‘ou[ (SnNLINBJA]) 1XoUNg *d10) ung jeaIn
puesnoyy puesnoyy
Areipisqng| (€29°61) (€29°61) 960°01 001 00S°T 0s9  $SN | 00S‘T  $SN JUBUIISIAU] snyLne “di0) snoadsoi 1ea1n
puesnoyy puesnoyy
Areipisqng| 800°L 800°L 90201 001 0SL 0SL  $SN | 0SL  $sSn JUOUNSIAU] roRWS "d10)) ung jearn "prT “0) A3ojouyda ], 1xaung
puesnoy [, puesnoty puesnoy) puesno) puesnoyy ‘SO Jo 9fes pue
Areipisqng| ¢ $sn | L $sn | oLz $sn 08 - 98¢ $SN | 98 $SN |  dmpogynuew JuawidooAdp Yoreasay eury) ‘Suiliog ‘py1 0D A3ojouyda, ddy snjdung
puesnoy [, puesnoty puesnoy) puesno) puesnoyy ‘SO Jo 9fes pue
Arerpisqng | (091°7)  $SN [(091°T)  $SN | €95°81 $SN 001 - 000°€  $SN | 000°0T $SN | dImoENUE JuAWdOPAIP “YOIEISIY BuIy) ‘npSudy) "pYT 0D A30[0UY3 ], BIPINUNG
puesnoy [, puesnoy ], puesnoy) puesnoy) puesnoyy ‘SO Jo 9fes pue
Arepisqng | (spy)  $SN [ (SPP)  $SN | ISLT  $SN 001 - 0STy  $SN | 0STH  $SN | dmdgynuewr JuawidoAdp Yoreasay BUIYD) ‘USYZUSYS Py 0D (udyzudys) Nal-joid snjdung
puesnot) puesnoty puesnoy) puesno) puesnoyy
Areipisqng| 801°C  $SN | €€1°C $SN | 91LTT $SN 66 - 000°LT $SN | 000°LT $SN *SOI JO 9[es pue 21 nuey euly) ‘reysueys 'pr1 0D (teysueys) Aojouyoa ], snjdung “ouf uewike) snjdormuo A
puesnoy) puesnoyy puesnoyy puesnoy) puesnoyy
Ameipisqng| 005 $SN | 00 $SN | T9EPE $SN 001 0061 006/ $SN | 006°TF $SN JUOUNSOAU]|  SAIPUJ ISOA\ YSHILIE] ‘SPUES] UBLUAR)) “ou] uewAe)) snjdormuo A “ouf snpumely snjdornjuo A
puesno) puesnoty puesnoy) puesno) puesnoyy
Areipisqng| 005 $SN | 00 $SN | 8SEPE $SN 001 006°1+ 006 $SN | 006°TF $SN JuSUNSIAU] snpLnep “ou] snpLmey snjdormuop -ouf dnoxp snjdormudap
Arerpisqng| ¢ LLO0T 93 - 81 - 0s¢€ SOI Jo a[es pue udisa(] UeMIE, “MYOUISH Py 0D AoF[ouyda, 1xoung
Areipisqng| /¢ 999°0€€ L68°1 - 801 008°T 008°T DI Jo ugisaq UBAIE], ‘NYIUISH “ou] £30jouydo], snjdjerousn) “OUJ JUSWIISIAU] SUNO X-10 M
puesnot) puesnoty puesnoy) puesnoy) puesnoyy
Areipisqng| - $sn | - $sn | - $sn 001 - - $sn | - $sn JuoUNSIAU] LN “ouf eowreg [eyde) snjdyod [, “ou [ende) snjdyod [, [eqo[D
puesnoy, puesnoy, puesnoyy puesnoyy
Areipisqng| $SN | LLO'OT  $ | 6vTT $SN I Wy 611°C  $Sn | 61T  $SN SOI JO d[es pue USIso(q UeMIE] “NYOUISEH] “pr1 0D A5ojouyod [ 1xoung
puesnoy) puesnoy ], puesnoyy puesnoy) puesnoyy
20)soAU] | - $sn [(#60°1)  $sn |(0sE)  $sn 44 YoLy 0509 $SN | 0S0°9  $SN JUQWISOAU]|  SOIPU] ISOA USHILIE ‘SpUR[S] UewiAe) PaNWI SO0, Jof paNwI SSUIP[OF [[OSSTY
Amma v-:ﬂ 99)SdAU] IN[eA QEP—@ESO Am—::wm:_::lv 8007 600C
AON EM moMEU Y Jo (sso) Suikire) JUEYISIIERRER ¢ saaeys ‘1€ QIR | ‘I€ QU $)ONPoIJ pue SISSIUISNG UTBJA uonedx0| 99)8AU] J10)S9AU]
) ¥ 1 dwoduy PN 0107 ‘I€ 19qUIdA( JO Sk due[eg JUNOWY JUIUIISIAUY

96



TABLE 8

SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

FORWARD EXCHANGE CONTRACTS OF INVESTEE COMPANY

Generalplus Technology used derivative contracts in 2009 to hedge against any adverse effect of exchange rate
fluctuations on net foreign currency but had no outstanding forward exchange contracts as of December 31,
2010 and 2009.

On financial assets designated at fair value through profit or losses, there was a net loss of $200 thousand in
20009.
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7.5 Consolidated Financial Statements
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REPRESENTATION LETTER

The entities to be included in the combined financial statements of Sunplus Technology Company Limited and
subsidiaries as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010, which will be prepared in conformity with the
Criteria Governing the Preparation of Affiliation Reports, Consolidated Business Reports and Consolidated
Financial Statements of Affiliated Enterprises, are the same as the entities included in the consolidated financial
statements prepared in conformity with the revised R.O.C. Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 7 -
“Consolidated Financial Statements.” In addition, the information needed to be disclosed in the combined
financial statements is included in the consolidated financial statements. Thus, Sunplus Technology Company

Limited and subsidiaries did not prepare a separate set of combined financial statements.

Very truly yours,
SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

By

Ao~

CHOU-CHIEH HUANG
Chairman

January 31, 2011
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Sunplus Technology Company Limited

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Sunplus Technology Company Limited and
subsidiaries (collectively, the “Company”) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated
statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended. These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Rules Governing the Audit of Financial Statements by Certified
Public Accountants and auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China. Those rules and
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall consolidated financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Sunplus Technology Company Limited and subsidiaries as of December 31,
2010 and 2009, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity
with Guidelines Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers, and accounting principles
generally accepted in the Republic of China.

As disclosed in Note 3 to the accompanying financial statements, the Company adopted the newly revised
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 10 - “Inventories” beginning January 1, 2009.

January 31, 2011

Notice to Readers

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present the financial position, results
of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in the
Republic of China and not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices to audit
such consolidated financial statements are those generally accepted and applied in the Republic of China.

For the convenience of readers, the auditors’ report and the accompanying consolidated financial statements
have been translated into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of China.
If there is any conflict between the English version and the original Chinese version or any difference in the
interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-language auditors’ report and consolidated financial statements
shall prevail.
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SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)

GROSS SALES

SALES RETURNS AND ALLOWANCES
NET SALES (Notes 2 and 22)

COST OF SALES (Notes 2, 3, 7 and 18)

REALIZED GAIN (LOSS) ON INTERCOMPANY
TRANSACTIONS, NET (Note 2)

GROSS PROFIT

OPERATING EXPENSES (Notes 18 and 22)
Marketing
General and administrative
Research and development

Total operating expenses
OPERATING INCOME

NONOPERATING INCOME AND GAINS
Gain on disposal of investments, net (Note 2)
Dividend income (Note 2)

Administrative and support service revenue
(Note 22)

Interest income

Rental revenue (Note 22)

Gain on disposal of fixed assets (Note 2)

Valuation gain on financial assets (Note 2)

Guarantee deposit default

Others (Note 22)

Total nonoperating income and gains

NONOPERATING EXPENSES AND LOSSES
Impairment loss (Note 2)
Foreign exchange loss, net (Note 2)
Investment loss recognized by the equity-method, net
(Notes 2 and 8)
Interest expense
Loss on disposal of fixed asset (Note 2)

103

2010 2009
Amount % Amount %

$ 12,932,302 $ 18,222,832

167,162 331,675
12,765,140 100 17,891,157 100
7,772,853 61 12,266,728 69
183 - (332) -
4.992.470 39 5,624,097 31
361,344 3 433,928 2
567,795 4 648,415 4
3.313.684 26 3.991.761 22
4,242 .823 33 5,074,104 28
749.647 6 549,993 3
783,965 6 533,798 3
55,028 - 41,753 -
19,021 - 2,915 -
18,619 - 16,456 -
10,946 - 52,900 -
10,247 - 1,130 -
- - 4,539 -
- - 2,243 -
102.448 1 69,257 1
1,000,274 7 724.991 4
163,988 1 48,666 -
97,959 1 69,621 -
59,266 1 114,354 1
44,729 - 76,848 1
5,309 - 2,452 -

(Continued)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)

2010 2009
Amount % Amount %
Valuation loss on financial liabilities (Notes 2) $ - - $ 6,444 -
Others (Note 2) 25,609 - 42,684 -
Total nonoperating expenses and losses 396,860 3 361,069 2
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 1,353,061 10 913,915 5
INCOME TAX (Notes 2 and 19) 431,069 3 416,938 2
CONSOLIDATED NET INCOME $ 921,992 7 $ 496,977 3
ATTRIBUTABLE TO
Shareholders of the parent $ 773,711 6 $ 381,515
Minority interest 148.281 1 115,462 1
$ 921,992 7 $ 496,977 3
2010 2009
Before After Before After
Income Income Income Income
Tax Tax Tax Tax
CONSOLIDATED EARNINGS PER SHARE IN
NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS (Note 20)
Basic $ 2.03 $ 1.30 $ 1.35 $ 0.64
Diluted $ 201 $ 1.29 $ 1.35 $ 0.64

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

(With Deloitte & Touche audit report dated January 31, 2011)
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SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income attributable to shareholders of the parent
Net income attributable to the minority interest
Adjustments to reconcile the consolidated net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Realized (gain) loss on intercompany transactions
Cash dividends received from equity-method investees
Gain on disposal of investments, net
Impairment loss
Investment loss recognized by the equity-method, net
Valuation gain on financial instruments
Gain (loss) on disposal of properties
Loss on disposal of intangible assets and deferred charges, net
Deferred income tax
Accrued pension liability
Cost of assigning treasury stock to employees
Net changes in operating assets and liabilities
Held-for-trading financial assets
Notes and accounts receivable
Other receivables
Inventories
Other current assets
Notes and accounts payable
Income tax payable
Accrued expenses
Bonus payable to employees and remuneration payable to
directors and supervisors
Other current liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Increase) decrease in certificates of deposits - restricted
Proceeds from disposal of :

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
Equity-method investments
Available-for-sale financial assets
Financial assets carried at cost
Properties
Intangible assets
Capital return on available-for-sale financial assets
Capital return on financial assets carried at cost
Capital return by equity-method investee
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2010 2009
§ 773,711 § 381,515
148,281 115,462
819,436 1,049,043
(183) 332
109,443 -
(783,965) (533,235)
163,988 48,666
59,266 114,354
- (6,528)
(4,938) 1,303
1,396 77
381,582 304,126
(2,074) (36,271)
- 53,317
- 2,189
616,426 (1,449,657)
(16,194) 17,360
(690,203) 567,272
14,171 21,242
(173,641) 911,763
11,963 (77,476)
(182,092) 149,083
204,765 81,505
(174.802) 246,345
1,276,336 1,961,787
(80,862) 11,547
- 168,650
881,788 658,501
3,593,972 5,488,061
12,563 39,132
17,639 4,794
5,641 103
- 2,499
69,009 33,319
- 17,843
(Continued)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Acquisition of:
Equity-method investments
Prepaid long-term investments
Available-for-sale financial assets
Financial assets carried at cost
Properties

Increase in intangible assets

Increase in deferred charges and others

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in short-term loans
Proceeds from long-term bank loans
Repayments of long-term bank loans
Decrease in guarantee deposits
Cash dividends paid on common stock
Increase in minority interest

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR

EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES

EFFECT OF CHANGE OF CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

CASH, END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Income tax paid
Interest paid

NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Reclassification of long-term investment into available-for-sale

financial assets
Reclassification of properties into rental assets
Reclassification of rental assets into properties
Reclassification of properties into intangible assets

Reclassification of properties into deferred charges and others

Current portion of long-term bank loans

Reclassification of financial asset carried at cost into available-for-sale

financial asset
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2010 2009
$ (43,454 $ -
(174,780) -
(1,741,347) (8,058,396)
(15,993) (58,482)
(181,560) (129,250)
(186,409) (106,828)
(103,351) (98.,799)
2,052,856 (2,027,306)
(123,311) (1,482,329)
- 2,450,000
(1,326,500) (290,000)
(13,939) (86,122)
(65,183) (127,108)
509.792 898.598
(1,019.141) 1,363,039
2,310,051 1,297,520
3,421,418 3,476,092
(62,097) (1,729)
(351) (1.350.465)
$ 5,669,021 $ 3.421.418
$ 48,745 $ 181,225
$ 49893 3 82965
$ 1,797,346 $ -
$ 16,893 $ 99,356
$ - $ 41,969
s - s 9
s = - $§ 206
$ 701,000 $ 689,500
$§ 9450 5 0 -
(Continued)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

2010
PARTIAL CASH INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of properties $ (183,473)
Increase (decrease) in payables to contractors and equipment suppliers 1,913
Cash paid $ (181,560)
Disposal of equity-method investments $ 851,693
(Increase) decrease in receivables from disposal of equity-method

investments 30,095
Cash received $ 881,788

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

(With Deloitte & Touche audit report dated January 31, 2011)
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2009

$  (119,476)
(9.774)

S (129.250)
$ 688,596

(30,095)
$ 658,501

(Concluded)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

1. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS
Sunplus Technology Company Limited (“Sunplus”) was established in August 1990. It researches,
develops, designs, tests and sells high quality, high value-added consumer integrated circuits (ICs). Its
products are based on core technologies in such areas as multimedia audio/video, single-chip
microcontrollers and digital signal processors. These technologies are used to develop hundreds of
products including various ICs: liquid crystal display, microcontroller, multimedia, voice/music, and
application-specific.
Sunplus’ shares have been listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange since January 2000. Some of its shares
have been issued in the form of global depository receipts (GDRs), which have been listed on the London
Stock Exchange since March 2001 (refer to Note 16).
Following is a diagram of the relationship and ownership percentages between Sunplus and its investees
(collectively, the “Company”) as of December 31, 2010:
Sunplus
0.03%
0.70%
5.79%)
15.40%
6.98%
4.17%
1.75%)
2.05%
100% 100% 100% 100%  [100% 40.70% |100% | 0.04%% 99.95% 61.15% 70.48% * 66154 W [40.05% ‘%y 37.70% 100% 100% 100%
Sunplus loba unplus Sunplus Sunplus
Mct:f‘f:e]:‘::‘ T(ihghlu Ventureplus | | Sunplus HK \S,en':ll,re | Waveplus Lin Shih ;M:]l)ile Sunext | [Sunplus Core I:nm':ﬁon Generalplus iCatch || Wei-Young Russell Magic Sky
| 12119%} Airow 529%! A A, .. ) 0.11%
100% 100% 13.96% nsse | o 100%
Samoa Muuriﬂ 70% 100% oo Samoa
. X 12.73% [~ Sunplus i
Han Yuang Weenu P ;leﬁa am ] preat 100%
100% m Great Sun Cgm s G&"emlplus
’ lauritius
V(alym:; ) 100% 100% 100%
100% 100%
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Sunplus App || - Sunplus Sunplus || SunMedia Bright Sunplus Sunext Shenzhen HK
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Sunplus mMobile, iCatch, Sunplus mMedia, Sunplus Innovation, Sunplus mMobile SAS and Sunplus
mMobile Limited research, develop, design, manufacture and sell all kinds of IC modules, application
software and silicon intellectual property (SIP). Sunplus Technology (Shanghai) manufactures and sells
ICs. Sunplus Prof-tek (Shenzhen) researches, sells computer software and service of system integration
and information management education. SunMedia Technology and Sunplus App Technology Co., Ltd.
manufacture and sell ICs. Han Young mainly designs ICs. Waveplus and Waveplus-USA design and
sell wireless land area network (WLAN) systems. Sunext mainly develops, and sells optical electronic
and SOC (system on chip) ICs. Sunplus Core researches, develops, designs, manufactures and sells
multimedia ICs. Sunext Technology (Shanghai) researches, designs, manufactures, and sells large
capacity magnetic disc and software and renders related technological consulting services. Generalplus
research, develop, designs, manufactures, and sells custom-made ICs. Generalplus Shenzhen and
Generalplus HK do market research surveys. Sunplus HK engages in international trade. Bright Sunplus
mMobile researches and develops intellectual property rights. Great prosperous Corp. engages in
investing activies, collect information on foreign techniques and marketing. All other subsidiaries are
engaged in investing activities.

Sunplus and its consolidated entities are hereinafter referred to collectively as the “Company.” As of
December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company had 2,217 and 2,001 employees, respectively.

. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the Guidelines Governing
the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and accounting principles generally accepted in
the Republic of China (ROC). Under these guidelines and principles, the Company is required to make
certain estimates and assumptions that could affect the amounts of allowance for doubtful accounts,
allowance for sales returns and discounts, allowance for inventory devaluation, property depreciation,
amortization of intangible assets and deferred expenses, impairment loss on assets, income tax, pension
expenses and the bonuses to employees, directors and supervisors. Actual results could differ from these
estimates.

For the convenience of readers, the accompanying consolidated financial statements have been translated
into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used in the R.O.C. If there is any conflict
between the English version and the original Chinese version or any difference in the interpretation of the
two versions, the Chinese-language consolidated financial statements shall prevail.

The Company’s significant accounting policies are summarized as follows:

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of all direct and indirect
subsidiaries of Sunplus, and the accounts of investees in which Sunplus’ ownership percentage is less than

50% but in which Sunplus has a controlling interest. ~All significant intercompany balances and
transactions are eliminated upon consolidation.
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The consolidated entities as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 were as follows:

Investor

Sunplus

Global Techplus
Ventureplus
Ventureplus Mauritius
Ventureplus Cayman

Sunplus Venture

Investee

Sunplus Management
Consulting

Global Techplus

Ventureplus

Sunplus HK

Sunplus Venture

Waveplus

Lin Shih

Sunplus mMobile
Sunext

Sunplus Core
Sunplus Innovation
Generalplus

iCatch Technology, Inc.

Wei-Young

Russell

Sunplus mMedia

Magic Sky Limited

Techplus Samoa

Ventureplus Mauritius

Ventureplus Cayman

Sunplus Shanghai

Sunplus Prof-tek (Shenzhen)

SunMedia Technology Co.,
Ltd.

Sunplus App Technology Co.,
Ltd.

Han Yuang

Sunext

Waveplus

Generalplus
Sunplus Core
Sunplus mMobile
Sunplus mMedia
Sunplus Innovation

iCatch Technology, Inc.

% of Ownership as of

December 31

2010

100.00

100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00

40.70

100.00
99.95
61.15
70.48
66.15
40.05

37.70

100.00
100.00

82.94
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00

98.84
100.00
100.00

80.00

70.00
6.98

12.09

4.17

11.85

12.73

4.78

5.79
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2009
100.00

100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00

40.70

100.00
90.91
64.30
57.04
80.66
44.70

82.94

100.00
100.00

82.94
100.00
100.00
100.00

98.84
100.00
100.00

80.00

70.00
6.98

12.09

5.32
12.82
0.11
12.73
2.79

12.73

Remark

Sunplus and the subsidiaries held 94.73%
ownership of Waveplus, as of November
2010, the corporation implemented
liquidation procedure.

Sunplus and the subsidiaries held 59.73%
ownership of Generalplus.

Newly established in December 2009.
Sunplus and the subsidiaries held 45.24%
ownership of iCatch Technology, Inc. and
the Company had controlling interest over
iCatch Technology, Inc.; thus, the investee
was included in the consolidated financial
statement.

Newly established in October 2010

Sunplus and the subsidiaries had 74.15%
equity in Sunext.

Sunplus and the subsidiaries had 94.73%
equity in Waveplus; as of November 2010,
Waveplus was undergoing liquidation.

Sunplus and the Subsidiaries had 59.73%
equity in Generalplus.

Sunplus and the subsidiaries had 96.29%
equity in Sunplus Core.

Sunplus and the subsidiaries had 99.99%
equity in Sunplus mMobile

Sunplus and the subsidiaries had 99.53%
equity in Sunplus mMedia.

Sunplus and the subsidiaries had 72.98%
equity in Sunplus Innovation

Newly established in December 2009;
Sunplus and the subsidiaries had 45.24%
equity in iCatch Technology, Inc.

(Continued)



% of Ownership as of
December 31

Investor Investee 2010 2009 Remark
Waveplus Waveplus USA 100.00 100.00 -
Lin Shih Generalplus 15.40 16.29 Sunplus and the subsidiaries had 59.73%
equity in Generalplus.
Sunext 5.29 5.29 Sunplus and the Subsidiaries had 74.15%
equity in Sunext.
Waveplus 41.94 25.22 Sunplus and the Subsidiaries had 94.73%
equity in Waveplus; as of November 2010,
Waveplus was undergoing liquidation.
Sunplus Core 13.96 13.19 Sunplus and the subsidiaries had 96.29%
equity in Sunplus Core.
Sunplus mMedia 3.86 3.86 Sunplus and the subsidiaries had 99.53%
equity in Sunplus mMedia.
Sunplus mMobile 0.04 2.31 Sunplus and the subsidiaries had 99.99%
equity in Sunplus mMobile.
Sunplus Innovation 2.05 1.76 Sunplus and the subsidiaries had 72.98%
equity in Sunplus Innovation.
iCatch Technology, Inc. 1.75 3.86 Newly established in December 2009;
Sunplus and the Subsidiaries had 45.24%
equity in iCatch Technology, Inc. and the
Company had controlling interest over
iCatch Technology, Inc.; thus, the investee
was included in the consolidated financial
statement.
Sunplus mMobile Sunplus mMobile Holding 100.00 100.00 -
Inc.
Sunplus mMobile SAS 100.00 100.00 -
Sunplus mMobile Limited - 100.00 The investee completed its liquidation in
September, 2010; thus, it was excluded from
the consolidated financial statements.
Sunplus mMobile Bright Sunplus mMobile Inc. 100.00 100.00 -
Holding Inc.
Sunext Great Sun 100.00 100.00 -
Great Prosperous Corp. 100.00 100.00 Newly established in February 2009
Great Sun Sunext Mauritius 100.00 100.00 -
Sunext Mauritius Sunext (Shanghai) 100.00 100.00 -
Generalplus Generalplus Samoa 100.00 100.00 -
Generalplus Samoa Generalplus Mauritius 100.00 100.00 -
Generalplus Mauritius ~ Generalplus Shenzhen 100.00 100.00 -
Generalplus HK 100.00 100.00 -
Russell Sunext 0.70 0.70 Sunplus and the subsidiaries had 74.15%
equity in Sunext
Wei-Young Generalplus 0.11 0.12 Sunplus and the subsidiaries had 59.73%
equity in Generalplus
Sunext 0.03 - Sunplus and the subsidiaries had 74.15%

equity in Sunext

(Concluded)
Minority interest in subsidiaries is presented as a separate component of shareholders’ equity.

In their meeting on March 10, 2009, the board of Sunplus mMobile (SmM) approved the spin-off of its
communication business unit (BU) by decreasing SmM’s capital to establish HT mMobile Inc. (“HT
mMobile”). The carrying value of this BU was $189,867 thousand as of December 31, 2008. SmM'’s
shareholders of Sunplus mMobile will own HT mMobile in the same proportion of their ownership of SmM.
So Sunplus own 93.33% shares of HT mMobile. However, the Company did not participate in the share
issuance of mMobile. Since the Company owned 30.22% only of HT mMobile and had no controlling
power over HT mMoble, HT mMobile was excluded from the consolidated financial statements on
December 1, 2009.
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After several selling of interests in Orise Technology Co., Ltd., the Company had 45.53% equity in Orise
Technology, Co., Ltd. as of December 31, 2009. Thus, the Company had no controlling interest over
Orise Technology Co., Ltd and the investee was excluded from the consolidated financial statements.
Significant accounting policies are summarized as follows:

Current/Noncurrent Assets and Liabilities

Current assets are cash (unrestricted) and other assets primarily held for trading purposes or to be realized,
consumed or sold within one year from the balance sheet date. All other assets such as properties and
intangible assets are classified as noncurrent. Current liabilities are obligations incurred for trading
purposes or to be settled within one year from the balance sheet date. All other liabilities are classified as
noncurrent.

Financial Assets/Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

Financial instruments classified as financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL) include financial assets or financial liabilities held for trading and those designated as at FVTPL
on initial recognition. The Company recognizes a financial asset or a financial liability on its balance
sheet when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. A
financial asset is derecognized when the Company has lost control of its contractual rights over the
financial asset. A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified in the relevant contract
is discharged, cancelled or expired.

Financial instruments at FVTPL are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs directly attributable
to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognized immediately in profit
or loss. At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets or financial liabilities
at FVTPL are remeasured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognized directly as gain or loss in the
year in which they arise. On derecognition of a financial asset or a financial liability, the difference
between its carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable or consideration paid
and payable is recognized as gain or loss. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognized and derecognized on a trade date basis.

Derivatives that do not meet the criteria for hedge accounting are treated as financial assets or financial
liabilities held for trading. When the fair value is positive, the derivative is recognized as a financial asset;
otherwise, the derivative is treated as a financial liability.

The fair values of those instruments without quoted market prices in an active market are based on
valuation techniques incorporating estimates and assumptions that are consistent with prevailing market
conditions.

Hybrid instruments are designated at fair value through profit or loss.
Available-for-sale Financial Assets

Investments designated as available-for-sale financial assets include open-end mutual funds and listed
stocks. Investments classified as available-for-sale financial assets are initially measured at fair value plus
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are
remeasured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognized in equity until the financial assets are
disposed of, at which time, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in equity is included in profit
or loss for the year. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized
on a trade date basis.

The recognition, derecognition and the fair value bases of available-for-sale financial assets are similar to
those of financial assets at FVTPL.
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Cash dividends are recognized on the ex-dividend date, except for dividends distributed from the
pre-acquisition profit, which are treated as a reduction of investment cost. Stock dividends are not
recognized as investment income but are recorded as an increase in the number of shares. The total
number of shares subsequent to the increase is used for recalculation of cost per share. The difference
between the initial cost of a debt instrument and its maturity amount is amortized using the effective interest
method, with the amortized interest recognized as gain or loss.

The fair values of open-end mutual funds are based on their net asset value at the balance sheet date, and
those of listed stocks are the closing prices as of the balance sheet date.

An impairment loss is recognized when there is objective evidence that the financial asset is impaired.
Any subsequent decrease in impairment loss for an equity instrument classified as available-for-sale is
recognized directly in equity.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sales of goods is recognized when the Company has transferred to the buyer the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the goods, primarily upon shipment, because the earnings process has
been completed and the economic benefits associated with the transaction have been realized or are
realizable. The Company does not recognize sales revenue on materials delivered to subcontractors
because this delivery does not involve a transfer of risks and rewards of materials ownership.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and represents amounts
agreed between the Company and the customers for goods sold in the normal course of business, net of
sales discounts and volume rebates. For trade receivables due within one year from the balance sheet date,
as the nominal value of the consideration to be received approximates its fair value and transactions are
frequent, fair value of the consideration is not determined by discounting all future receipts using an
imputed rate of interest.

Royalties are recognized when:

a. Itis probable that the economic benefits of a transaction will flow to the Company; and
b. The revenue can be measured reliably.

Royalties are recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with the substance of the contract.

If a contract meets all of the following recognition criteria for sales of goods and the following conditions,
royalties are recognized at the time of sale:

a. The amount of the royalties is fixed or the royalties are nonrefundable.
b. The contract is noncancelable.

c. The contract permits the licensee to exploit the assigned rights freely.
d. The licensor has no remaining obligations to perform.

Sunplus Shanghai rent revenue recognized according to contract.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts and Allowance for Sales Returns and Discounts

An allowance for doubtful accounts is provided on the basis of a review of the collectibility of accounts
receivable. The Company assesses the probability of collections of accounts receivable by examining the
aging analysis of the outstanding receivables and assessing the value of the collateral provided by
customers.

An allowance is provided for any sales returns and discounts, which are estimated on the basis of historical

experience and any known factors that would affect the allowance. Such provisions are deducted from
sales in the year the products are sold, and related costs are deducted from cost of sales.
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Inventories

Inventories consist of raw materials, supplies, finished goods and work-in-process and are stated at the
lower of cost or net realizable value. Inventory write-downs are made by item, except where it may be
appropriate to group similar or related items. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price of
inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale. Inventories are
recorded at standard cost and adjusted to approximate weighted-average cost on the balance sheet date.
Sunplus, Generalplus , Sunext, Sunplus Innovation, Sunplus mMobile, iCatch and Sunplus mMedia using
standard costs to calculate inventory cost and in the closing date, adjust the difference between the standard
cost and weighted-average cost. The other subsidiaries applies weighted-average methods in calculating
inventory cost.

Financial Assets Carried at Cost

Investments in equity instrument with no quoted prices in an active market and with fair values that cannot
be reliably measured, such as non-publicly traded stocks, are measured at their original cost. The
accounting treatment for dividends on financial assets carried at cost is the same as that for dividends on
available-for-sale financial assets.

An impairment loss is recognized when there is objective evidence that an asset is impaired. A reversal of
this impairment loss is disallowed.

Equity-method Investments

Investments in which the Company holds 20% or more of the investees voting shares or exercises
significant influence over the operating and financial policy decisions are accounted for by the equity
method. Pursuant to the revised Statement of Financial Accounting Standards, the cost of an investment
shall be analyzed and the cost of investment in excess of the fair value of identifiable net assets acquired,
representing goodwill, shall not be amortized and instead shall be tested for impairment annually.

When the Company’s share in losses of an investee over which the Company has control exceeds its
investment in the investee, unless the other shareholders of the investee have assumed legal or constructive
obligations and have demonstrated the ability to make payments on behalf of the investee, the Company has
to bear all of the losses in excess of the capital contributed by shareholders of the investee. If the investee
subsequently reports profits, such profits are first attributed to the Company to the extent of the excess
losses previously borne by the Company. If the recoverable amount is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, an impairment loss is charged to earnings.

On the balance sheet date, the Company evaluates investments for any impairment. An impairment loss is
recognized and charged to current income if the investment carrying amount as of the balance sheet date
exceeds the expected recoverable amount. For those investees over which the Company has significant
influence, the assessment of impairment is based on carrying value. For those investees over which the
Company holds a controlling interest, the assessment of impairment is based on an estimation of the value
in use of the cash-generating units of the consolidated investees.

Cash dividends are recognized on the ex-dividend date, which are treated as a reduction of investment cost.
Stock dividends are not recognized as an increase in investment but are recorded as an increase in the
number of shares.

If an investee issues additional shares and the Company subscribes for these shares at a percentage different
from its current equity, the resulting increase is credited to capital surplus. If a decrease results, the
decrease is debited to capital surplus. But if capital surplus is not enough for debiting purposes, the
decrease is debited to unappropriated retained earnings.
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Profits from downstream transactions with an equity-method investee are eliminated in proportion to the
Company’s percentage of ownership in the investee; however, if the Company has control over the investee,
all the profits are eliminated. Profits from upstream transactions with an equity-method investee are
eliminated in proportion to the Company’s percentage of weighted-average ownership in the investee. For
those investees over which the Company holds a controlling interest, gains or losses on sales between
equity method investees are deferred in proportion to the Company’s percentage of weighted-average
ownership in the investee. For those investees over which the Company does not hold a controlling
interest, gains or losses on sales between equity method investees are deferred in proportion of the
Company’s percentage of multiplication of weighted-average ownership in the investees. All of these
deferred gains and losses are realized upon resale of products to third parties.

Properties and Rental Assets

Properties and rental assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Major additions and
improvements are capitalized, while maintenance and repairs are expensed currently.

On the balance sheet date, the Company evaluates properties and rental assets for any impairment. If
impairment is identified, the Company will determine the recoverable amount of the assets. The carrying
amount in excess of the expected recoverable amount is recognized as impairment loss and charged to
current income. If the recoverable amount increases, the subsequent reversal of impairment loss will be
recognized as gain. However, the increased carrying amount of an asset due to a reversal of impairment
loss should not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of depreciation) had no
impairment loss been recognized for the assets in prior years.

Depreciation is computed on a straight-line method over estimated lives as follows: buildings - 5 to 55
years; auxiliary equipment - 3 to 10 years; machinery and equipment - 2 to 10 years; testing equipment - 1
to 5 years; transportation equipment - 4 to 10 years; furniture and fixtures - 1 to 11 years; leasehold
improvements - 1 to 5 years; other equipment - 3 to 5 years and assets leased to others - 5 to 55 years.
Properties and rental assets still in use beyond their initially estimated service lives are depreciated over
their newly estimated service lives.

The related cost and accumulated depreciation of properties and rental assets are derecognized from the
balance sheet upon its disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal of the assets is included in nonoperating
gains or losses in the period of disposal.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of technology license fees, patents, land grant, technological know-how and
software which are booked at the acquisition cost and amortized using the straight-line method over 1 to 15
years, 5 to 18 years, 50 years, 5 years, and 1 to 10 years, respectively.

Effective January 1, 2006, pursuant to the revised Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 5 -
“Long-term Investments under the Equity Method,” the acquisition cost is analyzed, and the acquisition
cost in excess of the Company’s share of the fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired is recognized
as goodwill. Goodwill is not amortized but instead is tested for impairment annually or whenever there
are indications that the investments are impaired.

Expenditures arising from research activities and those related to development activities that do not meet
the criteria for capitalization are charged to expense when incurred.
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On the balance sheet date, the Company evaluates intangible assets for any impairment. If impairment is
identified, the Company will evaluate the recoverable amount of such assets. The carrying amount in
excess of the expected recoverable amount is recognized as impairment loss and charged to current income.
If the recoverable amount increases in the future, the subsequent reversal of impairment loss will be
recognized as a gain. However, the increased carrying amount of an asset due to a reversal of impairment
loss should not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of amortization), had no
impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years.

Deferred Charges

Deferred charges are mainly costs of software, which are booked at the installation or acquisition cost.
The amounts are amortized over 1 to 5 years, using the straight-line method.

Please refer to the preceding accounting policy of intangible assets for the accounting for impairment of
deferred charges.

Stock-based Compensation

Employee stock options granted on or after January 1, 2008 are accounted for under SFAS No. 39,
“Accounting for Share-based Payment.” Under the statement, the value of the stock options granted,
which is equal to the best available estimate of the number of stock options expected to vest multiplied by
the grant-date fair value, is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, with a corresponding
adjustment to capital surplus - employee stock options. The estimate is revised if subsequent information
indicates that the number of stock options expected to vest differs from previous estimates.

Employee stock options granted between January 1, 2004 and December 31, 2007 were accounted for under
the interpretations issued by the Accounting Research and Development Foundation. The Company
adopted the intrinsic value method, under which compensation cost was recognized on a straight-line basis
over the vesting period.

Employee stock options granted between January 1, 2008 and December 31, 2009 were accounted for in
accordance with Rule No. 0960065898 issued by the Financial Supervisory Commission (FSC) under the
Executive Yuan on December 12, 2007. Thus, the stock options granted were initially measured at their
intrinsic value and then adjusted at each reporting date for any change in intrinsic value until the date of
final settlement.

Employee stock options granted on or after January 1, 2010 are accounted for in accordance with Rule No.
0990006370 issued by FSC on March 15, 2010, which superseded Rule No. 0960065898. Under the
FSC’s requirement, the value of the stock options granted, which is equal to the best available estimate of
the number of stock options expected to vest multiplied by the grant-date fair value, is expensed on a
straight-line basis over the vesting period, with a corresponding adjustment to capital surplus - employee
stock options. The estimate is revised if subsequent information indicates that the number of stock options
expected to vest differs from previous estimates.

Government Subsidies

Amounts received by the Company from the government for the sponsorship of the development of certain
products are recognized as subsidy income when realized or as deferred income when unrealized.

Pension Costs
Pension cost under a defined benefit plan is determined by actuarial valuations. Contributions made under

a defined contribution plan are recognized as pension cost during the year in which employees render
services.
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Treasury Stock

Treasury stock is stated at cost and shown as a deduction in shareholders’ equity. The Company accounts
for its stock held by its subsidiaries as treasury stock. The recorded cost of these treasury stocks is based
on the carrying value of the investments as shown in the subsidiaries’ book. The resulting gain on
investment from cash dividends appropriated to subsidiaries is credited to capital surplus treasury - stock
transactions.

When the treasury shares are retired, the capital stock and paid-in capital based on the existing equity are
debited. If the treasury shares are retired at a price lower than its par value and the Company paid-in
capital, the deficiency is credited to paid-in capital from treasury stock. If the treasury shares are retired at
a price in excess of its par value and paid-in capital, the excess is debited to paid-in capital from treasury
stock. If the balance in paid-in capital from treasury stock is insufficient to absorb the deficiency, the
remainder is recorded as a reduction of retained earnings.

Income Tax

The Company applies the inter-period tax allocation method. Under this method, deferred income taxes
are recognized for the tax effects of deductible temporary differences unused loss carryforward and unused
tax credits. Valuation allowances are provided to the extent, if any, that it is more likely than not that
deferred income tax assets will not be realized. A deferred tax asset or liability is classified as current or
noncurrent in accordance with the classification of related asset or liability for financial reporting.
However, if a deferred income tax asset or liability does not relate to an asset or liability in the financial
statements, then it is classified as either current or noncurrent based on the expected length of time before it
is realized or settled.

If the Company can control the timing of the reversal of a temporary difference arising from the difference
between the book value and the tax basis of a long-term equity investment in a foreign subsidiary or joint
venture and if the temporary difference is not expected to reverse in the foreseeable future and will, in
effect, exist indefinitely, then a deferred tax liability or asset is not recognized.

Tax credits for certain purchases of machinery, equipment and technology, research and development
expenditures, personnel training and investments in important technology-based enterprise are recognized
in the current period.

Adjustments of prior years’ tax liabilities are added to or deducted from the current year’s tax provision.

According to the Income Tax Law, an additional tax at 10% of unappropriated earning is provided for as
income tax in the year the share holders approve to retain the earnings.

The Company and Sunplus mMobile Inc. (SMmlI) use the linked-tax system in income tax filing. The
income taxes payable arising from the differences between the consolidated current and deferred taxes and
the sum of SMmlI’s current and deferred taxes are adjusted in the Company’s account receivable or account
payable.

Foreign-currency Transactions

ROC Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 14 - “The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates” applies to foreign subsidiaries that use their local currencies as their functional currencies: the
functional currency of Sunplus Shanghai, Sunplus Prof-tek (Shenzhen), SunMedia, Sunplus App
Technology, Sunext Shanghai and Generalplus Shenzhen is RMB; the functional currency of Sunplus HK
and Generalplus HK is HKD; the functional currency of Sunplus mMobile SAS is EUR; the functional
currency of Sunplus mMobile Limited is GBP; the functional currency of the other subsidiaries is USD.
The consolidated financial statements of foreign subsidiaries are translated into New Taiwan dollars at the
following exchange rates: Assets and liabilities - current exchange rate on the balance sheet date;
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shareholders’ equity - historical rates; and income and expenses - average rate for the year. The resulting
translation adjustments are recorded as a separate component of shareholders’ equity.

Nonderivative foreign-currency transactions are recorded in New Taiwan dollars at the rates of exchange in
effect when the transactions occur. Exchange differences arising from the settlement of foreign-currency
assets and liabilities are recognized in profit or loss.

At the balance sheet date, foreign-currency monetary assets and liabilities are revalued using prevailing
exchange rates and the exchange differences are recognized in profit or loss.

At the balance sheet date, foreign-currency nonmonetary assets (such as equity instruments) and liabilities
that are measured at fair value are revalued using prevailing exchange rates, with the exchange differences
treated as follows:

a. Recognized in shareholders’ equity if the changes in fair value are recognized in shareholders’ equity;

b. Recognized in profit and loss if the changes in fair value is recognized in profit or loss.

Foreign-currency nonmonetary assets and liabilities that are carried at cost continue to be stated at exchange
rates at trade dates.

If the functional currency of an equity-method investee is a foreign currency, translation adjustments will
result from the translation of the investee’s financial statements into the reporting currency of the Company.
Such adjustments are accumulated and reported as a separate component of shareholders’ equity.

Reclassifications
Certain accounts in the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2009

have been reclassified to conform to the presentation of consolidated financial statements as of and for the
year ended December 31, 2010.

. ACCOUNTING CHANGES

Accounting for Inventories

Effective January 1, 2009, the Company adopted the newly revised Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 10 - “Inventories.” The main revisions are (1) inventories are stated at the lower of cost or
net realizable value, and inventories are written down to net realizable value by item, except when the
grouping of similar or related items is appropriate; (2) unallocated overheads are recognized as cost of sales
in the period in which they are incurred; and (3) abnormal cost, write-downs of inventories and any reversal
of write-downs are recorded as cost of sales for the period. This accounting change resulted in decreases
of $152,298 thousand in net income and of NT$0.26 in net income per share for 2009.

Stock-based Compensation

Employee stock options granted on or after January 1, 2010 are accounted for in accordance with Rule No.
0990006370, which was issued by the Financial Supervisory Commission (FSC) in March 2010. Under
the FSC’s requirement, the value of the stock options granted, which is equal to the best available estimate
of the number of stock options expected to vest multiplied by the grant-date fair value, is expensed on a
straight-line basis over the vesting period, with a corresponding adjustment to capital surplus - employee
stock options. The estimate is revised if subsequent information indicates that the number of stock options
expected to vest differs from previous estimates. This change resulted no effect in 2010 consolidated
financial report.
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4. CASH

December 31
2010 2009
Savings accounts $ 800,354 $ 699,641
Time deposits 4,944,363 2,720,033
Checking accounts 1,030 1,014
Cash on hand 6,236 2,830
5,751,983 3,423,518
Deduct: Certificate of deposits - restricted 82,962 2,100

$ 5,669,021 $ 3.421,418

5. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Years Ended December 31
2010 2009
Open-end funds $ 1,492,345 $ 3,128,073
Domestic quoted stocks 2,494,990 1,027,248
3,987,335 4,155,321
Deduct: Current portion 1,492.345 3.128.073

$ 2,494,990 $§ 1,027,248

Some of the overseas listed shares held by the Sunplus are private-placement shares, on which there is a
legally enforceable restriction that prevents their trading for a specified period. The effects of restriction
could be reliably measured and were consistent with those of other market participants, so those shares
previously classified as financial assets carried at cost were transferred to available-for-sale financial assets,
resulting in an unrealized loss of $28,855 thousand for the year ended December 31, 2010.

6. NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHERS

December 31
2010 2009
Notes receivable $ 340 $ 776
Accounts receivable 1,838,809 2,505,777
Accounts receivable - related parties 28.728 10,576
1,867,877 2,517,129
Deduct: Allowance for doubtful accounts 65,173 65,744
Deduct: Allowance for sales returns and discounts 25,000 57,255

$ 1,777,704 $ 2,394,130
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Movements of the allowance for doubtful accounts were as follows:

Years Ended December 31
2010 2009

Balance, beginning of year $ 65,744 $ 59,814
Add: Allowance for doubtful accounts - 7,249
Deduct: Amounts written off 107 -
Deduct: Reversal of allowance 464 1,126
Effects of change in consolidated entities - (193)

Balance, end of year $ 65,173 $ 65,744

Movements of the allowance for sales returns and discounts were as follows:

Years Ended December 31

2010 2009
Balance, beginning of year $ 57,255 $ 35,927
Add: Allowance for sales returns and discounts 4,761 32,255
Deduct: Reversal of allowance for sales returns and discounts 37.016 10,927
Balance, end of year $ 25,000 $ 57,255

. INVENTORIES

December 31

2010 2009
Finished goods and merchandise $ 591,874 $ 579,156
Work in process 667,746 566,312
Raw materials 769,091 193,040

$ 2,028,711 $ 1,338,508

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the allowances for inventory devaluation were $424,287 thousand and
$498,341 thousand, respectively.

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the costs of inventories recognized as cost of goods sold were
$7,764,259 thousand and $12,265,724 thousand, respectively. For the years ended December 31, 2010
and 2009, these inventory costs included the following:

Years Ended December 31
2010 2009
Inventory write-downs $ 112,682 $ 544,700
Compensation income (5,276) (15,196)
Income from scrap sales (26.404) (16.494)

81,002 513,010
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8. EQUITY-METHOD INVESTMENTS

December 31
2010 2009
% of % of
Owner- Owner-
Amount ship Amount ship
Equity-method investments
Orise Technology, Co., Ltd. $ 1,051,184 39 $ 1,134,638 46
HT mMobile Inc. 55,722 28 216,827 30
Giantplus Technology Co., Ltd. - - 1,774,129 21
$ 1,106,906 $ 3,125,594
Credit balances on carrying values of
long-term investments (recorded as other
current liabilities)
Jet Focus Ltd. $ 10,207 44 S 11,210 44

In 2009, the Company’s ownership in Giantplus decreased to below 20% of total ownership, Thus, the
Company lost significant influence on Giantplus and thus reclassified the related equity-method investment
to available-for-sale financial asset - noncurrent.

Synerchip Co., Ltd. (“Synerchip”) issued additional shares in 2009. However, the Company did not
participate in the share issuance; the Company’s equity in Synerchip decreased to less than 20%. With
this decrease as well as the absence of a controlling interest over the investee, Synerchip was accounted for
as a financial asset carried at cost.

In 2009 and 2010, there was a credit balance on the carrying value of the long-term investment in Jet Focus
Ltd. Since the Company had no interest to support Jet Focus Ltd, therefore, the Company did not recognize
it is investment losses.

The carrying values of the investments accounted for by the equity method and the related investment
income (losses) were based on the investees’ audited financial statements for the same reporting years as
those of the Company. The investment incomes (losses) of investees were as follows:

Years Ended December 31
2010 2009
Orise Technology, Co., Ltd. $ 202,962 $ 5989
HT mMobile Inc. (269,991) (18,021)
Giantplus Technology Co., Ltd. 7,764 (80,621)
Goldkey Technology Corp. - 627
Synerchip Co., Ltd. - (22.328)

$ (59.266) $ (114,354)

The fair values of listed equity-method investments calculated at their closing prices as of December 31,
2010 and 2009 were as follows:

December 31
2010 2009
Orise Technology, Co., Ltd. $ 3,311,854 $ 4,891,649
Giantplus Technology, Co., Ltd. - 1,790,387

$ 3311854 $ 6,682,036
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9. FINANCIAL ASSETS CARRIED AT COST

December 31

2010 2009
Domestic unlisted stocks $ 462,877 $ 656,909

The above investments did not have quoted prices in an active market and their fair values could not be
reliably measured. Thus, they were carried at original cost.

10. PROPERTIES

December 31
2010 2009
Accumulated depreciation
Buildings § 192,231 § 180,716
Auxiliary equipment 162,898 149,215
Machinery and equipment 349,351 386,426
Testing equipment 385,709 416,022
Transportation equipment 5,785 6,094
Furniture and fixtures 200,001 197,383
Leasehold improvements 38,840 34,766
Other equipment 417 514

$ 1335232 $ 1,371,136

11. INTANGIBLE ASSETS, NET

December 31

2010 2009
Technology license fees $ 461,361 $ 712,990
Goodwill 291,381 257,449
Patents 55,294 60,688
Software 48,253 49911
Land grant 29,188 31,655
Technological know-how 6,289 9,235

$ 891,766 $ 1,121,928

Intangible assets consisted of fees paid to Oak Technology (“Oak) for the Company to use Oak’s
technology on light storage solutions to develop SOC DVD/VCD (system on a chip digital compact
disk/video compact disk) players and the fee paid to Royal Philips Electronics (“Philips™) for the Company
to use Philips’s optical disc drive (ODD) semiconductor technology. Technological know-how refers to
CD-RW, combo, recordable-DVD, WLAN and gate way SOC.
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12.

13.

Movements of the difference between the cost of investment and the Company’s share in investees’ net

assets allocated to goodwill for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 were as follows:

Cost

Balance, beginning of year

Amount recognized on business combinations
Disposals

Translation adjustments

Carrying amount

DEFERRED CHARGES AND OTHERS

Software and system design, net
Refundable deposits

Certificates of golf club membership
Others

SHORT-TERM LOANS

Working capital loans - 2010: annual interest rate from 2.00% to
2.78%; 2009: Annual interest rate from 2.00%-3.00%

Working capital loans - 2010:  US$6,000 thousand, annual interest
rate from 0.94%-0.99%

Working capital loans - 2010:  US$4,200 thousand, annual interest
rate at 0.8499%; 2009: US$1,490 thousand, annual interest rate
at 1.22%

Working capital loans - 2010: annual interest rate from 1.63% to
2.50%; 2009: Annual interest rate at 1.63%-2.00%

Working capital loans - 2010:  US$1,967 thousand, annual interest
rate 2.194%; 2009: US$4,597 thousand, annual interest rate at
1.812%
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Year Ended December 31
2010 2009
$ 257,449 $ 246,270
46,824 12,872
(6,916)

(5.976) (1,693)
$ 291,381 $ 257,449

December 31

2010 2009
$ 94,452 § 156,847
7,388 9,419
7,800 7,800
- 57

$ 109,640 $ 174,123

December 31
2010 2009
$ 355,547 $ 570,546
174,780 -
122,346 47,665
106,700 175,000
57,597 147,070

816,970 940,281



14. LONG-TERM DEBTS

15.

December 31

2010 2009
Medium- to long-term credit bank loans:

Repayable quarterly from February 2010 to February 2012; annual

floating-rate interest - 1.5225% in 2010 and 1.4232% in 2009 $ 330,000 $ 820,000
Repayable quarterly from November 2009 to February 2012;

annual floating-rate interest - 2.48% to 2.72% in 2010 and 2.7%

in 2009 150,000 270,000
Repayable semiannually from February 2009 to February 2012;

annual floating-rate interest - 1.94% in 2010 and 2.2100% in

2009 60,000 120,000
Repayable quarterly from January 2010 to July 2012; annual

floating-rate interest - 2.56% to 2.65% in 2010 and 2.56% in

2009 63,000 100,000
Repayable quarterly from April 2010 to April 2012; annual
floating-rate interest 1.4232% in 2009 - 30,000

Medium- to long-term secured loans:
Repayable semiannually from March 2010 to March 2014; annual

floating-rate interest - 1.9% in 2010 and 1.8050% in 2009 230,500 700,000
Repayable semiannually from February 2009 to February 2012;

annual floating-rate interest - 2.2100% in 2009 - 120,000

833,500 2,160,000

Deduct: Current portion 701,100 689,500

$ 132,500 $ 1,470,500
(Concluded)

Based on the loan contracts, the Company provided buildings and shares of Giantplus Technology Co., Ltd.
and Orise Technology Co., Ltd. as collaterals for the above loans (Note 23). The loan contracts contain
financial covenants which require the Company to maintain certain financial ratios (debt ratio, current ratio,
times interest-earned ratio and financing provided) on the basis of semiannual and annual consolidated
financial statements. However, the Company’s not being able to meet the ratio requirement is not deemed
to be a violation of the contracts. The financial ratios shown in the consolidated financial statements for
the year ended December 31, 2010 were in compliance with the loan contracts.

PENSION PLAN

The pension plan under the Labor Pension Act (LPA) is a defined contribution plan. Based on the LPA,
the Company makes monthly contributions to employees’ individual pension accounts at 6% of monthly
salaries and wages. Related pension costs were $64,004 thousand for 2010 and $82,678 thousand for
2009.

Before the promulgation of the Act, the Company had a defined benefit pension plan under the Labor
Standards Law. Under this plan, employees should receive either a series of pension payments with a
defined annuity or a lump sum that is payable immediately on retirement and is equivalent to 2 base units
for each of the first 15 years of service and 1 base unit for each year of service thereafter. The total
retirement benefit is subject to a maximum of 45 units. The pension plan provides benefits based on the
length of service and the average basic salary of the employee’s final year of service. In addition, the
Company makes monthly contributions, equal to 2% of salaries, to a pension fund, which is administered
by a fund monitoring committee. The fund is deposited in the committee’s name in the Bank of Taiwan as
the survivor entity.
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The Company recognized pension costs of $5,226 thousand and pension benefits of $7,377 thousand for the
years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

The service periods of employees being spun off to Orise, Sunplus Innovation, Sunplus mMobile from
Sunplus; employees being spun off from Sunplus mMobile to Sunplus mMedia and HT mMobile,
employees being spun off from Sunplus mMedia to Generalplus, Sunplus Innovation and iCatch. The
related pension costs will be paid by the Sunplus, Sunplus mMobile and Sunplus mMedia (collectively, the
“seven companies’) in proportion to the employees’ periods of service, term of retirement and related rights
and obligations to the seven companies.

Other information on the defined pension plan is as follows:

a. Components of net pension costs

Years Ended December 31
2010 2009
Service costs $ 3,185 $ 4,707
Interest costs 4,129 5,670
Projected return on plan assets (2,588) (3,013)
Amortization 230 678
Curtailment gain - (14,543)
Net pension costs $ 4,956 $ (6,501)

Reconciliation of the fund status of the plan and accrued pension costs

December 31

2010 2009
Benefit obligation
Vested benefit obligation $ - $ -
Non-vested benefit obligation 91,047 79.861
Accumulated benefit obligation 91,047 79,861
Additional benefits based on future salaries 135.686 126,611
Projected benefit obligation 226,733 206,472
Fair value of plan assets (137,129) (123.802)
Funded status 89,604 82,670
Unrecognized net transition obligation 332 (70)
Unrecognized net gain (loss) 2.349 11,431
Accrued pension liability $ 92285 $ 94,031
Vested benefit $ - $ -
Years Ended December 31
2010 2009
Actuarial assumptions
Discount rate used in determining present values 2.00% 2.00%
Future salary increase rate 3.25%-6.00% 3.00%-5.75%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 2.00% 2.00%
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Years Ended December 31

2010 2009
d. Contributions to the fund $ 6777 $ 8209
e. Payments from the fund $ - $ -

16. PARENT’S SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

a.

Employee stock option plan

On March 6, 2003 (“2003 option plan”) and September 11, 2007 (“2007 option plan”), the Securities
and Futures Bureau approved Sunplus’ adoption of an employee stock option plan. The plan provides
for the grant of 30,000 thousand options and 25,000 thousand options in 2003 and 2007 plan,
respectively, with each unit representing one common share. The option rights are granted to qualified
employees of Sunplus and subsidiaries. A total of 55,000 thousand common shares have been
reserved for issuance. The options are valid for six years and exercisable at certain percentages after
the second anniversary of the grant date. Stock option rights are granted at an exercise price equal to
the closing price of Sunplus’ common shares listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange on the grant date.
If Sunplus’ paid-in-capital changes, the exercise price is adjusted accordingly. All options had been
granted or canceled as of December 31, 2009.

Outstanding option rights were as follows:

2003 Option Plan
2010 2009
Weighted- Weighted-
Unit (In average Unit (In average
Thousands)  Price (NTS) Thousands)  Price (NTS)

Beginning outstanding balance - $- 5,082 $40.31
Options canceled - - (5.082) -
Ending outstanding balance - -
2008 Option Plan
2010 2009
Weighted- Weighted-
Unit (In average Unit (In average

Thousands)  Price (NTS) Thousands)  Price (NTS)

Beginning outstanding balance 22,858 $40.52 24,646 $40.52
Options canceled (1.425) - (1,788) -
Ending outstanding balance 21,433 22,858

The number of shares and exercise prices of outstanding option have been adjusted to reflect the
appropriations of dividends, stock bonuses and issuance of capital stock specified under the Plans.

127



As of December 31, 2010, the outstanding and exercisable options were as follows:

2007 Option Plan
Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted-
average Weighted- Weighted-
Number of Remaining average Number of average
Options (In  Contractual Exercise Options (In Exercise
Exercise Price (NT$) Thousands) Life (Years) Price (NT$) Thousands) Price (NTS$)
$40.40 15,133 2.87 $40.40 15,133 $40.40
40.90 6,300 2.99 40.90 6,300 40.90

The pro forma information for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 assuming employee stock
options granted before December 31, 2007 were accounted for under Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 39 - “Share-based Payment” is as follows:

2010 2009

Net income attributable to shareholders of the parent

Net income as reported $ 773,711 $ 381,515
Pro forma net income $§ 772,347 $ 180,468
Consolidated earnings per share (E/LPS; in New Taiwan dollars)

Basic EPS as reported $ 1.30 $ 0.64
Pro forma basic E/LPS $ 1.30 $ 0.30
Diluted EPS as reported $ 1.29 $ 0.64
Pro forma diluted E/LPS $ 1.29 $ 0.30

Global depositary receipts (GDRs)

In March 2001, Sunplus issued 20,000 thousand units of Global Depositary Receipts (GDRs),
representing 40,000 thousand common shares consisting of both originally and newly issued
outstanding shares. The GDRs are listed on the London Stock Exchange (code: SUPD) with an
issuance price of US$9.57 per unit. As of December 31, 2010, the outstanding 275 thousand units of
GDRs represented 550 thousand common shares.

Capital surplus

Under ROC regulations, capital surplus can only be used to offset deficit. However, the capital
surplus from shares issued in excess of par (including the stock issued for new capital and mergers and
surplus arising from treasury stocks transactions) may be appropriated as stock dividends, which are
limited to a certain percentage of the Company’s paid-in-capital. Also, the capital surplus from
long-term investments may not be used for any purpose.

Appropriation of earnings and dividends

Sunplus’ Articles of Incorporation provide that the following should be appropriated from annual net
income less any accumulated deficit: (a) 10% as legal reserve; and (b) special reserve equivalent to
the debit balance of any accounts shown in the shareholders' equity section of the balance sheet, other
than deficit. The distribution of any remaining earnings will be as follows: (i) up to 6% of paid-in
capital as dividends; and (ii) 1.5% as remuneration to directors and supervisors and at least 1% as bonus
to employees. The employees may include, with the approval of Sunplus’ board of directors, those of
Sunplus’ subsidiaries.
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The current year’s net income less all the foregoing appropriations and distributions plus the
unappropriated prior years’ earnings may be distributed as additional dividends. It is Sunplus’s policy
that cash dividends should be at least 10% of total dividends distributed. However, cash dividends
will not be distributed if these dividends are less than NT$0.5 per share.

Under regulations promulgated by the Securities and Futures Bureau, a special reserve equivalent to the
debit balance of any account shown in the shareholders’ equity section of the balance sheet (for
example, unrealized loss on financial assets and cumulative translation adjustments) should be made
from unappropriated retained earnings.

Sunplus should estimate the bonus to employees based on related laws and past experience, and the
estimated amount was $96,579 thousand, for 2010. The remuneration to directors and supervisors
would be the 1.5% of the excess of net income after tax over legal reserve, special reserve and
dividends and the estimated amount for 2010 was $2,204 thousand. However, to retain the working
capital, the bonus to employees and remuneration to directors and supervisors is zero for the year ended
December 31, 2009. And for the year ended December 31, 2008, based on Sunplus’ Articles of
Incorporation, the bonus and remuneration should be appropriated only when there is remaining income
after the appropriation of dividends. Thus, Sunplus did not accrue any bonus and remuneration
expenses. Material differences between earlier estimates of bonuses and remuneration and the
amounts subsequently proposed by the Board of Directors are adjusted for in the current year. If the
actual amounts approved by the shareholders differ from the board of directors’ proposed amounts, the
differences are recorded in the year of shareholders’ resolution as a change in accounting estimate.

If bonus shares are resolved to be distributed to employees, the number of shares is determined by
dividing the amount of bonus by the closing price (after considering the effect of cash and stock
dividends) of the shares of the day preceding the shareholders’ meeting.

Under the ROC Company Law, legal reserve should be appropriated until the reserve equals Sunplus’s
paid-in capital. This reserve may be used to offset a deficit. In addition, when the reserve exceeds
50% of the Company’s paid-in capital, the excess portion that is over 25% of the excess may be
distributed as stock dividend and bonus if the Company has no deficit.

Under the Integrated Income Tax System, which took effect on January 1, 1998, ROC resident
shareholders are allowed to have tax credits for the income tax paid by the Company on earnings
generated since January 1, 1998. An imputation credit account (ICA) is maintained by the Company
for such income tax and the tax credit allocated to each resident shareholder. The maximum credit
available for allocation to each resident shareholder cannot exceed the ICA balance on the dividend
distribution date.

The appropriations of the 2009 and 2008 earnings were approved at the shareholders’ meetings on June
14,2010 and April 30, 2009, respectively. The appropriations, including dividends, were as follows:

For Fiscal Year 2009 For Fiscal Year 2008
Appropriation Dividends Per Appropriation Dividends Per
of Earnings Share (NTS) of Earnings Share (NT$)

Legal reserve $ 38,151 $ - $ 838 $ -
Special reserve (428.914) - 428914 -
$ (390,763) $ 429,752

The information on the appropriation of bonuses to employees, directors and supervisors is available on
the Market Observation Post System website of the Taiwan Stock Exchange.

Information on the bonus to employees, directors and supervisors is available on the Market
Observation Post System website of the Taiwan Stock Exchange.
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Unrealized Gain or Loss on Financial Instruments

For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 movement of unrealized gain or loss on financial
instrument were as follows:

Available-
for-sale Equity-
Financial method Total
Assets Investments
Year ended December 31, 2010
Balance, beginning of year $ 116,335 $ 114 $ 116,449
Recognized in shareholders’ equity (288.924) (92) (289.016)
Balance, end of year $ (172,589) 3 22 $ (172,567)
Year ended December 31, 2009
Balance, beginning of year $ (561,967) $ 1 $ (561,966)
Recognized in shareholders’ equity 678,302 113 678,415
Balance, end of year $ 116,335 $ 114 $ 116,449
. TREASURY STOCK
Units: Shares in Thousands
Beginning Ending
Purpose of Purchase Shares Increase Decrease Shares
Year ended December 31, 2010
For subsequent transfer to employees 3.560 - - 3,560
Year ended December 31, 2009
Stocks of Sunplus held by subsidiaries 3,560 - - 3,560
Repurchased for nullification 1,293 - (1,293) -
For subsequent transfer to employees - 6.629 (6,629) -
4,853 6,629 (7,922) 3,560

Starting from January 2002, Sunplus accounted for its issued stocks amounting to $95,605 thousand held by
a subsidiary, Lin Shin Investment Co., Ltd., as treasury stocks. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the
book values of these stocks were $63,401 thousand and $63,401 thousand, respectively, and the market
values of these stocks were $75,472 thousand and $124,422 thousand, respectively.
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18. PERSONNEL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES
Years Ended December 31
2010 2009
Classified Classified as Classified Classified as
as Cost Operating as Cost Operating
of Sales Expense Total of Sales Expense Total
Labor cost
Salary $ 152,562 $2,016,678 $2,169240 $ 190,647 $2,322,199 § 2,512,846
Labor/health insurance 9,148 141,058 150,206 10,940 153,920 164,860
Pension 6,456 62,774 69,230 8,558 66,743 75,301
Welfare benefit 3,685 37,191 40,876 4,504 35,391 39,895
Meal 2,936 27,908 30,844 3,876 35,120 38,996
Others 86 7277 7.363 360 3,133 3.493
$§ 174873 $2292886 $2467,759 § 218,885 §$2,616,506 $ 2,835,391
Depreciation $§ 42,196 $ 147,521 § 189717 $ 49,734 § 236,065 § 285,799
Amortization $ 1,219 $ 614906 $ 616,125 $ 1,971 $ 749,728 $ 751,699
19. INCOME TAX
a. Income tax expense consisted of the following:
2010 2009
Income tax expense before tax credits
Domestic $ 32,359 $ 168,001
Foreign (9,534) (52)
22,825 167,949
Net change in deferred income taxes
Domestic 423,820 317,236
Foreign 1,324 (13,110)
Adjustment in valuation allowance due to changes in tax laws (43,562) -
Investment tax credits used (78,950) (47,776)
Loss carry forwards used - (99,887)
Adjustment of prior years’ income tax expense 16,226 16,973
Income tax (10%) on undistributed earnings 77,816 12,181
Additional income tax under the Alternative Minimum Tax
Act 11,718 14,175
Tax effects of consolidation income tax filing - 49,197
Other (148) -
Income tax expense $ 431,069 $ 416,938

Under the Securities and Exchange Act, Sunplus should neither pledge treasury stock nor exercise
shareholders’ rights on these shares, such as rights to dividends and to vote. Sunplus had retired all the
treasury stock on February 19, 2009 and had completed the related registration of the change in the number
of its issued shares. On June 25, 2009, the Board of Directors approved a share buyback plan to
repurchase Sunplus’s common shares up to 20,000 thousand shares between June 26, 2009 and August 25,
2009, with the buyback price ranging from NT$11.50 to NT$17.50. As of December 31, 2010, the
Company had bought back 6,629 thousand shares for $114,385 thousand. On October 6, 2009, the Board
of Directors approved to assign the 6,629 thousand shares of treasury stock to employees. However, the
subsidiaries holding treasury shares retain shareholders’ rights, except the rights to participate in any share
issuance for cash and to vote.

131



b. Deferred income tax assets consisted of the following:

December 31
2010 2009
Current:
Loss carryforwards $ 140,821 $ 20,297
Investment tax credits 475,540 640,326
Temporary differences 61,014 97,127
Deduct: Valuation allowance 553,246 585,541
$ 124,129 $ 172,209
Noncurrent:
Loss carryforwards $ 581,552 $ 725831
Investment tax credits 1,194,920 1,540,667
Temporary differences 19,214 30,814
Deduct: Valuation allowance 1,521,021 1,689,145

$§ 274,665 § 608,167

In 2010 and 2009, the Legislative Yuan passed the following amendments to tax laws:

1) January 2009 - the amendment of Article 39 of the Income Tax Law, which extends the operating
loss carryforward period from 5 years to 10 years;

2) May 2009 - the amendment of Article 5 of the Income Tax Law, which reduced a profit-seeking
enterprise’s income tax rate from 25% to 20%, effective January 1, 2010;

3) April 2010 - Article 10 of the Statute for Industrial Innovation (SII)), which states that, effective
January 1, 2010 to December 31, 2019, a profit-seeking enterprise may deduct up to 15% of its
research and development expenditures from its income tax payable for the fiscal year in which
these expenditures are incurred, but this deduction should not exceed 30% of the income tax
payable for that fiscal year;

4) May 2010 - Article 5 of the Income Tax Law, which reduced a profit-seeking enterprise’s income
tax rate from 20% to 17%, effective January 1, 2010.

As of December 31, 2010, loss carryforwards and investment tax credits (recorded as deferred tax assets)
were as follows:

Total Remaining
Regulatory Basis of Creditable Creditable  Expiry
Tax Credits Items Amounts Amounts Year
Income Tax Law Loss carryforwards $ 14,882 $ 14,882 2013
33,702 33,702 2014
136,626 135,255 2015
29,952 29,952 2016
147,181 147,181 2017
47,846 47,846 2018
172,744 172,744 2019
139,319 139,319 2020

§ 722252 $§ 720,881
(Continued)
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Regulatory Basis of
Tax Credits Items

Statute for Upgrading Purchase of machinery and

Industries equipment

Statute for Upgrading Research and development

Industries expenditures

Statute for Upgrading Personnel training
Industries expenditures

Statute for Upgrading Investments in important
Industries technology-based enterprise

Total Remaining
Creditable Creditable  Expiry
Amounts Amounts Year

$ 1,005 $ 1,005 2011
1,035 1,035 2013

$ 2040 § 2,040

$ 621,313 § 621,199 2011
599,110 599,110 2012
432,076 432,076 2013

$ 1,652,499 $ 1.652,385

$ 342 $ 342 2011
475 475 2012
125 125 2013
$ 942 $ 942

$ 15,093 $ 15,093 2013

(Concluded)

As of December 31, 2010, Generalplus HK’s information on loss carryforwards was as follows:

Items

Loss carryforwards

Creditable

Remaining
Creditable Expiry
Amounts Year

$ 1,492 Thereafter

The income from the following projects is exempt from income tax. The related tax-exemption

periods are as follows:

Project

Sunplus

Eighth expansion
Ninth expansion
Tenth expansion
Eleventh expansion
twelfth expansion
thirteenth expansion

Generalplus

First expansion
Second expansion
Third expansion
Forth expansion
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Tax Exemption Period

January 1, 2010 to December 31, 2014
January 3, 2007 to January 2, 2012
August 31, 2006 to August 30, 2011
January 1, 2008 to December 31, 2012
January 1, 2009 to December 31, 2013
January 1, 2010 to December 31, 2014

November 1, 2005 to October 31, 2010
January 1, 2008 to December 31, 2012
January 1, 2009 to December 31, 2013
January 1, 2010 to December 31, 2014
(Continued)



Project Tax Exemption Period

Sunext
Expansion January 1, 2009 to December 31, 2013

Sunplus Innovation

First expansion January 1, 2009 to December 31, 2013
(Concluded)

The income tax returns of Sunplus through 2005; income tax returns of Sunplus mMobile and Sunplus
Innovation through 2006; income tax returns of Generalplus and Sunplus mMedia through 2007;
income tax returns of Sunext, Waveplus and Sunplus Management Consulting, through 2008 ; income
tax returns of Wei-Young, Lin Shih Investment, Sunplus Venture and Sunplus Core through 2009 had
been assessed by the tax authorities. Sunplus disagreed with the tax authorities’ assessment of its
2003, 2004 and 2005 tax return and Generalplus disagreed with the tax authorities’ assessment of its
2006 tax return; both companies had applied for administrative remedy. Nevertheless, for
conservatism, Sunplus and Generalplus made provisions for the income tax assessed by the tax
authorities.

c. The integrated income tax information of Sunplus is as follows:

2010 2009
Shareholders’ imputation credit account (ICA) $ 254,802 $ 189,896
Unappropriated earnings until 1997 $ 452310 $ 452310

The expected and actual creditable tax ratios of Sunplus for 2010 and 2009, respectively, were 11.30%
and 14.59%, respectively.

The imputation credits allocated to shareholders of Sunplus is based on the balance of the ICA as of the

date of dividend distribution. The expected creditable ratio for the 2010 earnings may be adjusted,
depending on the ICA balance on the date of dividend distribution.

20. CONSOLIDATED EARNINGS PER SHARE

Share EPS (Dollars)
Amounts (Numerator) (Denominator) Before After
Before After (In Income Income
Income Tax Income Tax Thousands) Tax Tax
2010
Consolidated net income $ 1,353,061 $§ 921,992
Basic EPS
Income attributable to common
shareholders of the parent $ 1,204,780 $ 773,711 593,350 $ 2.03 $ 1.30
Effect of dilutive securities
Stock options - - 4,556
Diluted EPS
Income attributable to common
and potential common
shareholders $ 1,204,780 § 773711 597,906 § 2.01 § 1.29
(Continued)
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Share EPS (Dollars)

Amounts (Numerator) (Denominator) Before After
Before After (in Income Income
Income Tax Income Tax Thousands) Tax Tax
2009
Consolidated net income § 913915 $ 496,977
Consolidated basic and diluted
EPS
Income attributable to common
shareholders of the parent § 798,453 § 381,515 591,750 § 135 § 0.64
(Concluded)

The employee stock option stated in Note 16 represents potential common stock. Thus, the Company
tested the effects of employee stock options by the treasury method in accordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 24 - “Earnings Per Share.” The test showed the stock options were
anti-dilutive for 2010 and 2009. As a result, the potential common shares were excluded from the
calculation of diluted EPS.

The Accounting Research and Development Foundation issued Interpretation 2007-052, which requires
companies to recognize bonuses paid to employees, directors and supervisors as compensation expenses
beginning January 1, 2008. These bonuses were previously recorded as appropriations from earnings. If
the Company decides to settle the bonus to employees by cash or shares, the Company should presume that
the entire amount of the bonus will be settled in shares and, if the resulting potential shares have a dilutive
effect, these shares should be included in the weighted average number of shares outstanding used in the
calculation of diluted EPS. The number of shares is estimated by dividing the entire amount of the bonus
by the closing price of the shares at the balance sheet date. The dilutive effect of the potential shares
should be included in the calculation of diluted EPS until the shareholders resolve the number of shares to
be distributed to employees at their meeting in the following year.

21. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
a. Fair values of financial instruments were as follows:
2010 2009

Carrying Carrying
Value Fair Value Value Fair Value

Nonderivative instruments

Assets
Available-for-sale financial assets
(current and noncurrent portion) $ 3,987,335 § 3,987,335 $§ 4,155,321 $ 4,155,321

Financial assets carried at lost 462,877 - 656,909 -
Liabilities
Long term bank loans (including
current portion) 833,500 833,500 2,160,000 2,160,000
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Methods and assumptions used in determining fair values of financial assets and liabilities, based on
quoted market prices or valuation techniques, were as follows:

1) For cash, certificate of deposit - restricted, notes and accounts receivable, other receivables,
short-term loans, and notes and accounts payable, the carrying amounts reported in the balance
sheets approximate their fair values because of their short maturities.

2) Fair values of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and available-for-sale financial
assets are based on their quoted prices in active markets. For those instruments not traded in
active markets, their fair values are determined using valuation techniques incorporating estimates
and assumptions that are consistent with prevailing market conditions. For those derivatives with
no quoted market prices, their fair values are determined using valuation techniques incorporating
estimates and assumptions consistent with those generally used by other market participants to price
financial instruments.

3) Financial assets carried at cost had no quoted prices in an active market and entailed an
unreasonably high cost to obtain verifiable fair values. Therefore, no fair value was presented.

4) Fair value of long-term bank loans is estimated using the present value of future cash flows
discounted by the interest rates, the Company may obtain for similar loans (e.g., similar maturities).
The fair values of the Company’s long-term bank loans with floating interest rates are equivalent to
their carrying values.

The Company entered into derivative contracts in 2010 and 2009 to hedge against any adverse effects
of exchange rate fluctuations on net foreign currency-denominated assets and liabilities. The strategy
is to hedge against most of the market price risks to which the Company is exposed. The Company
did not have outstanding forward contracts as of December 31, 2009. Net losses arising from financial
instruments held for trading were $0 thousand in 2010 and $8,433 thousand in 2009. Net gains arising
from financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss were $0 thousand in 2010 and
$6,528 thousand in 2009.

On financial instruments with fair values determined using valuation techniques, there were losses of $0
thousand in 2010 and gains of $1,905 thousand in 2009.

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, financial assets exposed to cash flow interest rate risk amounted to
$1,629,174 thousand and $699,641 thousand, respectively; financial assets exposed to fair value interest
rate risk amounted to $4,115,543 thousand and $2,720,033 thousand, respectively; financial liabilities
exposed to fair value interest rate risk amounted to $710,270 thousand and $598,615 thousand,
respectively; and financial liabilities exposed to cash flow interest rate risk amounted to $940,200
thousand and $2,501,666 thousand, respectively.

On financial assets other than the financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, in 2010 and 2009,
interest incomes were $15,156 thousand and $13,704 thousand, respectively, and interest expenses were
$44,729 thousand and $76,848 thousand, respectively.

Financial risks

1) Market risk. The financial instruments held by the Company are exposed to interest rate, foreign
exchange rate and price risks.
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2)

3)

4)

Credit risk. The Company will incur a loss if the counter-parties or third-parties breach financial
instrument contracts. Contracts with positive fair values on the balance sheet date are evaluated
for credit risk. The counter-parties or third-parties to the foregoing contracts are reputable
financial institutions and business organizations. Management believes that the Company’s
exposure to default by those parties is low.

Liquidity risk. Investments in held-for-trading and available-for-sale security investments are
expected to be settled readily at amounts approximating their fair values in active markets.
However, the Company also has some equity-method investments with no quoted market prices in
an active market, which are expected to have material liquidity risk.

Interest rate risk. Partial short-term bank loans and long-term bank loans bear floating interest
rates. Thus, the fluctuations of market interest rates will affect the Company’s future cash flows.

22. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company’s related parties were as follows:

a. Global View Co., Ltd. (“Global View”) - the director of Sunplus and the supervisor of Waveplus

b. Giantplus Technology Co., Ltd. (“Giantplus™) - The same chairman of the board

c. Kunshan Giantplus Optoelectronics Technology Co., Ltd. (“Kunshan Giantplus”) - 100% indirect
Subsidiary of Giantplus.

d. Synerchip Co., Ltd. (“Synerchip”) — financial assets carried at cost of Russell Holding Limited (Note 1)

e. Synerchip Technology Co., Ltd. (“Synerchip Technology”) - equity-method investee of Synerchip
(Notel)

f. AU Optronics Corp. (“AUQ”) - the subsidiary of AUO is the director of Orise (Note2)

g. AU Optronics (Labuan) Corporation (AUL) - the subsidiary of AUO (Note2)

h. Orise Technology Co., Ltd (“Orise”)- equity method investee of Sunplus

i. HT Mobile Inc (“HT Mmobile”) - equity method investee of Sunplus

j.  Others - please refer to Note 27 for related parties that do not have business transactions with the
Company in the current period.

Notel:

Note2:

In 2009, Russell Holding Limited (“Russell”) decreased its equity in Synerchip Co., Ltd.
(“Synerchip”); thus, Russell transferred this equity-method investment to financial assets carried
at cost. The transactions made with Synerchip and its equity-method investee Synerchip
Technology as of and for the year ended December 31, 2009 are disclosed only for reference.

Sunplus sold part of its holding of Orise’s shares in 2009. On December 1, 2009, Orise was
excluded from the consolidated financial statements; thus, Orise was not accounted for as a
related party. The transactions made with Orise as of and for the year ended December 31, 2009
are disclosed only for reference.
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The transactions with the foregoing parties in addition to those disclosed in other notes are summarized as

follows:

Sales
Orise
HT mMobile
Giantplus
Kunshan Giantplus
AUL
AUO
LIN SHIH

The collection terms for products sold to related parties were similar to those for third parties.

Operating expense
HT mMobile
Synerchip
Giantplus

The terms of rental payments and the collections on lease contracts with related parties were similar to

those with third parties.

Years Ended December 31
2010 2009
Amount % Amount %
$ 49,970 1 $ 5,568 -
35,886 - 1,145 -
115 - 132,375 1
61 - 164,424 1
- - 805,991 5
- - 74,551 -
- - 430 -
$ 86,032 1 $ 1,184,484 7
Years Ended December 31
2010 2009
Amount % Amount %
$ 210 - $ 208 -
59 - - -
- - 1,647 -
$ 269 - $ 1,855 -

The following transactions between the Company and the related parties were based on normal terms.

Nonoperating income and gains
HT mMobile
Global View
Orise
Giantplus
LIN

Years Ended December 31
2010 2009
Amount % Amount %
$ 28,977 3 $ 3,522 1
4,102 1 - -
2,399 - 882 -
168 - - -
- - 108 -
$ 35,646 4 $ 4.404 1
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The transaction prices were negotiated and were thus not comparable with those in the market.

December 31
2010 2009
Amount % Amount %
Notes and accounts receivable
HT mMobile $ 18,664 1 $ 3,302
Orise 9,968 1 7,256
Kunshan Giantplus 58 - -
Giantplus 38 - 18
$ 28,728 2 $ 10,576
Other receivables
HT mMobile $ 4,267 2 $ 14,168 6
Synerchip Technology 174 - -
Orise 25 - 161
$ 4,466 2 $ 14,329 6
Accounts payable
HT mMobile $ - - $ 384
Other current liabilities
Giantplus $ - - $ 662
HT mMobile - - 93
$ - - $ 755
Proceeds from disposal of properties
Orise $ 8,500 48 $ -
HT mMobile 3.659 21 -
$ 12,159 69 $ -
Consideration given on assets acquisition
LIN $ - - $ 6,948 7
Compensation of directors, supervisors and management personnel:
Years Ended December 31
2010 2009
Salaries and Incentives $ 49,824 $ 58,255
Special compensation 3,366 362
Bonus 14,100 5,962
$ 67,290 $ 64,579
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23. PLEDGED OR MORTGAGED ASSETS

Certain assets pledged or mortgaged as collateral for long-term bank loans, commercial paper payable,
accounts payable and import duties were as follows:

December 31
2010 2009
Buildings, net (including assets leased to others) $ 772,336 $ 792,156
Pledged time deposits 82,962 2,100
Subsidiary’s holding of Sunplus’ stock 71,750 118,286
Giantplus stocks - 838,318
Orise stocks - 276,779

$ 927,048 $ 2,027,639

Giantplus repaid its medium- to long-term bank loans in July 2010. Thus, Giantplus retrieved all of its
pledged shares. For Orise, the 2010 balance on its loan became lower than the loan amount stated in the
related contract. Thus, Orise also retrieved its pledged shares.

24. SIGNIFICANT LONG-TERM OPERATING LEASES
Sunplus
Sunplus leases land from the Science-Based Industrial Park Administration (SBIPA) under renewable
agreements expiring in July 2015, December 2020 and 2021, with annual rentals aggregating $7,862

thousand.

Future annual minimum rentals under the leases are as follows:

Year Amount
2011 $ 7,862
2012 7,862
2013 7,862
2014 7,862
2015 6,539
2016 and thereafter 26.154

$ 64,141

Sunplus Innovation
The Company leases an office premise from the SBIPA. These operating leases went into effect in

December 2008 and expire in December 2013 and can be renewed upon expiration. The SBIPA has the
right to adjust lease payment which was $5,459 thousand as of December 31, 2010.
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The future lease payments are as follows:
Year
2011

2012
2013

Sunext

The Companyleases an office premise from Prolific Technology Inc and Global View Co., Ltd. under
operating leases expiring in October 2012 and August 2012, respectively, and can be renewed upon

Amount
$ 5,459
5,459
5.459
$ 16,377

expiration. The lease payment each year was $3,377 thousand and $2,780 thousand, respectively

The future lease payments are as follows:

Year Amount
2011 $ 6,157
2012 4,783

$ 10,940
i Catch Technology , Inc.

The Company office premises from Siming Inc. and Siha Inc. The operating leases with both lessors
expire in February 2013 and can be renewed upon expiration. The lease payments were $1,611 thousand
in 2010 and $1,216 thousand in 2009.

The future lease payments are as follows:

25.

Year Amount
2011 $ 2,827
2012 2,827
2013 471

$ 6,125

SIGNIFICANT COMMITMENT AND CONTINGENCY

As of December 31, 2010, the Company had signed a standby letter of credit amounting to US$2,000
thousand as guarantee for the use of a certain technology license.

Sunext
Under a technical authorization contract entered into with Broadcom International LTD. in February
2008, the Company received royalty of US$21, 000 thousand in advance, which would be recognized as

revenue upon delivery. This advance royalty had been totally recognized as revenue as of December 31,
2010.

141



26.

27.

OTHERS

The foreign currency-denominated assets and liabilities that had a major impact on the financial statements

were as follows:

Financial assets

Monetary items
USD
EUR
JPY
RMB
GBP
HKD
Nonmonetary items
UsSD
BEF

Financial liabilities

Monetary items
USD
EUR
JPY
RMB
GBP
HKD

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES

2009

Foreign Exchange Foreign Exchange

Currencies Rate Currencies Rate
$ 108,133 29.13 $ 106,701 31.99
971 38.92 230 46.10
462 0.3582 845 0.3472
27,649 4.441 20,324 4.642
495 45.19 61 51.60
230 3.748 164 4.126
500 29.13 - 31.99
1,000 30.179 1,000 30.179
51,728 29.13 44,034 31.99
471 38.92 456 46.10
- 0.3582 16,585 0.3472
22,716 4.441 16,114 4.642
- 45.19 45 51.60
566 3.748 238 4.126

Following are the additional disclosures required for the Company and its investees by the Securities and

Futures Bureau:

a. Endorsement/guarantee provided: Table 1 (attached)

b. Financings provided: Table 2 (attached)

c. Marketable securities held: Table 3 (attached)

d. Marketable securities acquired and disposed of at costs or prices of at least NT$100 million or 20% of
the paid-in capital: Table 4 (attached)

e. Acquisition of long-term investments at costs of at least NT$100 million or 20% of the paid-in capital:

Table 5 (attached)

f. Disposal of long-term investments at costs of at least NT$100 million or 20% of the paid-in capital:

Table 6 (attached)

g. Names, locations, and related information of investees on which the Company exercises significant

influences: Table 7 (attached)
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h. Information on investment in Mainland China:  Table 8 (attached)

i. Intercompany relationships and significant intercompany transactions: Table 9 (attached)

28. SEGMENT INFORMATION
a. Industry information:
The Company only manufactures and sells value-added consumer integrated circuits.
b. Geographic information:

In 2010 and 2009, the Company generated 90% of its revenue in Taiwan, and 90% of identifiable assets
were located in Taiwan.

c. Export sales:

Area 2010 2009
Asia $ 9,110,322 $ 13,266,608
Others 418.164 1,504,213

$ 9,528,486 § 14,770,821

d. Sales to customer representing at least 10% of net sales:

2010 2009
Customer Amount % Amount %
A $ 2,299,279 18 $ 2,515,417 14
B 1,984,871 16 2,365,649 13
C 1,290,634 10 798,659 4
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7.6 Financial Difficulties

Impact to the Company or subsidiaries if any turnover problems: None
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VIII. Financial Analysis
8.1 Financial Status

8.1.1 Financial Analysis Comparison 2009 vs. 2010

Unit: NT$K
Year 2009 2010 Variation
Item Increased (Decrease) | YoY %
Current Assets 6,227,432 5,609,370 (618,062) -10%
Investment and Fund 8,161,338 8,544,972 383,634 5%
Property, Plant & Equipment 843,627 784,822 (58,805) -7%
Intangible Assets 318,756 216,747 (102,009) -32%
Other Assets 849,309 443,536 (405,773) -48%
Total Assets 16,400,462 15,599,447 (801,015) -5%
Current Liabilities 2,592,439 2,547,924 (44,515) -2%
Long-term Liabilities 1,257,500 75,500 (1,182,000) -94%
Other Liabilities 239,953 212,099 (27,854) -12%
Total Liabilities 4,089,892 2,835,523 (1,254,369) -31%
Capital Stock 5,969,099 5,969,099 0 0%
Capital Surplus 1,871,301 1,969,595 98,294 5%
Retained Earnings 4,306,149 5,079,860 773,711 18%
Total Shareholder’s Equities 12,310,570 12,763,924 453,354 4%
Remark:
1. Intangible Assets declined due to constant amortization in 2010.
2. Other Assets declined due to less deferred tax assets in 2010.
3. Long-term Liabilities declined due to repayment of bank loans in 2010.
8.2 Operational Results
8.2.1 Operation Results Comparison 2009 vs. 2010
Unit: NT$K
Year 2009 2010 Variation
Item Increased (decrease) | YoY %
Gross Sale 7,560,980 6,269,635 (1,291,345) -17%
Deduct: Sales Returns and Allowances 211,380 140,051 (71,329) -34%
Net Sales 7,349,600 6,129,584 (1,220,016) -17%
Deduct: Unrealized Gain on o
Inter-company Profit - Net 10,431 9,783 (648) 6%
Cost of Sales 4,925,424 3,884,048 (1,041,376) 21%
Gross Profit 2,434,607 2,255,319 (179,288) -7%
Operating Expenses 1,848,167 1,918,903 70,736 4%
Income From Operating 586,440 336,416 (250,024) -43%
Non-Operating Income 665,689 849,816 184,127 28%
Non-Operating Expense 554,466 40,159 (514,307) -93%
Income Before Tax 697,663 1,146,073 448,410 -64%
Income Tax Benefits (Expense) (316,148) (372,362) (56,214) -18%
Cumulative Effect of Changes in
. e 0 0 0
Accounting Principles
Net Income 381,515 773,711 392,196 103%
Remarks:

1. Sales Returns and Allowances declined due to less complaints and returns.
2. Cost of Sales declined due to a decrease in net sales and the difference in product mix.

3. Non-Operating Income increased due to more proceeds of equity-method investment and disposal gains.
4. Non-Operating Expense declined due to less loss on equity-method investment.
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8.3 Cash Flow
8.3.1 Cash Flow

Analysis

a) Cash Flow Analysis 2009 vs. 2010

Year 2009 2010 YoY %
Item
Cash flow ratio 35.90 33.08 -7.86
Cash flow adequacy ratio 167.84 158.44 -5.6
Cash flow reinvestment ratio 6.27 6.00 -4.31
b) Cash Flow Forecast
Unit: NT$K
Cash Balance Net Cash Flow Remedial Measure
beginni ’ from Operating Net Cash in-flow | Net Cash Balance if cash not enough
eginning of the . - -
Activities A3 M+(2)+3) Investment Financial
year (1)
2) plan leverage plan
$2,097,829 $588,000 $(1,445,838) $1,239,991 - -
Analysis of Cash Flow:

1. From Operating: Cash flow in because of making profits in 2011.
2. From Investing: Cash flow in because of disposal and acquisition of equity-method investment, prepaid long-term

investment and properties.
3. From Financing: Cash flow out because of the repayment of bank loans and payment of cash dividends.

8.4 Major Capital Expenditure
8.4.1 Major Capital Expenditure and Sources

Unit: NT$K
Required Capital Expenditure Plan
Sources of
It Est. Due Dat i
em Fund st-DueDate | Capital 2010 2011 2012 2013
Amount
Testing Facility Own 2010~2013 $73,883 $9,383 $9,000 $9,000 $46,500
8.4.2 Benefits from the Capital Expenditure
The company could enhance the process of product certification and lower production costs.
8.5 Long-Term Investment
Unit: NT$SK
Analysis Amount Polic Reason of Gain or Improvement |Investment Plan
Item (Note) y Loss Plan in a year
Ventureplus $547,570 To invest subsidiaries | The subsidiaries in None None
Group Inc. in China in order to China started to make

provide better

customer services and

training.

profits by offering
customer services.

Note: The investment amount over 5% of the paid-in capital.

8.6 Risk Management

8.6.1 The Impact of Inflation, Foreign Exchange and Interest Rate Fluctuation and Measures to
Cope With
(1) Interest Rate: The Company will get more interest expenses when the interest rate rises. The finance division
will collect information and evaluate the variation for hedge. Vice versa, the low interest rate will impact
interest income. The company will put more cash on highly- returned short-term investment.

2

Exchange Rate: The selling products are quoted in US dollars. Most of the costs are quoted in US dollars but

still some in NT dollars. So the New Taiwan Dollars appreciation will impact the company sales and gross
margin. Our major foreign-currency assets are account receivable and time deposits. The company already
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8.6.2

8.6.3

8.6.4

8.6.5

8.6.6

8.6.7

8.6.8

8.6.9

8.6.10

8.6.11

utilizes mainly forward currency and option contracts to hedge its foreign exchange exposure, so the impact
from floating exchange rate will be minimized.

(3) Inflation: The material costs vary timely. The higher manufacture cost and selling pricing which would impact
the consumers’ budget for the high-end consumer electronic products. But Sunplus is working hard to develop
new products for add-on value and cost-down, and expand the market shares in the emerging markets to relief
the slow-down from developed countries.

Internal Policies and Procedure Exist with Respect to High Risk/High Leveraged
Investment, Lending/Endorsements and Guarantees for Other Parties, Financial
Derivatives Transaction

(1) There is no high risk/high leveraged investment.

(2) The company has made and followed “Sub-procedure of Extension of Monetary Loans to Others”, and the loans
will only be made to Sunplus affiliates with shareholding 20% and companies with business relations if
necessary. The loans are made with risk evaluation and up limit as 10% of the Company net value. There is no
loss because of well evaluation.

(3) The company has made and followed “Procedure of Endorsement and Guarantees”, and the Endorsement and
Guarantees will only be made to Sunplus affiliates with shareholding 20% and companies with business
relations if necessary. The Endorsement and Guarantees are made with risk evaluation and up limit as 10% of
the Company net value. There is no loss because of well evaluation.

(4) The financial transactions of a derivatives nature that Sunplus enters into are strictly for hedging purposes and
not for any trading or speculative purposes and under well evaluation.

R&D Plan and Execution

Sunplus will keep investing in developing new products, such as IC solutions for BD player, HD STB, Portable TV,
DTV, 3D TV etc.

Except developing core technology on our own, Sunplus is also looking for outside resources like purchasing or
licensing IPs to speed up the mass-production schedule.

Political and Regulatory Environment: None

Advanced Technology

The wafer process technology is moving to smaller geometry. The migrated process technology could keep the chip
production cost down but R&D cost up. The company tries to develop higher add-on value and mainstream
multimedia products, which mainstream means to produce in huge volume and to share the research and
development cost.

Corporate Identify and Image Change
The company takes corporate image seriously and realizes it could be destroyed in one day. Fortunately, there is no
major change till now. The company will do their best to conserve it.

Mergers & Acquisitions
None

Expansion of Facilities
None

Suppliers & Customers

The company purchases materials from several suppliers and subcontract to backend package and testing houses.
The major customers of the company are all distributors with fair due diligence and regular auditing. Besides asking
guarantee, the accounting department will track the account receivable monthly.

Major Shareholding Change

None

Ownership Change

None

167



8.6.12 Litigation Proceedings

None

8.6.13 Other Risks

None

8.7 Other Remarks

None
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9.1.2 Affiliated Companies

Unit: NTS$K, unless other specified

Company Date of Incorporation Place of Registration Paid-in Capital Business Activities
Sunplus Technology (HK) Co., Ltd. August 31, 1993 Kowloon, HK HKS$11,075,000 (Note) | International Trading
Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd. July 2, 1998 Hsinchu, Taiwan 700,000 Investment
Russell Holdings Ltd. March 11, 1998 Cayman US$14,760,000 (Note) Investment
Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd. November 20, 1999 Hsinchu, Taiwan 1,000,000 Investment
Ventureplus Group Inc. July 27, 2001 Belize US$41,900,000 (Note) | Investment
Ventureplus Mauritius Inc. August 2, 2001 Mauritius US$41,900,000 (Note) Investment
Ventureplus Cayman Inc. September 14, 2001 Cayman US$41,900,000 (Note) Investment

Shanghai Sunplus Technology Co., Ltd. December 7, 2001 Shanghai, China US$17,200,000 (Note) CE Products manufacture
and sales

Sunplus Prof-tek Technology (Shenzhen) Co., | October 20, 2007 Shenzhen, China US$4,250,000 (Note) Software and System

Ltd. Design

Sunmedia Technology Co., Ltd. January 8, 2008 Chengdu, China US$20,000,000 (Note) IC Sales and After

Service, Software and

System Design

Sunplus App Technology Co., Ltd.

October 6, 2008

Beijing, China

RMB$5,000,000 (Note)

IC Sales and After

Service, Software and

System Design
Global Techplus Capital Inc. October 15, 2001 Mahe, Seychelles US$200,000 (Note) Investment
(The original Name: Techplus Capital Niue
Inc.)
Techplus Capital Samoa Inc. October 23, 2001 Samoa USS$0 (Note) Investment
Magic Sky Limited September 22, 2010 Samoa US$6,000,000 Investment
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. March 13, 2003 Hsinchu, Taiwan 635,091 IC Design
Great Sun Corporation January 28, 2003 Samoa US$750,000 (Note) Investment
Sunext (Maruitius) Inc. August 19, 2004 Mauritius US$750,000 (Note) Investment
Sunext Optoelectronics Technology December 27, 2004 Shanghai, China US$750,000 (Note) Software

(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Great Prosperous Corporation February 13,2009 Mauritius US$1,500,000 (Note) Investment & Marketing
Sunplus Management Consulting Inc. October 29, 2003 Taipei, Taiwan 5,000 Consulting
WeiYing Investment Co., Ltd. February 13, 2004 Taipei, Taiwan 14,000 Investment
Generalplus Technology Inc. March 30, 2004 Hsinchu, Taiwan 967,093 IC Design
Generalplus International (Samoa) Inc. November 12, 2004 Samoa US$7,590,000 (Note) Investment
Generalplus (Mauritius) Inc. November 25, 2004 Mauritius US$7,590,000 (Note) Investment
Generalplus Technology (Shenzhen) Inc. March 24, 2005 Shenzhen, China US$7,200,000 (Note) Sales Service
Generalplus Technology (HK) Inc. March 21, 2007 Hong Kong US$390,000 (Note) Sales Service
Sunplus mMobile Inc. December 20, 2006 Hsinchu, Taiwan 201,000 IC Design
Sunplus mMobile SAS April 22, 2008 Cannes, France EURS$237,000 (Note) IC Design
Sunplus mMobile Holding Inc. April 11, 2008 Samoa US$2,580,000 (Note) Investment
Bright Sunplus mMobile Inc. April 15,2008 Mauritius US$2,580,000 (Note) IP Licensing
Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. December 14, 2006 Hsinchu, Taiwan 455,038 IC Design
Sunplus mMedia Inc. April 18,2007 Hsinchu, Taiwan 150,000 IC Design
Sunplus Core Technology Co., Ltd. September 29, 2007 Hsinchu, Taiwan 159,000 IC Design
iCatch Technology Inc. December 4, 2009 Hsinchu, Taiwan 550,000 IC Design

Note: End of 2010, exchange rate as ref.:
HK$1=NT$3.748

US$1=NT$29.13

RMBS$1=NT$4.441

EU$1=NT$38.92

GBP$1=NT$45.19
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9.1.3 Business Scope of Affiliated Companies

Company Business Activities Business Relationship

Sunplus Technology (HK) Co., Ltd. Trading N/A

Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd. Investment N/A

Russell Holdings Ltd. Investment N/A

Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd. Investment N/A

Ventureplus Group Inc. Investment N/A

Ventureplus Mauritius Inc. Investment N/A

Ventureplus Cayman Inc. Investment N/A

Shanghai Sunplus Technology Co., Ltd. Manufacture and Sales Service |China branch

Sunplus Prof-tek Technology (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. Software and System Design China branch

Sunmedia Technology Co., Ltd. Manufacture and Sales Service |China branch
Software and System Design

Sunplus App Technology Co., Ltd. Manufacture and Sales Service |China branch
Software and System Design

Global Techplus Capital Inc. Investment N/A

(The original Name: Techplus Capital Niue Inc.)

Techplus Capital Samoa Inc. Investment N/A

Magic Sky Limited Investment N/A

Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. IC Design Subsidiary

Great Sun Corporation Investment N/A

Sunext (Maruitius) Inc. Investment N/A

Sunext Optoelectronics Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. | Software N/A

Great Prosperous Corporation Investment & Marketing N/A

Sunplus Management Consulting Inc. Management Consulting N/A

WeiYing Investment Co., Ltd. Investment Subsidiary

Generalplus Technology Inc. IC Design N/A

Generalplus International (Samoa) Inc. Investment N/A

Generalplus (Mauritius) Inc. Investment N/A

Generalplus Technology (Shenzhen) Inc. Sales Service N/A

Generalplus Technology (HK) Inc. Sales Service N/A

Sunplus mMobile Inc. IC Design Subsidiary

Sunplus mMobile SAS IC Design N/A

Sunplus mMobile Holding Inc. Investment N/A

Bright Sunplus mMobile Inc. IP Licensing N/A

Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. IC Design Subsidiary

Sunplus mMedia Inc. IC Design Subsidiary

Sunplus Core Technology Co., Ltd. IC Design Subsidiary

iCatch Technology Inc. IC Design Subsidiary
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9.1.4 Directors, Supervisors, and Presidents of Affiliated Companies

December 31, 2010

Shareholding
Company Title Name Amount Ratio
(shares) (%)
Sunplus Technology (HK) Co., Ltd. Sunplus Technology *HK$11,075,000| 100%
Chairman Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -
Director Ming-Cheng Hsieh

Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd.

Chairman & President

Sunplus Technology
Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)

70,000,000 100%

Director Bing-Huang Shih - -
Director Wayne Shen - -
Supervisor Gow-Chin Su - -

Russell Holdings Ltd. Sunplus Technology *US$14,760,000| 100%
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)

100,000,000| 100%

Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd. Sunplus Technology
Chairman & President | Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -
Director Wayne Shen - -
Director Bing-Huang Shih - -
Supervisor Gow-Chin Su - -
Waveplus Technology Co., Ltd. Liquidator Wei-Chou Tseng - -
Waveplus Design Inc. Waveplus Holding *US$500,000| 100%
Director Sian-Cing Dong (repr.) - -
Ventureplus Group Inc. Sunplus Technology *US$41,900,000| 100%
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -
Ventureplus Mauritius Inc. Ventureplus Group *US$41,900,000| 100%
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -
Ventureplus Cayman Inc. Ventureplus Mauritius *US$41,900,000| 100%
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -
Shanghai Sunplus Technology Co., Ventureplus Cayman *US$17,000,000 | 98.84%
Ltd. Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -
Director Tang-Yi Huang - -
Sunplus Prof-tek Technology Ventureplus Cayman *US$4,250,000| 100%
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -
Sunmedia Technology Co., Ltd. Ventureplus Cayman *US$20,000,000| 100%
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Sunplus App Technology Co., Ltd. Ventureplus Cayman *RMB$4,000,000 80%
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Director Jun Yuan *RMBS$187,000| 3.75%
Director Hsin-Hui Yeh *RMB$187,000| 3.75%
Director Hong-Tao Liu *RMB$94,000 | 1.87%
Director & President | Ya-Fei Luo *RMB$438,000| 8.75%
Director Hao Wang *RMB$20,000 | 0.40%
Director Deng-Wei Xu *RMB$20,000 | 0.40%
Director Jian Li *RMB$27,000| 0.54%
Director Zhao Fan *RMB$27,000| 0.54%
Global Techplus Capital Inc. Sunplus Technology *US$200,000| 100%
(The original name: Techplus Capital | Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -
Niue Inc.)
Techplus Capital Samoa Inc. Global Techplus Capital *US$0| 100%
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -
Magic Sky Limited Sunplus Technology US$6,00,000| 100%
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
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Shareholding

Company Title Name Amount Ratio
(shares) (%)
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. Sunplus Technology 38,836,391 61.15%
Chairman Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -
Director Wen-Shiung Jan (repr.) - -
Sunplus Venture Capital 4,430,654 6.98%
Director Wayne Shen (repr.)
Director & President | Kuang-Pu Mai 335,508 | 0.52%
Independent Director | Kushing Tseng
Independent Director | Neng-Chieh Yang
Independent Director | Yao-Ching Hsu
Supervisor Chao-Hsien Chen
Supervisor Kuei-Ling Min
Supervisor Wen-Hui Lu 650,000 1.02%
Great Sun Corporation Sunext Technology *US$750,000| 100%
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -
Sunext (Mauritius) Inc. Great Sun Corp. *US$750,000| 100%
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -
Sunext Optoelectronics Technology Sunext (Mauritius) *US$750,000| 100%
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -
Director Shou-Shan Chen - -
Director Kuang-Pu Mai - -
Great Prosperous Corporation Director Sunext Technology *US1,500,000| 100%
Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Sunplus Management Consulting Inc. Sunplus Technology 500,000 100%
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -
Director Wayne Shen - -
Director Bing-Huang Shih - -
Supervisor Gow-Chin Su - -
WeiYing Investment Co., Ltd. Sunplus Technology 1,400,000 100%
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -
Director Wayne Shen - -
Director Bing-Huang Shih - -
Supervisor Gow-Chin Su - -
Generalplus Technology Inc. Sunplus Technology 38,731,304 | 40.05%
Chairman Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -
Director Han-Hwa Lu 799,794 0.83%
Director Chu-Chien Feng - -
Director Shi-Hao Liu 989,752 1.02%
Director Hou-Shien Chu 1,267,847 1.31%
Director & President | Chih-I Yang - -
Independent Director | Guo- Song Hsieh - -
Independent Director | Chia-Ming Chai - -
Independent Director | Nai-Shin Lai 1,000,000 1.03%
Supervisor De-Zhong Liu - -
Supervisor Wei-Min Lin - -
Supervisor Chi-Ying Chiu - -
Generalplus International (Samoa) Inc. Generalplus Technology *US$7,590,000| 100%
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -
Generalplus (Mauritius) Inc. Generalplus International *US$7,590,000| 100%
(Samoa)
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -
(Continued)
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Shareholding

Company Title Name Amount Ratio
(shares) (%)

Generalplus Technology (Shenzhen) Generalplus International *US$7,200,000| 100%
Inc. (Mauritius)

Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -

Generalplus Technology (HK) Inc. Sunplus Technology *US$390,000| 100%

Director Chih-I Yang (repr.) - -

Sunplus mMobile Inc. Sunplus Technology 20,090,875 | 99.95%

Chairman& President | Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -

Director Wayne Shen - -

Director Sunplus Venture Capital 108| 0.00%

Supervisor Lin-Shih Investment 7,944 | 0.04%

Sunplus mMobile SAS Sunplus mMobile *EUR 237,000 100%
Technology

Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -

Sunplus mMobile Holding Inc. Sunplus mMobile *US$2,580,000| 100%
Technology

Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -

Bright Sunplus mMobile Inc. Sunplus mMobile Holding *US$2,580,000| 100%

Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -

Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. Sunplus Technology 30,102,328 | 66.15%

Chairman Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -

Director Bing-Huang Shih - -

Director Wayne Shen - -

Director & President Chih-Hao Kung 1,068,934 2.35%

Director Lin-Shih Investment 933,610 2.05%

Supervisor Chi-Ying Chiu 500,000 1.10%

Supervisor Wen-Chin Li - -

Sunplus mMedia Inc. Sunplus mMobile 12,440,723 | 82.94%

Chairman Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -

Director Wen-Shiung Jan - -

Director Ho-Jung Ou - -

Supervisor Lin-Shih Investment 578,729 | 3.86%

Supervisor Chi-Ying Chiu - -

Sunplus Core Technology Co., Ltd. Sunplus Technology 11,206,039 | 70.48%

Chairmané& President | Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -

Director Bing-Huang Shih - -

Director Lin Shih Investment 2,219,596 | 13.96%

Supervisor Sunplus Venture Capital 1,884,615 11.85%

iCatch Technology Inc. Sunplus Technology 20,734,546| 37.70%

Chairman Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -

Director Wen-Shiung Jan - -

Director Lin Shih Investment 964,545 1.75%

Director Chia Nine Investment 900,000| 1.64%

Shuttle Inc. 2,500,000 | 4.55%

Director Li-Na Yu (repr.) - -

Supervisor Chi-Ying Chiu - -

Supervisor Sunplus Venture Capital 3,181,818 5.79%

*Note: the invested companies are listed the capital paid-in amount of investment
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9.1.5
Deemed Control

Common Shareholders of Sunplus and Its Subsidiaries or Its Affiliates with Actual of

Not Applicable
9.1.6 Operation Highlights of Sunplus Affiliates
December 31, 2010
Unit: NT$K, except EPS (NT$)
o Operation | Net Income EPS
Company Capital Assets Liabilities | Net Worth | Net Sales
Income | (After Tax) | (After Tax)
Sunplus Technology (HK) Co., Ltd. 41,509 4,054 56 3,998 1,740 (221) (221) N/A
Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd. 700,000 | 1,011,103 36,012 975,091 69,555 (34,441) (31,654) (0.45)
Russell Holdings Ltd. 429,959 406,844 10,356 396,488 80,767 22,150 22,618 N/A
Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd. 1,000,000 964,641 47,376 917,265 358,367 122,925 111,404 1.11
Waveplus Technology Co., Ltd. 32,000 30,567 110 30,457 26,631 (19,770) (14,530) (4.549)
Waveplus Design Inc. 14,565 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
Ventureplus Group Inc. 1,220,547 1,000,880 237| 1,000,643 15,773 15,727 15,727 N/A
Ventureplus Mauritius Inc. 1,220,547 1,000,999 138 1,000,861 15,773 15,773 15,773 N/A
Ventureplus Cayman Inc. 1,220,547 1,001,150 173 1,000,977 16,053 15,772 15,773 N/A
Shanghai Sunplus Technology Co., Ltd. 501,036 454,935 80,160 374,775 68,256 31,620 67,234 N/A
Sunplus Prof-tek Technology (Shenzhen)
123,803 111,230 31,102 80,128 200,254 (11,466) (14,012) N/A
Co., Ltd.
Sunmedia Technology Co., Ltd. 582,600 561,287 20,546 540,741 153,441 (22,947) (36,555) N/A
Sunplus App Technology Co., Ltd. 22,103 24,213 14,398 9,815 39,719 97 207 N/A
Global Techplus Capital Inc.
(The original name: Techplus Capital 5,826 6,698 0 6,698 0 27) (26) N/A
Niue Inc.)
Techplus Capital Samoa Inc. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
Magic Sky Limited 6,000 2,544 0 2,544 0 0 0 N/A
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. 635,091 703,909 39,081 664,828 365,771 53,296 20,077 0.32
Great Sun Corporation 21,848 10,206 0 10,206 7,008 7,008 7,008 N/A
Sunext (Maruitius) Inc. 21,848 3,131 0 3,131 421 421 421 N/A
Sunext Optoelectronics Technology
(Shanghai) Co. Ltd. 21,848 4,336 1,214 3,122 11,328 32 421 N/A
Great Prosperous Corporation 43,695 10,096 0 10,096 0 (19,625) (19,623) N/A
Sunplus Management Consulting Inc. 5,000 4,112 0 4,112 0 (59) (33) (0.07)
WeiYing Investment Co., Ltd. 14,000 8,638 37 8,601 634 582 566 0.40
Generalplus Technology Inc. 967,093 2,633,858 856,044 1,777,814 3,648,212 349,711 330,646 3.47
Generalplus International (Samoa) Inc. 221,097 94,099 0 94,099 11,991 11,991 11,991 N/A
Generalplus (Mauritius) Inc. 221,097 94,099 0 94,099 11,991 11,991 11,991 N/A
Generalplus Technology (Shenzhen) Inc. 209,736 101,091 13,720 87,371 122,590 11,461 8,906 N/A
Generalplus Technology (HK) Inc. 11,361 8,769 2,067 6,702 18,322 2,992 3,086 N/A
Sunplus mMobile Inc. 201,000 257,848 832,074 | (574,226) 8,740 (149,076)| (137,146) (6.82)
Sunplus mMobile SAS 9,224 55,722 22,236 33,486 50,208 4,316 24,438 N/A
Sunplus mMobile Holding Inc. 75,155 0 3 3) 0 0 0 N/A
Bright Sunplus mMobile Inc. 75,155 0 3 3) 0 0 0 N/A
Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. 455,038 1,202,875 300,117 902,758 1,470,798 123,723 106,435 2.69
Sunplus mMedia Inc. 150,000 131,061 354 130,707 33,207 (6,167) (13,945) (0.93)
Sunplus Core Technology Co., Ltd. 159,000 78,416 117,627 (39,211) 15,592 (66,167) (68,844) (433)
iCatch Technology Inc. 550,000 694,677 105,619 589,058 590,033 (6,769) (13,476) (0.25)
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9.1.7 Consolidated Financial Statement of Sunplus Affiliates

REPRESENTATION LETTER

The entities to be included in the combined financial statements of Sunplus Technology Company Limited and subsidiaries as
of and for the year ended December 31, 2010, which will be prepared in conformity with the Criteria Governing the
Preparation of Affiliation Reports, Consolidated Business Reports and Consolidated Financial Statements of Affiliated
Enterprises, are the same as the entities included in the consolidated financial statements prepared in conformity with the
revised R.O.C. Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 7 - “Consolidated Financial Statements.” In addition, the
information needed to be disclosed in the combined financial statements is included in the consolidated financial statements.
Thus, Sunplus Technology Company Limited and subsidiaries did not prepare a separate set of combined financial

statements.

Very truly yours,
SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

By

Ao

CHOU-CHIEH HUANG
Chairman

January 31, 2011
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9.4

9.5

Special Notes

None

Any Events Impact to Shareholders’ Equity and Share Price

None
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